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MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN

Dear Stakeholders,

As the Chairman of the company, I feel privileged to communicate to you through
the company’s 40th annual report.

I am pleased to announce that we have achieved significant improvements in our
company's financials this year. We have been able to increase our revenue to

Rs. 315 crores compared to the previous year’s Rs. 253 crores, and our

cash profit before exception income has also seen a substantial increase from a cash
loss of Rs. 22 crores in FY 21-22 to a cash profit of Rs. 4.79 crores in FY 22-
23.Furthermore, the company has reduced its loans by 15%.

I want to take this opportunity to thank all of you for your hard work and
dedication to the company. Your efforts have contributed greatly to our success this
year. We have been able to achieve this growth through various initiatives such as
cost optimization, improving our marketing strategies and expanding our customer
base.

We are confident that this upward trend will continue into the next year. We have
several plans in place to further improve our financials, including improving
capacity utilisation of our plant through engaging with our customer base, further
reducing the company’s debt, expanding our product lines, and exploring new
markets. We are also committed to enhancing our customer experience, which we
believe will lead to increased customer loyalty and retention.

We understand that there may be challenges ahead, but we are confident in our
ability to overcome them. We believe that with our collective efforts and hard

work, we can achieve even greater success in the future. Always remember,
cultivating a solution-oriented mind set during tough times whether for the
workplace or family, allows setting yourself up for a long fruitful career and
facilitates peace of mind. Most importantly, take one step at a time, don’t let the
week ahead overwhelm you. There is always light at the end of the tunnel and you
will always achieve your goals.

Just focus on taking the next best step.

I look forward to another year of growth and success, and I am confident that
together, we will continue to achieve great things.

Bharat Kaushal
Chairman
(Independent Director)



MESSAGE FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Stakeholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you our 40th Annual Report. I am proud
to announce that our company has witnessed remarkable growth in the past year,
and we have achieved several milestones to strengthen our current position in the
market.

The Indian Economy has shown tremendous resilience and growth in the aftermath
of the covid-19 pandemic. Despite facing severe challenges due to lock down and
disruption of supply chains, the Indian economy has made a strong rebound with a
GDP growth of 7% in FY22-23 and has a predicted further growth for FY 23-24.
Overall, the Indian economy’s growth post covid has been impressive and offers
hope for a brighter tomorrow.

The manufacturing sectors have seen a steady recovery. The Indian automotive
industry seems to be overcoming most of its challenges owing to global supply
chain rebalancing, government incentives to increase exports and increased
purchasing power. The automotive industry in India aims to double its industry
size to Rs. 15 Lakh crores by 2024.

Our financial report indicates that we have increased our revenue by 25%, which is
a significant achievement for us. Our EBIDTA from operations has increased from
Rs. 6.44 crores in 21-22 (2.5%) to Rs. 28.66 crores (9%) in FY 22-23, which shows an
improvement in the company. This has been possible only because of the hard work
and dedication of our employees who have contributed to the company's success.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank each one of you for your outstanding
contribution towards the turnaround of our organization. Your commitment, skills,
and expertise have helped us to achieve our goals and take our company to new
heights. Your relentless efforts have not only impacted our financial results

but have also helped us to further fortify our current position.

| am proud to say that our employees are the driving force behind our success.

You have shown resilience and adaptability in the face of challenges, and your
unwavering support has helped us to overcome all obstacles. Your passion for
excellence has been truly inspiring, and we are grateful to have such talented
individuals on our team. We recognize that our employees are our most valuable
asset, and we will continue to prioritize your well-being and growth.

I want to thank all our bankers, shareholders and investors who placed their belief
in us. They will always remain a valuable part of our growth stories.

I would also like to thank all our customers, vendors, shareholders, Central and
State Government and other stakeholders who continued to remain with us during
these tough times. We continue to seek your support in the coming years ahead.

Once again, I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to each
one and every one of you for your contribution. Let us continue to work
towards another fruitful and prosperous year ahead.

Jatender Kumar Mehta
Vice Chairman cum Managing Director
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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THREE YEAR TREND OF LOANS, REVENUE AND

PROFITABILITY
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STAM ROLL FORMING LINE

STAM ITALY

Rolling Capacity
HR E-46 & HSS-800 up to 10 MM thickness.

Feature
BOW & CAMBER correction unit

SOENEN PUNCHING MACHINE

SOENEN BELGIUM

Capacity
9600 beams per month

Features

Hole diameter up to 60mm for 10mm thick HS800

Machine tool can approach closer to the flange due to Offset Tooling
One Side variable section Punch - Cluster Hole Sync

FMF PLASMA CUTTING

FMF Plasma cutting setup with ABB robot & Kjellberg
Features
ROBO has sensor to trace the actual position of the beam to cut the profile at right

and position

Use of nitrogen and oxygen to generate the plasma resulting in very smooth cutting




OUR PROCESS
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INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

"Larg ] Leading in
Commercial Ve elle Proprietary Design
Chassis & Manufacturing
Manufacturer in Solutions for Light
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OUR PRODUCTS

Omax is a company that believes in developing and delivering top quality products.
It is one of the most reputed companies in the automotive parts & components industry.

Our Product Categories

- Components, Assemblies & Sub Assemblies
- Frame & Bus Structure Assemblies
> Tools Fixtures & SPM

> Railway & Heavy Fabrication
> Cross Member

> Front Towing Cross Member
- Auxiliary Cross Member
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Cross Member Cross Member Support

Cross Member
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Engine Cross Member Alligated Cross Member ECM Outer Support

Assembly Frame

Long Member



Assembly Step Well RH/LH Assembly Frame Front RH/LH Assembly Sub Structure
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OUR GUSTOMERS
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MNOTICE
NOTICE is hareby given that the 407 Annual General Meeling {AGM') of the members
of Omax Autos Limited (“the Company™) will be held on Thursday, 24" August 2023
at 11:00 A.M. [IST) through Video Conferencing ("WC") / Other Audio-Visual Means
(*OANVM") to transact the following business (es);

ORDINARY BUSINESS (ES):

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31" March 2023 together with the
Reports of Auditors’ and Board of Directors’ thereon,

To consider and il thought fit, to pass, the following resolulion as an Ordinary
Reasolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31¥ March, 2023 including the Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2023, the Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended on that date together with the accompanying notes therato, along with
the reports of the Auditors' and Directors’ thereon be and are hereby received,
approved and adopted.”

2. To appolnt a director In place of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 07175243) who
retires by rotation and being eligibla, offers himself for re-appointment;
To consider and it thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(8) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder [incleding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force], Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 077175243 who retires by
rotaion and being eliginle, offers himselt for reappointmeant, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to refire by rotation.”

3. To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their
remuneration thereto; and in this connection, pass the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution;

To consider and if thought fit, o pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolufion as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactmeant{s) theraof, for the time being in force), on the recommendations of the
Audit Committes, pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the 39th
annual General Meeting (AGM), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of
Mfs. BGJC & Associates LLP | as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the
office from the conclusion of the 40th AGM until the conclusion of 44th AGM of the
Company, without any subsequent ratification of appointment at every AGM, on
such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board and Statutory
Auditors of the Company.



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the EBoard of Directors of the Company be and is
heraby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed
necaessary or desirable to give effect to the above resofution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS (ES):

4. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditor for the financial year ending 31*
March, 2024
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions, if any. of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014
{including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time
being In force), the members hereby ratfies the remuneration of Rs. 1,20,000/-
{Rupees One Lac Twenty Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement
of out of pockel expenses incurred in conneclion with the cost audit at acluals, if
any, payable to M/s, JSN & Co., Cost Auditer (Firm Registration No, 000455) who
were appointed by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit
Commiltee, asthe Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the cost audits relating
o cost records maintained by the Company for the financial year ending 31%
March, 2024."

5. To approve the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243) as
Whole-Time Director of the Company.
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the foliowing as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLYED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 190, 196, 197,
198, 203 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act’), read with the provisions of Schedule V' of the Act and the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerzal Personnel) Rules, 2014, and
applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligatione and Disclosura
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
gnactment thereof for the time being in force) and in terms of the Articla of
Associgtion of the Company, upon the recommendation of the NMomination and
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company, and in accordance with the Momination and Remuneration Policy, the
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-
appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243) as Whole-Time Director of the
Company, who is not debarred from holding the office of Director pursuant to any
SEBI order or any other such statutory authority, for a period of 1 (one) year w.e.f.
29" October, 2023 till 28" October, 2024 being lable o retire by rotation as sat
out in the Contract of Service, at a remuneration for an amount not exceeding
75,00,000/- (Rupees Sevanty Five Lacs Only) per annum.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or Nomination and
Remuneration of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration
{including monthly salary structure, perquisites, allowance, olher benefits, atc.)
within averall limit of remuneration as approved by the mambears of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate in a parbcular financial year, Mr. Tavinder Singh zhall be paid a



remuneration (including any variation thereof) as specified in the resolution above
a5 minimurm remuneration and Contract of Service subject to the limits and
conditions specified undar Saction 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Act or as may be approved by the concemed authority {ies),
if required.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or Nomination and
Remunaration of the Company be and is hereby authorized to amend, alter, modify
or otherwise vary including to change the designation [collectively referred to as
“wariabion™), the terms and conditions (including remuneration) of the re-
appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN: 01175243) Whole-Time Director, from
time ko time during his tenure and to do all such acts, deeds and things as in its
absodute discretion it may think necessary, expedient or desirable to give effect to
the aforesaid resolutions.”

6. Re-appointment of Mr. Eharat Kaushal (DIN: 01973587) as an Independent
Director of the Company
To consider and pass the following as a Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT in tarms of the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) and the
Companies {Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, read with
Schedule IV to the Act, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force] and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of SEBI (Listing
Crbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Bharat Kaushal
(DIN: 018973587 ), who was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
by the mambers at their 35th Annual Genaral Meeting, held on 17th September,
2018, for a term of 5 years and whose present term would expire on 14th July,
2023 and who qualifies for being re-appointed as an Independent Director and who
has submitted a declaration that he meets tha criteria for independence as provided
in the Section 149(6) of the Acl, be and is hereby approved by the Board for their
approval to re-appaint him as an Independent Director of the Company, for further
tarm of Five consacutive years with affact frorm 15th July, 2023 not being liable to
retire by rotation.”

7. To approve payment of remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta (DIN:
00028207) Vice Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company for the
period from 1** January 2024 to 31* December 2025.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 188, 187, 198
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”),
read with the provigsions of Schedula V of the Act and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and applicable
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, (including any statutory modifications or re-enaciments thereof
for the time being in force), and upon the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and as approved by the Audit Commitiee and Board of
Directors of the Company and in accordance with the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy and the Articles of Association of the Company, the approval
of the shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded for payment of the



remuneration to Mr, Jatender Kumar Mehta (DIN: 00028207 ), Vice Chairman cum
Managing Director of the Company, for an amount not exceeding Rs.
2,85,00,000 (Two Crora Eighty-Five Lacs Only) per annum; Provideni Fund
Contribution, Leave Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave encashment shal be
paid as per statutory norms and Company policy for the period from 1% January
2024 to 31* December 2025.

RESCOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the 'Board’ which term shall be deemed to include any commiltes
which the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise the
powers conferred by this resclution) be and is hereby authorized to fix the
remunearation (including moanithly salary structure, perguisites, allowance, other
benefits, etc.) within overall limit of remuneration as approved by the members of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hareby authorized to vary,
alter, enhance or widen induding to change the designation (collectively referred
to as Variation') the scope of remuneration payable to the Vice Chairman cum
Managing Director during his tenure to the extent permitted under Section 187 read
with Schedule ¥V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without being
required to seek any further consent or approval of the members of the Company
or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deesmed to have given their
approval therelo expressly by the authority of this resolution, provided, however,
that any such Variation shall not excead any amount permitied o be paid 1o the
Vice Chairman cum Managing Director under applicable law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no profits or its profits are inadequate
in a particular financial year, Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta, shall be paid a
remuneration (including any variation theraal) as specified in the rasalution above
as minimum remunaration and as per Conftract of Sarvice subject o the limits and
conditons specified under Section 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisons, if any of the Act or as may ba approved by the concernad authority
(ies), if requirad.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and condilions of the appointment
of Mr. Jatendar Kumar Mahta shall remain unchanged.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
deemed necessary or desirable to give effect to the above resolution.”

8. To approve payment of remuneration of Mr. Davashish Mehta (DIN:
D7175812), Managing Director of the Company for the period from 18" July
2024 to 18" July 2026,

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution as a Specigl Resolution;

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Seclions 188, 197, 198
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’), read
with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,



{including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being in
force), and upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and as approved by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the
Company and in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy and the
Articles of Association of the Company, the approval of the shareholders of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for payment of the remuneration to Mr.
Devashish Mehta (DIN: 07175812), Managing Director of the Company, for an
amount not exceeding Rs. 8500,000 (Eighty-Five Lacs Only) per annum;
Provident Fund Contribution, Leave Travel Allowance. Gratuity and Leave
encashment shall be paid as per statutory norms and Company policy for the period
from 19" July 2024 to 18™ July 2026,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the "Board' which term shall be deemed o include any committee
which the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise the
powers conferred by this resolution) be and is hereby authorized to fix the
remunaration (including monthly salary strucfure, perguisites, allowance, other
benefits, etc.) within overall limit of remuneration as approved by the members of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorized to vary,
glter, enhance or widen including to change the designation {collectively referred
to as "Variation’) the scope of remuneration payable to the Managing Director
during his tenura to the extent pemmitted under Section 197 read with Schedule V
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without being reguired to seek
any further consent or approval of the members of the Company or otherwisa 1o
the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto
expressly by the authority of this resolution, provided, however, that any such
Variation shall not exceed any amount permitted to be paid to the Managing
Director under applicable law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no profits or its profits are inadequale
in a particular finandial year, Mr. Devashish Mahta, shall be pald a remuneration
{including any variation thereof) as specified In the resolution above as minimum
remuneration and as per Contract of Service subject to the limits and conditons
specified under Section 197 read with Schedule ' and other applicable prowsions,
if any of the Act or as may be approved by the concerned authority (ies), if required.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and conditions of the appointment
of Mr. Devashish Mehta shall remain unchanged.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be ard is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
deemed necessary or desirable to give effect to the above resolution.”

9. To approve payment of remuneration of Mrs. Sakshi Kaura (DIN; 02094522)
Joint Managing Director of the Company for the period from 01*June, 2024
to 31*'May, 2026.

To consider and, if thought fit, {o pass, with or without modification{s), the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 188, 197, 188
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"), read



with the provisions of Schadule V of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of
the SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremeants) Regulations, 2015,
{including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being in
force), and upon the recommendation of the Nominaton and Remuneration
Committee and as approved by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the
Company and in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy and the
Articles of Association of the Company, the approval of the shareholders of the
Company be and is heraby accorded for payment of the remuneration to Mrs.
Sakshi Kaura (DIN: 02024522), Joint Managing Director of the Company, for an
amount not exceeding Rs. 98,00,000 (Ninety-Eight Lacs Only) per annum;
Provident Fund Contribution, Leave Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave
encashment shall be paid as per statutory narms and Company policy for the pericd
from 01*June, 2024 to 31**May, 2026.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of tha Company (hereinafter
referred o as the 'Board” which term shall be deemed fo include any committes
which the Board may have constifuted or hereinafler constitute to exercize the
powers conferred by this resolution) be and is hereby authorized to fix the
remuneration (including monthly salary structure, perguisites, allowance, other
benefits, etc.) within overall limit of remuneration as approved by the members of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and are hereby authorized o vary,
alter, enhance or widen including to change the designation (coliectively referred
to as “Vanation') the scope of remuneration payable to the Joint Managing Director
during his tenure to the extent permitied under Section 187 read with Schedule V
and other applicable provisions, it any, of the Act, without being required to seek
any further consent or approval of the members of the Company or otherwise o
the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto
aexprassly by the authority of this resolution, provided, however, that any such
Variation shall not excead any amount permitied to be paid to the Joint Managing
Director under applicable law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no profils orils profits are inadegquaie
in a particular financial year, Mrs. Sakshi Kaura, shall be paid 8 remuneration
(including any variation thereof) as spedified in the resolution above as minimum
remuneration and as per Contract of Service subject to the limits and conditions
specified under Section 197 read with Schedule V and ather applicable provisions,
if any af the Act or as may be approved by the concerned authority (les), if required,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the other terms and conditions of the appointmeant
of Mrs. Sakshi Kaura shall rernain unchangad.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, mallers and things as may be deemed
necessary or desirable to give effect to the above resolution.”

For Omax Autos Limited
Sd/-
PFlace: Gurugram Mohit Srivastava
Date: 26% July 2023 (Company Secretary)

Mambership No. 28205



NOTES:

g

In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ({MCA') has
vide its General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 in relation to clarification
an holding of Annual General Meeting (AGM'} through video conferencing ('VC')
or other audio visual means ((OAVM') read with General Circulars Nos. 14/2020
dated Apnl 8, 2020, 1772020 dated April 13, 2020, 22/2020 dated June 15, 2020,
33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, 38/2020 dated December 31, 2020, 10/2021
dated Jure 23, 2021, 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021 and Circular No. 2/2022
dated May 5, 2022 in rzlation to "‘Clanfication on passing of ordinary and special
resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder on account of the threat posed by COVID-19' and General Circular
No.02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 {collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars’)
and the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI') vide its circular No.
SEBIHO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 in relation to ‘Additional
relaxation in relation to compliance with certain provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015-COVID-19
pandemic’ and Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD2/CIR/P2021/11 dated January
15, 2021 and SEBIVHO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/PI2022/62 dated May 13, 2022
(collectively referred to as 'SEBI Circulars') permitted the holding of the Annual
General Meeting (AGM'/'the Meeting') through VC/ OAVM, without the physical
presence of the Members at a commaon venue. In compliance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
FRequirements) Regulations, 2015 [("SEBI Listing Regulations’) and MCA
Circulars, the 40™ AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM on
Thursday, 24" August 2023 at 11:00 AM. (I5T). The deemed venue for the
AGM will be the Registered Office of the Company- Plot No.B-26, Sector-32,
Gurugram, Harayana-122001.

. The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited (LIIPL), Registrars

and Transfer Agents [("RTA") of the Company, to provide the VYC facility for
conducting the AGM including e-voting facility at the AGM and for remote e-voting
before the AGM. The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/
OAVM is explained in the notes and is also available on the website of the
Company al www.omaxauto.com.

Since the Annual General Meeating is being held through VC, physical attendance
of the Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment



of proxies by Members is not available, as provided in the MCA Circulars and
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are nof annexad to this Mofice.

4. Since the AGM will be held through VG OAVM, the route map of the venue of the
Meating is not annexed herato.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 112 and 113 of the Act, representatives of
the Corporate Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through
remate e-voting or for participation and voting at the AGM through e-voting facility.
In this regard, the body corporates are required to send a latest cedified copy of
the Board Resolution! Authorization Letter! Power of Attorey authorizing their
reprasantativels) to attend the meeting and vete on their behalf through e-voling.
The said resolution/ letter/power of attorney/authorization letter shall be sent by
the body corporate through its registered e-mail id to the Scrutinizer by email
through its registered email address to nazim@mnkassocigtes.com with a copy

marked to delhi@iinkintime.co.in.

6. The notice of AGM along with Annual Report will be sent to those members |
beneficial owners whose name will appear in the register of members/ list of
beneficiaries received from the depositories as on Friday, 28" July, 2023 and no
physical copy of the same will ba sent by the Company.

7. Tha Members can join the AGM in the VCIOAVM mode 15 minutes before and
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Maeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice, The facility of participation at the AGM through
VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Sharehalders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee. Momination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors
etc. whao are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come
first served basis.

B. Members afttending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be reckonad for the
purpose of quorum for the AGM as per Saction 103 of the Acl.

8. Register of Members and Share Transler Regisler will be closed from Friday,
18th August, 2023 to Thursday, 24th August, 2023 (both days inclusive).

10. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Saction 102 of the Act in
respect of Special Business (es) to be transacted at the AGM is annexed and
forms part of this Notice. Information under Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing
Chbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & Secretarial
Standard-2 on Genaral Meeatings in respect of the Director seeking appointmeant/
re-appoiniment at the AGM forms integral part of the notice and is appended as
Annexure, The concemed Directors have fumished the requisite declarations for
their re-appointment and their brief profiles form part of the Statement

11. The Motice of the AGM along with Explanatory Statement and Annual Report for
the financial year 2022-Z3 will be available on the website of the Company
(www.omaxauio.com), on the website of LIPL instavote inkintime.co.in/ and on



the website of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (www_nseindia.com) and
BSE Limited (www.bseindia.com).

12, Company has provided Members, remote e-voting facility and voling fadility to
exercise their nght fo vote at the AGM by electronic means. The process and
manner for availing the said facility is explained in the e-mail under which this
Motice is sent to the Members.

13.In casa of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint halder who is higher in
the order of names as per the register of members will be entitled to vate at the
AGHM.

14. Members are requested 10: -

a. Quote DP ID and Client IDVLedger Folio numbers in all their correspondence;

b. Approach the RTA for consolidation of multiple ledger folios into one; and

c. Toavoid inconvenience, get shares transferred in joint names, if they are held
in a single name and/or appoint a nominaa.

15. Mambers desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and
operations of the Company are requested to address their communications to
investaors@omaxauto.com at least seven days before the date of the meeting. The
same will be suitably replied by the Company.

16.As per Regulation 40 of Listing Regulatons, as amended, securities of listed
companies can be transferred only in dematenalized form with effect from April
01, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission ar transposition of
securties. In view of this and to eliminate all isks associated with physical shares
and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form
are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form.
Members can conlact the Company or Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents, Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited for assistance in this regard. In
respect of shares held in dematerialized form, the nomination form may be filed
with the respective Depository Participant

17. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Act, member{s) of the Company may nominate a
persan in whose name the shares held by himithem shall vest in the evant of their
unfortunate death. Member({s) holding shares in physical form may file nomination
in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the Company's Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents, M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited ("R TA’). In respect of shares held
in dematerialized form, the nominalion form may be filed with the respaclive
Depository Participant,

18. Members are requested o note that dividends if not encashed for a consecutive
period of 7 years from the date of fransfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account of the
Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund ("IEPF™). The shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are alsa liable
to be transferred to the demat account of the IEPF Authority, In view of this,
Members are requested to claim their dividends from the Company, within the
stipulated tmeline. The Members, whose unclaimed dividends/shares have been
transferred to IEFF, may claim the same by making an online application to the
IEPF Authority in wab Form MNo. IEPF-3 available on www .iepf.gov.in. For details,
please refer to corporate governance report which is a pan of this Annual Report.



19. Members who have not yet registered their email addresses or want to update
their registared email address are requestad to registar / update the same by
providing Fofio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate(s)
ifront and back), PAN (=elf-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card} to companys RTA  at
delhi@linkintime.co.in in case the shares are held by them in physical form.
Further, if shares are held on demat mode, then the members may contact the
Depository Participants {DFs) for registering / updating the email address as per
the process advisad by your DPs.

20.In accordance with the MCA Circulars read with SEBI Circulars MNo.
SEBI/HO/ICFDICMD1/CIR/P/2020/79  dated May 12, 2020, and
SEBIHO/CFDICMD2ZICIR/P2021/11 dated January 15, 2021.

a. Motice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2022-
23 is being sent to the Members and to all other persons so entitied in
elactronic mode only, whose email addresses has baen registerad with the
Company' Deposttory Participants {'DPs") Depository/LIIPL. Members ara
requested to verifyl update their details such as emai address, mobile
number etc. with their DPs, in case the shares are held in electronic form
and with LIIPL, in case the shares are held in physical form

b, Thosa Members, who have not yel registered thelr emall addresses and
consaquently, have nol received the MNobice and Annual Repor, are
requesied to get their emall addresses and mobile numbers registered with
the Company's RTA i.e. M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, by following

emailing at delhif@linkintime co.in.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

As per the SEBI| circular dated December 8, 2020, individual sharsholders holding
sacurities in demat mode can register directly with the depository or will have the oplion
of accassing various ESP porlals directly from their demat accounts

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode s
aiven below:

1.

1. Existing IDeAS users can visit the e-Services website of NSDL wiz.
hitps:feservices nedl.com either on a personal computer or on a mabile, On
the a-Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner® icon under "Login™
which is available under 'IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your
axisting User 1D and Password. Afler successful authentication, you will be
able to sea a-Voling services under Value added servicas. Click on "Acoess o
a=Yoling™ under &-Voling services and you will be able to see e-\Voling page.
Click on company name or e-\Voting service provider name i.g., LINKINTIME
and you will be re-directed to “Instal/ote” website for casting your vote during
the remaote e-\oting pariod.



2. Il you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, oplion to register is available
at htips:eservices, nsdl.com Select "Reglster Online for IDeAS Portal” or click
at hitps:feservices,. nsdl. comiSecureWeb/ldeasDirectReq.jsp

3, Visit the e-Vioting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: hittps:/feservices.nsdl.com either on a personal compuler or on a mobile
Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon *Login®
which is available under "Shareholderember’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User 1D (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account
number held with NSOL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen. Afler successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name
or e-Yoling service provider name i.e., LINKINTIME and you will be redirected
io “Instavole” website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest. can login through their user
id and password. The option will b2 made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
are https:/'web.cdslindia.com/myeasiome/ogin or www._cdslindia.com and
click on Mew System Mysasi.

2. After successful login of EasifEasiest the user will be able to see the E Voting
Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Vating service provider i.e., LINKINTIME.
Click on LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

3. If the user is not registered for EasifEasiest, option to register is available
at hitps:/iweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration,

4, Alernatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat
account number and PAN Mo, from a link in www cdslindia.com home page.
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registerad Mobile &
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After suceassiul authentication, the
usar will be provided links for the respective ESP Le., LINKINTIME. Click on
LINKINTIME and you will ba redirectad to “Instalote” website for casting your
vole during the remote e-Voting period.

3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode)] login through
their depository participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voling facility. Upan
logging in, you will be able o see e-Yoling option. Click on e-Voting option, you will
be redirected o NSDLCDSL Depository site after successful authentication,
wherain you can seea g-Voling feature, Click on company name or e-\Voling senvica
provider name i.2., LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting peried.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form is
given below:

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form as on the cut-
off date for e-voling may register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: hitps:{finstavote linkintime.co.in




Click on “Sign Up" under "'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your foflowing
details: -

A. User ID: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event
Mo + Folio Number registered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (FAN) (Shareholders who
have not updated their PAN with the RTA/ Company shall use the sequence
number provided to vou, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Data of Birth (DOB) [ Data of Incorporation (DOI) (As
recorded with your DP / Company - in DD/MMYYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as
recorded with your DP/Company.

*Shareholders’ members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded
'C' and ‘D", shall provide their Fofio numberin ‘D' above

b Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8
characters, al least one special Character (@WEE™), at least one numeral, al lzast
one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

» Click “confirm” (Your password is now genaratad).

3. Click on 'Login’ under *SHARE HOLDER' tab.

4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click
on "Submit”.

Cast your vote electronically:

1. After successhul login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select
‘View' icon.

2. E-voting page will appear.

3, Refer the Resclution descrplion and cast your vote by selecting yvour desired
option ‘Favour [ Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Rescolution details, click
on the “View Resolution® file link).

4, After salecting the desired option i.e., Favour / Against, click on *Submit’. A

confirmation box will ba displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Yes’,
else to change your vote, click on 'No' and accordingly modify your vote,

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.a., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodians
are required to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at hitps instavote linkintime. co.in
and register themselves as ‘Custodian { Mutual Fund / Corporate Body'. They are
also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution /authority
letteripower of attomey etc. together with sttested specimen signature of the duly
authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the 'Custodian / Mutual Fund /[
Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/f
Institutional shareholders:



Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Infime INSTAVOTE
helpdesk by sending & request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 -
4918 6000,

Individual Sharaholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respactive
helpdesk for any lechnical issues related lo login through Deposilory ie., NSOL and
CD3L.

_Login typs  Helpdesk details

| Individual | Members facing any technical izsue in login can contact NSDOL
Shareholders  holding | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll

| securities  in  demat | free no: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 £4 30

modewihNSOL |
Individuzl | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL
Shareholders holding | helpdesk by sending a request at

| securities i demat | helpdesk.evoting@@odsindia com or contact at 022- 23068738 or

| mode with COSL | 22- 2305854243,

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has fi en the

password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securties in Physical mode has forgotten the
USER ID [Login ID] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot
Password” option available on the e-Voling website of Link Intime:
hilpsfinstavole linkintime.co.in

o Click on ‘Login® under “SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click *forgot
password?’

o Enter Usar ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA) Click
on "SUBMIT",

in case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her
registered e-mail address. Shareholders can set the password of histher choice by
providing the informaton about the particulars of the Securty Quastion and Answer,
PAN, DOB/DO!, Bank Account Number (last four digits) elc. as mentioned abowve. The
password should conlain a minimum of 8 characters, al least ane special character
(@HE&"), at least cne numeral, at lsast one alphabet and at least cne capital lefter.

r ID for Shareholders holding sh in Physical F i.e. Share Certificate): Your
Usar ID is Event No + Folio Numbear registered with the Company

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User |DYf Password are advised to use Forgat
Usar I and Forgei Password oplion available at abovementioned depository!
depository participants’ website.

» Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
lake utmost care to keep your password confidential.



» For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be
used only for voting on the resolutions contained in this Motice.

= During the voting period, shareholders’ members can login any number of time tll
thay have volad on the resolution(s) for 2 particular "Event”,

InstaMEET VC Instructions

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeling throwugh
InstaMeest:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: hitpsfinsiamest linkintime.co.in

F  Select the “Company” and "Event Date’ anﬂ'r&glst&r with your fcnlh:rn;m;; detalls: -

A. Damat Account No. or Folle No: Enter your 18-digit Demat Account Mo. or Folio
Mo

* Shareholders’ members helding shares in GDSL demat account shall provide
16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

= Shareholders! members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide
& Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

« Bhareholders! members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio
Mumber registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Mumber (FAN) (Members who have
not updated their PAM with the Depositery Paricipant (DPY Company shal use the
sequence number provided o you, if applicable,

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile nurmber,
D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

»  Click "Go te Meating” (You are now registerad for InstaMeet and your atlendance |5
marked for the meeting).

Please refer the instructons (annaxure) for the soffware requirements and kindy

ensura o install the same on the device which would be used to attend the meating.

Please raad the instructions carefully and padicipate in the meating. You may also call

upon the Instahiest Su Desk for any su r on the dedicated number prow
i the in n! instaMEET fe

Instructions for Shareholders! Members to Speak during the Annual General
Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeling must register their
request 3 days in advance with the company on the specific email id created for the
general meeting.

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the
provision made by the client,

3. Shareholders will receive “spaaking seral number” once they mark attendance for
the meaating.

4. Dther shareholder may ask questions to the paneallist, via active chat-board during
the meeting.




5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist
by switching on video mode and audio of your device.

Shareholders are reguested to speak only when moderator of the mesting/
management will announce the name and serial number for speaking,

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General
Meeting through InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting,
shareholders’ members who have not exercised their vote through the remaote e-voting
can cast the vote as under:

1. On the Sharsholders VC page. click on the link for e-Vating "Cast your vote”

2. Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. f Folio No. and OTP (received on the
registered mobile number’ registered email |d) received during registration for
InetaMEET and click on *Submit’.

3. After successful login, you will see "Resolution Description”™ and against the same
the option "Favour/ Against” for voting.

4, Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e., “Favour/Against” as desired,
Enter the number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date
under "Favour/Against’.

5. Afer selecting the appropriate option i.e., Favour/Against as desired and you have
decided to vote, click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to
confirm your vote, click on “Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on "Back™ and
accardingly modify your vole,

6. Once you confirm your vole on the resolution, you will net be allowed to modify or
change your vote subsequently.

Mote: Shareholders! Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting
through InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through
remote e-Voting and are othenvise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vota
through e-Voting facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Membars who have voted
through Remaote e-\Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/
paricipate in the Annual General Meeling through InstabMeet. Howewver, they will not
be eligible to vote again durng the meeting.

Shareholders/ Membears are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops
connected through broadband for better experience.

Shareholders’ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2
MBPS download stream) to avoid any dislurbance during the meating.

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets
or through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss
due to fluctuation in their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or
LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voling, they may
sand an email to instamest@inkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.

Guidelines to_attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.:
InstaMEET



For a smooth experience of viewing the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pyl Ltd.
InstaMEET, shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are
requested to download and install the Webex application in advance by following the
instructions as undar:

a. Please download and Install the Webex application by clicking on the link
hitps./iwww, webex.com/downigads htmi/
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b. If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the
meeting by following the process mentioned as under:

Step 1 Enter your First Mame, Last Name and Email ID and click on Join Now.
1(A) | If you have already installed the VWebex application on your device, join the
maeting by clicking on Join MNow
1i(B) I Webex application is not installed, a new page will appear giving you an oplion
1o either Add Webex to chrome or Bun a temporary applcation.
Click on Bun & temporary applicalion, an exe file will be downloaded, Click on this
_&xe file to run the application and join the mesting by clicking on Join Now
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
1. The Company shall be providing two-way teleconferencing facility for the sase of
participation of the members.

2. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which the directors are interestad, maintained under Section 189




of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the
AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice and explanatory statement will also
be available for electronic inspection without any fee by the members upto the date
AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents are requested to send an email
o csi@omaxauto.com.

. The remote e-voling facility will be available during the following period for all the
members who are either holding shares in physical mode or in demat mode:

(a) Commencement of remote e-voting: From 9:00 a.m. (IST) on 21* August 2023
(B End of remote e-valing Up to 5:00 p.m. (IST) on 23™ August 2023

. The voling nghts of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of i.e., closing hours of
Thursday, 17" August 2023.

. The facility for e-voting shall also be available at the AGM. Members who have
already cast their vote by remote e-vating prior 1o the AGM may also attend the
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote at the AGM, Only those Members
who attend the AGM and have not cast their votes through remote e-voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so will be allowed to vote through the e-voling
facility available at the AGM.

. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes its member after
the sending of Notice of the AGM and holds shares as on the cutoff date for voling
ie., Thursday, 17*" August 2023 may obtain the login ID and password by sending
a request to enoticesi@linkintime.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered with
LIIFL for remote e-voling then he'she can use histher existing User ID and
password for casting the vote. Any person who is not a member as on the cut-off
date should treat this notice for information purposes only.

. Mr. Nazim Khan, Managing Partner and failing him Mrs. Pnyanka Gupta, Partner,
Mis. MNK Associates & LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries has bean appointed
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting/'poll process and ensure that the
voling process at the AGM is conducted in a fair and transparant manner, They
have also confirmed their eligibility to act as a scrutinizer.

. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, unblock the votes
cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make, within prescribed time period, a
consolidated Scrutinizer' s Report of the total votes cast in favour/against, i any, to
the Chairperson or a person authorized in writing, who shall countersign the same
and declare the resull of the voting forthwith.

. The Results along with the Report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the weabsite
of the Company wwwomaxauto.com and on the LIPL website
hitps:finstavote linkintime.co.in and shall also be forwarded to BSE Limited (BSE)
and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd {NSE). The results will also be displayad
at the Registered Cffice & the Corporate Office of the Company.




InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to ask questions/speak during the AGM must register
their reques! mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number, at cs@@omaxauto.com, atleast 72 hours prior Lo the date of AGM.
Only the views/questions of those shareholders will be taken-up who has mailed it
lo the Company within prescribed tme and will be replied suitably.

=]

. Speakers will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions on a first come
first served basis during the AGM, The Company reserves the right to restrict the
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

3. Shareholders will receive ‘speaking serial number' once they mark attendance for
the meeating. Shareholders are requested lo speak only when Moderalor of the
meeting will announce the name and serial number for speaking.

=

. Please remember ‘speaking serial number and star your conversation with
panelist by switching on audio of your devica.

wn

Those sharaholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeating.

For Omax Autos Limited

Sdf-
Flace: Gurugram hohit Srivastava
Date: 26 July 2023 [Company Secretary]
kembership Mo, A-2B505



Motice for Transfer of shares in respect of which dividend has not been claimed

for seven consecutive years to Investor Education and Protection Fund
This is to inform you that pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(G) of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Company s required to
transter all shares, in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven
consecutive years or more, in the name of Investor Education and Protection Fund
{("IEPF"), a Fund constituted by the Government of India under Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013, The shares shall be credited to the Demat Account of the IEPF.
Az par our records, you can sfill encash the unclaimed dividend for FY 2015-16 on the
equity shares of the Company held by you. To claim above unpaid or for any
information/clarification/query on above, you may contact Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent, Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, Unit: Omax Autos Limited,
Phone: 011 41410592, Fax: 011 41410591, Email: delhi@linkintime.co.in.

Flease provide following details in all your communication:

MName of the Company

Folio No. or DP-id Client I1d

MName of Shareholder

Contact No.

Email id

Self-attested KYC documents of the Shareholder like PAM, Cancelled Cheqgue
leaf & latest utility bill as address proof.

il ool o e

¥ou are requested to claim unpaid dividend as stated above, The unclaimed dividends
and the shares transferred to IEPF authority! Suspensa Account including all benafits
accruing on those shares, if any, can be claimed back by you from |IEPF authority by
filing e-form no. IEPF-5, as prescribed under the Rules, No claim shall lie against the
Company.

As per provisions of the Investors Education & Prolection Fund Authaority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer & Refund) Rules 2016 ("The Rules") read with amendments, circulars
and notifications from fime 1o time please note thal all the shares in respect of Dividend
Account of FY 2015-16 shall also be transferred to IEPF Account within 30 days from
the due date of transfer and due date of transfer to |1EPF is 11" September, 2023,

Plea=ze note that vide SEBI Circular no. SEBIHOMIRSDVDOP1CIR/P2018/7 3 dated
20" Apnl 2018, you are requested to update your PAN and bank detals with the
Company & RTA enabling the dividend being credited in future and you are also
requested to convert the physical shares in demat mode to avoid any hassle in case of
transfer of shares/dividend.

In case the shareholders have any query, they may contact the Company at Tel: 0124-

4343000 & csi@omaxauto.com and to the RTA of the Company at 011-
414105929304 & delhi@linkintime.co.in

For Dmax Autos Limited
Mahit Srivastava

Sdf

{Company Secretary)
Membership Mo. A-28505



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4 - To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditor for the financial year
ending 31st March 2024

The Board, on the rmcommendation of the Audit Committes, at their Meeting hald on
26" July 2023, has approved the appointmant of Mis. JSN & Co., Cost Accountanis
(Firm Registration No. 000455), as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company for the financial year ending 31% March 2024 at a remuneration
of Rs. 1,20,000/-<(Rupees One Lac Twenty Thousand only) plus out of pocket expenses
as actual, if any and applicable taxes.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies
iAudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, the remuneration payable 0 the Cost
Auditors is required to be ratified by the members of the Company.,

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought by passing an ordinary resolution as
set out in ltem Mo, 3 of the Notice of the AGM for ratification of remuneration payable
to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31% March 2024,

Mone of the Directors, Key Managenal Parsonnel and their relatves are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution except to
the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution &s set out at ltem MNo. 4 of the
MNotice of the AGM as an ordinary resclution.

ITEM NO.5 - To approve the re-appointment of Mr. Tavinder Singh (DIN:
01175243 Whole-Time Director of the Compan

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) and rules made
theraunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requiremants) Regulations,
2015, the Sharcholders of the Company in its meeting held on 26" July, 2023
approved the appoiniment of Mr. Tavinder Singh as Whole-Time Director of the
Company for a period of 1 {one) year with effect from 29 October, 2023,

Accordingly, the term of appointment of Mr, Tavinder Singh as Whaole-Time Director
willend on 28" October 2022, The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 8™ August,
2022, upon recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit
Committee and pursuant to the Nommnation and Remuneration Policy of the Company.
has approved his appoaintment as Whole-Time Direclor of the Company for a period
of 1 (one) year, w.e f, 29'" October, 2023 up to 28" October, 2024, subjact io the
approval of the members of the Company.

Mr. Tavinder Singh has more than 37 years of industry experience in the field of sales
and material procurement. He has vast experience and experise in Purchase
Managemeant and Supglier Development.

Hence, the Board recommends the appoiniment of Mr. Tavinder Singh, Whole Time
Director of the Company for a period of 1 (One) year, w.e.f. 20™ October 2023 at
remunearation not exceeding of Rs.75,00,000/- and on such term(s) and condition(s) as
set out in the Contract of Service entered into by the Company with him.



The Company has received requisite disclosures/declaration from Mr. Tavinder Singh
for being re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Tavinder Singh is
not debarrad from holding the office of the Diractor by virtue of any SEBI order or any
other such autharity pursuant to BSE Circular LISTICOMP/14/2018-19 dated June 20,
2018, and MNSE circular NSEE/CMLU2018/24 dated June 20, 2018, Further, the details
as required under the Saecretarial Standard and SEEI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, have been provided separately at the

end of this statement.

Relevant Information and disclosure as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

General Information

Mature of Industry

Omas Autos Limited was incorporated on 280419823 and currently
engaged in the business operations in the Automotive arnd Railway
sagments having 4 plants across Morth India. Omax Autos Limited = a
single source for Chassis Frame Assemblies for Tata Motors in Lucknow
and specializes in making the integrated chassis! frame for Tala Motor's

heavy range of trucks.

2. Date or expacted date of
Commancament of Commerdal production commanced in the vaar 1985
Commarzial Production
3. In case of Meaw Companes,
expactad data of
commancemant of activibes
as par project approved by Not Applicable
fimancial institutions
appearnng in the prospectus
A% per Standalone Audited Financials {In lacs)
Particulars FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21
PaidupCapital | 213882 213882 | 213682
Other Equity 2859035 ZBEO0.7T1 26544 37
. . Total income 31.561.20 26377.26 18,353.27
4. inancial Partormance | [Total Expenses 3340226 | 20101.72 | 24,288.40
ghen Profit before Tax 1,841.06 | (3724.46) | (5,035.19)
Exceptional ltam - 5004 33 4 780,90
Tax Expenses 54335 | [ 7E.ED) [(143.90)
Praofit after Tax and 234647 1.010.38)
Exceptional ltem -2:433.83
5. Foreign Investments or

collaborators, if any

Mot Applicable

infermation about the Appointes




Background details

Mr. Tavinder Jingh has more than 36 years of indusiry expenence in
the field of Production, 3ales and matenal procurement. Before [oining
the Company, he has also worked with A, 5. Tools, Delhi and Highway
Cycles India Limited.

Fast Remuneration

Recoognition or awards

Dl.ll'il"lg the financial e 2022-23 Mr, Tavindar Ei'l'lgh has drawn the
Remuneration up to Rs. 55, 97,000/ from the Company.

The company has received various awards and recogniions during his
tenure with the Company,

. Job Profile and his

suitability

Mr. Singh has overall responsibility of compliances and operations of
the plants of the Company subject to superntendence, Control and
Diraction of the Board of Diraciors.

Mr. Tavinder Singh has more than 36 years of industry experience in
the fiedd of Production, Sales and material procurement and is involved
in day to operations of the planis.

Ramuneration proposed

Upto B=. 75 Lacs Per Annum

Comparative remuneration
profile with respect fo
Industry, size of the
Company, profile of the
position and person

Eeeping in view the profile and the position of Mr. Singh as Whole Time
Director, his acumen, vast experience, positive attribute and significant
cantribution made by him. Remuneration given by Companies of similar
size and stature, the remunaration is fully justifiable and comparable 1o
that prevailing in the industry

Pecuniary relationship,
directly or indirectly, with
the Company or
relationship wilh the
hManagarial personnel, or
other Director, if any

Besides the remuneration, Mr, Singh does nol have any pecuniary
relaticnship with the Company. Further, he s nol related to any
managerial personnel or other Director of the Company.

Other Information

Reason of loss or
inadaquata profil

The company did nol envisage any losses or inadequacy of profit, but
this financial turmoil could take place due to exifing from 2W business
and negative impact of COVID-19 pandemic

Steps taken or proposed (o
be taken for improvemant

The Compary has bean resilient and has taken soma fransformational
siops to effectively deal with the current situation. The Company has
efficiently worked on the reduction of its overall overheads.

Basis of its competitive strength, initiatives, strong brand value, large
netwark, delwvery experiise, the company believes that it is well poisad
to drive growth in the coming years.,

The Company will continue to take appropriaie measures (o deal with
the changing Market scanario.




The company is conscious of improvement from the grass roof leved of |
3. Expected increase in each depariment and continually underiakes measures o improve its |

productivity and productivity and profilability, The Managemenl is hopaful of driving
stronger performance in the coming years ahead,

Other parameters in terms of Section 200 of the Act read with Rule & of the Companies
(Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are as under;

Financial and Cperafing
performance of the Company
during the three preceding financial
years

Refar peint no, | {4} of this annexura

Remunaralion or commession Mr. Singh has not receved any remuneration or commission in any
drawn by tha Individual in any other | other capacity company except as Whole Time Director from

| capaciy | Company:

Remuneration or commissian Mr. Singh has nol received any remuneration or commission from
drawn from any other company any olher company apart from Omax Autos Limited.

FProfessiona! qualfication and

Expetiance Refer peint no. |1 {1} of this Annexurs

The company displayed average performance during the current
termi of Mr. Singh as ¥YWhobe Time Director due to challenging extemal
| environment and pandemic situation, Mr. Singh has strengthened
and fransformed the business of the company since his association

Relationship batween remunaration | 0 e Company

and performance Keeping in the view the profile and position of Mr. Singh as WTD, his

acuymen and vasl experence, positive allibule and significant
contribution made by him, remunaration given by companies’ simiar
size and siature, remunaration is fully jusiifiable and comparable to
hat pravailing in the industry.

The principle of proporionality of The company has a strong performance management culture. Every
remuneration within the company, | amployes undergoes an evalualion of his'her pedormance againsl
igeally by raling meaihodology which | the goals and objectives for [ha year. And increass in compensalion

compares the remunaration of is finked to the evaluation of Individual's performance and Company
Direciors (o that of other Directors | performanca. All employees of the Company, including Whaole Time
an e Board who receives Director are gavarned by the Campany’s Parformanca Management
remuneration and employee or System, In additon o the Board approved Appointment and
execulives of the Company Remunearation Policy.

The company has clearly laid out 2 Nomination and Remuneration
Policy. This Policy covers separate parameters for appointnent and
remuneration for

«  [Direclors

» Koy Managenal Persons and Senior Management.

| The prospective that governs remuneration of Director goes bayond

the company and industry, espedially in tarms of benchmarks. The
philosophy of reward for performance.

Whether remuneration policy for
direclars differs from remunsration
policy for other employees and if
so, an explanation for the
diffarence




Securities held by the Director
including oplions and details of the
shares pledged as al end of the
preceding financial year

Refer paint no. 11 (7} of this Annexurs

Except Mr. Tavinder Singh and his relatives, none of the Directors, Key Managenial
Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concemed or interested, finanaially or
otherwise, in the proposed resolution,

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution as set oul at lbem No. 5 of the
MNotice of the AGM as a special resolution.

ITEM NO. 6: RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. BHARAT KAUSHAL (DIN: 01973587) AS
AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as “Act”) read
with Schedule IV to the Act, the members of the Company, at the 357 AGM, held on
17" September 2018, had approved tha appointment of Mr. Bharat Kaushal, as an
Independent Director of the Company for a term of five years with effect from 19th Juby,
2018, Accordingly, the present term of Mr. Bharat Kaushal would expire on 14" July,
2023,

As per the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule |V fo the Act, an Independent
Director can be re-appointed by passing of a Special Resolution by the Company.
Further, the re-appointment of the Independent Director shall be on the basis of
performance evaluation, made by the Board,

As per the provisions of Clause (2) of Part IV of Schedule IV of the Act, the approval of
the members is being sought to appoint Mr. Bharat Kaushal as a director of the
Company in the category of Independant Director,

Mr. Bharat Kaushal is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Secticon 164 of the Act and the Company has also received a declaration frem Nr.
Bharat Kaushal that he meets the crteria of independence as stipulated under Section
149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. Further, in the
opinicn of the Board, Mr. Kaushal is a person of inlegrity and possesses relevant
expertise and expearience.

Pursuant to the circular relating to the “enforcement of SEB|I Order regarding
_gpmnlrnenlof dwenmrabw,rllsled mmganle& dated June 20,2018, I'u'lr Bharatl Kaushal

The terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Bharat Kaushal shall be open for
ingpaction by the members at the Registered Office and Corporate Office of the
Company, during the working hours on all working days and upte and including the
date of AGM. The said terms and conditions are also available on the Company’s
wiebisile.




In the opinion of the Board, Mr, Kaushal, proposed to be as an independent director
fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the rules made thereunder and the
proposed director is independent of the managameant.

Further, the details as requirad under the Secretarial Standard and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, regarding the brief
resume, nature of expartise in specific functional areas, directorship and mambership
of Committees in other Companies, shareholding and other details of Mr. Kaushal,
have been provided separately at the end of this staterment which may be read as part
heraof, Considerng Mr. Kaushal's qualification, knowledge and huge experience in the
industry and his meeting the criteria of independence, your Board considers his
appointment as justified.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at ltem MNo. & of the
accompanying Nofice for approval by the members,

MNone of the Direciors and Key Managenal Pearsonnel or any of their relatives, except
Mr. Bharat Kaushal, as a Director, has any concern or interast, finandal or otherwise,
in the above propcsed matter, except to the extent of their respective shareholdings in
the Company.

ITEM NO.7: TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION OF MR. JATENDER
KUMAR MEHTA (DIN: 00028207) VICE CHAIRMAN CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
OF THE COMPANY FOR THE PERIOD FROM 15T JANUARY, 2024 TO 318T
DECEMBER, 2025

Earfier On the recommendation of Momination and Remuneration Committee and
approval of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, the Members
of the Company in 38" Annual General Meeting held on December 28, 2021 approved
re-appointed of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta as Vice Chairman cum Managing Director
of the Company for 2 period of five years commencing from 01 January, 2021 to 31%
December, 2025. The Board of Directors, on recommendation/approval of Momination
and Eemuneration Commitiee and Audit Committee respectively had accorded to
revise the remuneration of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta, Vice Chairman Cum Managing
Director of the Company, for period of 3 years on the lerms and conditions, for an
amount nol exceeding Rs. 2,85,00,000 (Two Crore Eighty Five Lacs Only) per annum;
Pravidert Furd Contibution, Leave Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave encashmenlt
shall be paid as per statutory nomns and Company policy for the perod from 1%
January, 2021 to 31* December, 2023, subject fo provisions of the Act and rules made
thereunder and approval of Members of the Company in the Postal Ballot held in March
2022,

Therefore, shareholders’ approval is being sought for the payment of remuneration of
Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta for the peried of 2 Years commencing from 1# January,
2024 o 31* December, 2025 as aforementioned Resolution passed in the Board &
Committee Meating dated 26" July, 2023. The other terms & conditions of
appointmentre-appointment shall remain unchanged. Further to note that the tenure
of appointment of Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta is valid till 31* December, 2025.



ITEM NO.B: TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION OF MR. DEVASHISH

MEHTA (DIN: 07175812), MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR THE
PERIOD FROM 19TH JULY. 2024 TO 18TH JULY, 2026

Earlier On the recommendation of Momination and Remunsration Commitiee and
approval of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, the Members
of the Company in 38" Annual General Meeting held on December 28, 2021 approved
re-appointed of Mr. Devashish Meahta as Joint Managing Director of the Company for
a peried of five years commencing from 197 July, 2021 to 18" July, 2026, Further ha
was glso re-designaled as the Managing Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors, on recommendation/approval of Momination and
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee respectively, has accorded to revise
the remuneration of Mr. Devashish Mehta as Managing Director of the Company, for
an amount not exceeding Rs. §5,00,000 (Eighty Five Lacs Only) per annum;
Provident Fund Contribution, Leave Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave encashment
shall be paid as per statutory norms and Company policy for the period from 18% July,
2021 to 181 July, 2024, subject to provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder and
gpproval of Members of the Company in the Postal Ballot held in March 2022,

Therefore, shareholders’ approval is I}Eil'lg Eﬂught for the payment of remunaraton of
Mr. Devashish Mehta for the period of 3 Years commencing from 19 July, 2024 to
18™ July, 2026 as aforementionad Resolution passed in the Board & Commitles
Meeting dated 26" July, 2023, The other terms & conditions of appointmentire-
appeintment shall remain unchanged. Further to note that the tenure of appointment of
Mr. Devashish Mehta is valid 1ill 18" July, 2025.

ITEM NO.S: TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION OF MRS. SAKSHI
KAURA (DIN: 02094522) JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR

THE PERIOD FROM D1STJUNE, 2024 TO 315TMAY, 2026,

Earlier On the recommendation of Momination and Remuneration Committee and
approval of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, the Mambears
of the Company in 38" Annual General Meeting held on December 28, 2021 approved
re-appointed of Mrs. Sakshi Kaura as Joint Managing Director of the Company for a
pericd of five years commencing from 01%June, 2021 to 31 May, 2026

The Board of Directors, on recommendation/approval of Nomination and
Remuneraton Committee and Audit Committee respectively has accorded to revise
the remuneration of Mrs. Sakshi Kaura as Joint Managing Director of the Company, for



an amounl not exceeding Rs. 98,00,000 (Ninety Eight Lacs Only) per annum;
Pravident Fund Contribution, Leave Travel Allowance, Gratuity and Leave encashment
shall be paid as per statutory norms and Company policy for the period from 019 June,
2021 to 31" May, 2024, subject to provisions of the Act and rules made thergunder and
approval of Members of the Company in the Postal Ballot held in March 2022,

Therefore, shareholders” approval is being sought for the payment of remunearation of
Mrs. Sakshi Kaura for the period of 2 Years commencing from 01%June, 2024 to
31¥May, 2026 as aforementioned Resolution passed in the Board & Committes
Meeting dated 26" July, 2023. The other terms & conditions of appointmentre-
appointment shall remain unchanged. Further to note that the tenure of appaintment of
Mrs. Sakshi Kaura is valid fill 31% May, 2026.

For Omax Autos Limited

Flace: Gurugram Maohit Srivastava
Date : 26" July, 2023 {Company Secretary)
Membership No. 28505

Pursuant to Secretarial Standard and Regulation 36(3) of the 5EBI [Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements] Repgulations, 2015, the details of the Directors seeking



appointment/re-appointment /fixation of remunerationfvariation of the

remuneration at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting are provided below:

' Name of Directors Tavinder Singh
Do 01175243
Date of Birth 21% February 1962
Age 59years
Cualification Matriculation
Experience 37 years
Terms and Conditions of | M. Tavinder Singh |5 proposed to be re-appointed a3
appointment) re- | director on his retirement by rotation in the Annual General
appaintment hecting. His terms of appointment as Whole-time Director

are as follows:

Remuneration: an amount not exceeding Bs. 75 Lakhs per
annum;  Provident  Fund  Contribution, Leawe Travel
Allowance, Gratuity and Leave encashment shall be paid as
per statutory norms and Company palicy

Tenure [As WTD): One-year w.e.f. 25" October 2022

For part of a year remuneration to be paid proportionately.

Remuneration last drawn

During the financial year 2021-22 Mr. Tavinder Singh
has drawn the Remuneration of Rs.51, 04,000/~ from the
Compary.

Date of First Appointment on
the Board

29'" October 2015

Brief Resume

fr. Tavinder Singh has more than 37 years of industry
experience in the field of Production and material
procurement. Before joining the Company, he has also
worked with A, 5. Tools, Delhi and Highway Cycles India
Limited.

Expertize in Specific

Functional &reas

Pr. Singh has more than 34 vyears of professional
experience in the field of Audit, taxation and Due Diligence.

Mo, af shares held in the
Company a5 on March 31,

() Nil

with other Directars,
Manager and other key
Managerial Personnel [KMP)

2022; {b) Mil
[a) Own
(b} For other persons on a
beneficial basis
Relationship Mone of the directors or KMPs is related to Mr. Tavinder

Singh

For Omax Autos Limited

sd/-
Maohit Srivastava

Company Secretary
M No. 28505




Board’'s Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the 40% Annual Report on the business and
operations of Omax Autos Limited (“the Company”/"Omax"), together with the Audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
The summary of the financial performance of the Company for the financial vear ended 319
March, 2023 as compared to the previous financial year is as below:
Amounts in Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operations and other income | T
Depreciation and Amortization expenses 2320
Profit/{loss) before exceptional items :

Exceptional items Gain/(Loss)
Profit/{Loss) before Tax
Total tax expenses
Profit/(Loss) for the period
Other Comprehensive income/{Loss)
Total Comprehensive income/{Loss)
Earnings per Share (EPS|

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

Mo amount is transferred to the General Reserve of the Company for the financial year
2022-23.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend during/for the finandial year 2022-23.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR UNDER REVIEW TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

in opinion of the Board, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting the
financiol pasition of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial yvear
under review ta which the financial statements relote and the dote of this Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company, The main business activity of the Company primarily continues to be manufacturing



CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company. The main business activity of the Company primarily continues 1o be
manufaciuring and supply of sheet metal components. The Company is continuously
exploring the possibility of venturing into new business areas to minimize its business
risks.

STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS, OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
During the financial year 2022-23, the total revenue of the Company was Rs. 31561.20
lacs as compared to total revenue of Rs. 25377.26 lacs of previous year. The
Company has faced loss for the year under review Rs, (1841.06) lacs as against the
profit of Rs.2269.87 lacs for the previous financial year. The profit from year 2021-
22 included a one time exceptional gain of Rs 5924 lacs pertaining to the sale of land. If
we look at the profit from regular operations without exceptional income, the company is
cash positive from operations in 2022-23 as compared to cash negative in 2021-22.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000 {(Rupees Thirty Crores
Only) divided into 2,65,00.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each; 20.00,000 equity shares with
differantial voting rights of Rs. 10 each and 1,50, 000 Optionally Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares (12%) of Rs. 100 each. The paid up share capital of the Company, as
an 21st March, 2022, was Rs. 21,38,82,130 divided into 2,13,88,213 equity shares of Rs.
10 each.

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares. As on 31* March, 2023, none of
the Directors of your Company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the
Company.

During the year under review, there was no change in the share capital of the Company
from the last financial year,

The shares are actively fraded on BSE and NSE and have not baen suspended from
trading.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In terms of Regulation 34(2)e) of SEBI (Listng Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report has
bean appendad separately, which forms part of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is the application of best Management Practices, Compliance of
Laws in true letter and spirit and adherence to ethical standards for effective management
and distributon of wealth and discharge of social responsibility for sustainable
development of all stakeholders i &. shareholders, management, employeas, customers,
vendors, regulators and the community at large. Your Company places prime importance
an reliable financial information, integrity, transparency, empowerment and compliance
with the law, In letter and spirit.



The regulators have also emphasized on the requirement of good corporate governance
practices in corporate management. Your Company also takes proactive approach and
revisits its governance practices from time to time so as to meet business and regulatory
requirements.

The provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 with respect to the Corporate Governance for the year 2022-23 has been provided
in the Corporate Governance Report, which is attached here separately along with a
Ceriificate from Practicing Company Secretary on compliance with corporate governance
norms, and forms part of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of executive and non-
axecutive directors including independent directors and woman directors in compliance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 [(“the Act’) and SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations™)

During the year under review, the following changes were taken place in the Direclors
and F{ey Managerial Personnel of the Company:
Mr. Devashish Mehta was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company w.e.f. 23™ January, 2023,
Mr. Mipun Khurana was appointed as the Non-executive Independent
Director w.e.f. 08" August 2022.

- The tenure ship of 2 consecutive terms of 5 years of Dr. Ramesh Chandra
Vaish & Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor got over at the Annual General Meeting held
on 30" September 2022 and that they were not associated with the Company
w.e.f. 01* October, 2022.

In terms of the provisions of the Act and Article of Asscociation of the Company, Mr.
Tavinder Singh [DIN: 01175243), shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, have offered himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends for his re-appointment in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The Company has received declarations from all the |ndependent Directors of the
Company confirming that they continue to meet the criteria of independence, as
prescribed under Section 149 of the Act read with ruies made there under and
Regulations 16 & 25 of the Listing Regulations. The Independent Directors have also
confirmed that they have complied with the Company's code of conduct. In the opinion of
the Board of Directors of the Company. all Independent Directors of the Company have
integrity, expertise, experience as prescribed under the Companies (Appaintment and
Disqualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 {including amendment thereof).

All Directors of the Company have also given declarations that they are not debarrad from
holding the office of Director by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such statutory
authority as required under the Circular dated 20" June, 2018 issued by BSE Limited and
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited.



Board Diversity and Policy on Director’s Appointment and Remuneration

The Company believes that building a diverse and inclusive culture is integral to its
success. A diverse Board will be able to leverage different skills, qualifications,
professional experiences, perspectives and backgrounds, which is necessary for
achieving sustainable and balanced develcpment. The Board has adopted a policy on
‘Nomination and Remuneration’ for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior
Managemen! including Key Manageral Personnel's and other Senior Management and
their remuneration, which sets oul the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a Director. The Salient features of the policy are
mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

The detailed policy s availlable on  the Company's  website at
hitps:iwww.omaxauto com/Codes-Policies aspx .

Annual Board Evaluation and Famillarization Programme for Board Members

The Nominaticn and Remuneration Commiltee has putl In place a framework for
evaluation of the performance of the Board, Board Committees and individual Directors
including Chairperson, Customized forms were circulated, responses were analyzed and
the results wera subsequently discussed by the Board. Recommendations arising from
this entire process were deliberated upon by the Board to be used constructively to further
enhance its effectivenass. A detailed update on the Performance Evaluation is prowded
in the report on Corporate Governance which forms part of this report.

A note on the familiarization programme adopted by the Company for orentation and
training of the Directors and the Board evaluation process undertaken in compliance with
the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations is provided in the Reporl on
Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Report

Committees of Board, Number of Meetings of the Board and Board Committees

During the year under review, B (Six) meetings of the Board of Directors were held
respectively on 09/05/2022, 30/05/2022, 08/08/2022, 31/08/2022, 10/11/2022 &
23/01/2023.

During the financial year ended 319 March, 2023, all the recommendations
offsubmissions by the Committees which were mandatorily required, were accepted by
the Board. The Committees of the Board are as follow:-

a) Audit Committes

b) MNomination and Remuneration committes

c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

d) Executive Committee

Details of Board Meelings and Committee Meetings and attendance thereof is disclosed
in the Corporate Governance Report attached separately to this report

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of your
Company confirm that—



(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year ended March 31,
2023, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, though there is no material departure;

(b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistent|y
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as (o give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
vear ended March 31, 2023 and of the profit/(loss) of the company for that period;

() the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assels of the company and for preventing and deteclting fraud and other
iregulanties,

(d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the Financial year ended March
31, 2023 on a going concern basis;

(@} the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adeqguate and operating
effectively.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company is committed to adhere 10 the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal
conduct of business operations. The Company has established a vigil mechanism and
has adopted the "Vigil Mechanism\Whistle Blower Policy™. As per the policy objective, the
Company encourages its employees who have concems about suspected misconduct,
to come forward and express these concemns without fear of punishment or unfair
treatment. A vigil mechanism provides a channel to the employees and directors to report
to the management concerns aboul unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Codes of conduct or policy. The mechanism provides for adequate
safequards against vichmization of employees and directors to avail the mechanism and
also provide for direct access to the Managing Director/Chairman of the Audit Committes
in exceptional cases. Such policy is available on the wabsite of the Company ie.
hitps:'www . omaxauto.com/Codes-Policies. aspx.

During the financial year under review, no person has been denied access to the
Managing Director/Chairman of the Audit Committes.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

As a good corporate citizen, the Company understands the significance of inclusive
growth and wellbeing of all stakeholders, including the soclety at large. Your Company
has been taking initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for society at
large, well before it was prescribad under the Act. The Company has a well-defined Policy
on CSR as per the requirement of Section 135 of the Act which covers the activities as
prescribed under Schedule VIl of the Act.

During the year under review, due to loss suffered by the Company in the previous year,
there is no liability on the company to spend on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities.
But to mention that the C5R is not applicable on the Company for FY 2022-23.



DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy as the Risk Management
Policy of the Company with main objective to ensure sustainable business growth with
stability and o promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resclving risks
associated with the business. The Board continucusly identifles various risks to which the
Company is subject to and which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence
of the Company.

The implementation and monitoring of this policy is currently assigned to the Audit
Committee of the Board, Though the Board is striving to identify various elements of risk,
however, in the opinion of the Board, there has been no elemeant of risk which may
threaten the existence of the Company.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditor

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. BGJC
MAssociates LLP, Chartered Accountanis (Firm Registration Mo. 003304N), were re-
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company at the 39" Annual General Meeting (AGM)
to hold office till the conclusion of 44t AGM of the Company.

M/s. BGJC Associates LLP, Charterad Accountants (Firm Registration No. 003304N), are
eligible fo continue as the Statulory Auditors of the company for another term in
accordance with the provisions of the Act read with rules made thereunder and applicable
laws. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended the re-
appointment of M/s. BGJC Associates LLP, Charterad Accountants as Statutory Auditors
of the Company.

Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Act read with the rules made thereunder, and upon the
recommendation of the Audi Committee, the Board of Directors has appointed MNK
Associates & LLP-the Secretaral Auditors for the financial year 2022-23 at the Board
Meeting held on 237 January, 2023.

Further it has been proposed thal for FY 2023-24 also MNK Associates & LLP-the
Secretarial Auditors will be appointed to conduct Secrefarial Audit for FY 2023-24.

Internal Auditors

In tarms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, has
appointed Mis. Mis. Singhi Chugh & Kumar, Chartered Accountants, having FRN:
013613N and M/s. JHS & Associates LLP (previously known N. Kochhar & Co.), having
FRN: 133288W, Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2023-24,

Cost Auditors
During the year under review, the turnover of the Company was more than the threshold
as prescribed under Section 148 of the Act and rules made thereunder. For the Financial



year 2023-24, the Company is required to make and maintain the Cosl records as
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act,

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee, has appointed Mis. JSN & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.
000455) as the Cost Auditor of the Company 0 conduct the audit of the cost records for
the financial year 2022-23. The remuneration proposed o be paid to the Cost Auditor,
subject to ratification by the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing 40 AGM, would
not exceed Rs. 1,20,000 (One Lakh twenty thousand only) excluding taxes and oul of
pocket expenses, if any.

The Company has received consent from Mis. JSN & Co., Cost Accountants, (Firm
Registration No. 000455) to act as the Cost Auditor for conducting audit of the cost
records for the financial year 2023-24 along with a certificate confirming their
independence and arm's length relationship.

AUDITORS® REPORT

Statutory Audit Report

Mis, BGJC Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, D03304N),
Statutory Auditors of the Company have submitted their reports on the financial
statemants of the Company for the financial year ended 317 March, 2023. There has been
na obsarvation or comment of the auditors on financial tfransactions or malters which has
any adverse effect on the functioning of the company, further, there is also no
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks in the Auditors” Reports on the financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023.

Further, the auditors have not reported any fraud under Section 143{12) of the Act for the
financial year 2022-23.

Secretarial Audit Report

In terms of Section 204{1) of the Act, a Secretarial Audit Report, given by M/s. MNK
Associates & LLP, the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, in prescribed form has been
annexed as Annexure-2 herato and forms part of this Report. It is clarified as mentioned
in their report for the financial year ended 315 March, 2023:

1. Ms. sakshi Kaura, Joint Managing Director name is appearing under the category
- defaulting status at the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Reqistrar of
Companies (ROC) website at www.mca.gov.in

Reply: Mame of Ms. Sakshi Kaura, Joint Managing Director is appearing under defaulting
status as apparent that the Annual filing (Form 8 and 11) of M/s SKM & Asscciates, LLP
was not done for 3 conlinuous Financial Years l.e. (FY 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-22).
This is to apprise that the annual filing of the 3 financial years have been now completed
on Aprl 27. 2023 but the status is yet to be updated on MCA portal.

2. ldentifying and approving the list of Company Officers as part of Senior
Management



Reply: The matter of the identification of the Senior Management has already been the
part of the Minutes of the 199" Board Meeting of the Company where the matter is
considerad in case of Performance Evaluation for FY 2015-16.

But on further suggestion, the Company has started to take care that the list should be
updated every time there is any change in the approved list and recommend it to the
Board for its approval,

1. Recommendation of the re-constitution of the Committees by the respective Committees o the
Board,

Reply: The Authorty to approve & re-constilule the Commitiee is only with the Board and further we wish
o inform that al the respective Commiltee members are obviously the members of the Board as well and
in most of the cases, the agenda itlems of the Committes are also considerad as the agenda items of the
Board Meeting.

Further, the auditors have not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of the Act for the
financial year 2022-23.

Cost Audit Report

MWs. JSN & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000455), Cost Auditors of the
Company have submitted their reports on the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ended 31* March, 2023. There has been no qualification, reservation or
adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Reports on the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2023.

Further, the auditors have not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of the Act for the
financial year 2022-23.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary company or joint venture or associate
company. There was no company which had become or ceased o be the subsidiary, joint
venture or associate company of the Company during the year under review,

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company had not invited or accepted any deposits
from public under Chapter V of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. Further, no
deposits are outstanding on the end of financial year 2022-23.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS! COURTS/
TRIBUNALS

There has been no significant and material crder passed by any regulator, courts or
tnbunals impacting the going concern status and operations of the Company in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has established a framewoark for internal financial controls. The Company
has in place adequate controls, procedures and policies, ensuring orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of
its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information. During the



year under review, such controls were assessed and no reportable material weaknesses
in the design or operation were observed. Accordingly, the Board is of the opinion that
the Company’s intemal finandcial controls were adaquate and effective during financial
year 2022-23.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT

During the financial year under review, the Company has nol given any loan or guarantee
or security in connection with a loan or made any investment in terms of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, the Company has entered into fransactions with related
parties falling under the purview of Section 188 of the Act. All the transactions with the
related parties were in ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis, therefore
the Company is not required to give details of related parly ransactions in Form AQC-2.
All transactions with related parties were duly reviewed by the Audil Committee of the
Board.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO

In terms of Section 134(3)}{m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of Companies | Accounts) Rules,
2014, a statement containing detalls of conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo, in the manner as prescribed under the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given in Annexure - 3 herato and forms par of this Report.

DISCLOSURE OF PRESCRIBED DETAILS OF DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION VIS-
A-VIS EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

In terms of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule (1), 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 the ratio of the
remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and such other
details as are required under such rules are atlached separately as Annexure - 4, which
forms part of this report.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Retum in
Form MGT-7 as on March 31, 2023 is available on the Company's website.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at the
Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (*POSH"). The Company has
constituted an Internal Complaints Committee to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment at the workplace.

ENVIRONMENT HEALTH AND SAFETY (EHS)

Your Company is committed for adhering to best Environmental, Safety & Health
Practices during its manufacturing processes. It targets to achieve 100% Environmental
Legal compliances with 100% customer's satisfaction along with conbinuous trainings and



awareness programs on different Environmental Buming Issues from time to time. In
order to ensure effective implementation of OMAX's EHS Policy, the same is
systematically communicated across all the levels and the employees are trained from
time to time to not enly build commitment at their levels but also encourage them to be
effective promoters of this philosophy and take EHS as one of their key roles in day to
day functioning. Environment, Health and Safety programs in the organization is the prime
focus of top management to make safe and healthy work environment. The EHS
programs protect the environment, conserve the nalural resources, provide safe and
healthy conditions for work, and comply with applicable laws and regulations.

The Company is commitied for adopting Zero Incident free work environment by following
continuous workplace and classrooms trainings, work permil systems, third party safety
audits and striingent safety standards in the workplace. Safety and health compliances,
start from our gates and occupy the topmost position in the yearly goals of the Company.

The Company targets to maintain minimum Zero Severty Rate and Frequency Rate to
achieve Zero injury. All safaty compliances being monitored via In-house and third party
manthly safety audits to know least non-conformance to ensure our 100% safety
compliances for our employees, associates and machinery to improve produciivity, A
dedicated EHS team is available in each unit under guidance of corporate EHS on day-
to-day basis.

All EHS activities are monitored by monthly EHS MIS review mechanism with allocation
of sufficient resources under separate cost centre for better accountability. The Company
is also dedicated to save our precious natural resources with conservation of water by
recycling our effluent after treatment by installing Reverse Osmosis Plants. For
continuous moniloring and lo operate our all ETPs at highest efficiency, we have
established dedicated ETF Labs at all major locations with dedicated ETP Chemists to
achieve and fulfii our commitment towards Zero Ligquid Discharge. The Company's
strength is Employee engagement and under this, celebrations of Environment and
Safety Day. Fire & Mock Drills, EHS awareness training programs covering all employees
and associates under scheduled classroom and floor level training are conducted. EHS
Legal Compliance training programs are organized for all senior and middle management
for better undarstanding throughout the year to create more vibrant environment amongst
the employees so that each & every employee lakes the responsibilities & guides others
about non polluted environment, The Company also ensures 100% disposal of all
generated Hazardous wastes as per Pollution Control guidelines. The Company has also
started disposal of E-waste to authorized re-cyclers.

PROCEEDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

The Company has not made any application or any proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) ("IBC Code”) during the year.
Further, at the end of the year, Company does not have any proceedings related to IBC
Code,

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE
AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH
THE REASONS THEREOF



During the year under review, the Company has not made one time settlemant therefore,
the same is not applicable.

WEBLINK TO IMPORTANT DOCUMENTS/INFORMATIOM:

The Company has hosted certain policies/documents/ information, including inter alia,
Policy for determining "Material Subsidiaries’ Policy on dealing with Related Party
Transactions, Familiarization programmes for Independent Directors etc. as per the
requirement of law or otherwise.

Faollowing link could be used for accessing such polices/ documentsiinformation:
hitps:www omaxaulo.com/Codes-Policies, aspx

For Regulation 46: hitps:Ywww.omaxaulo.comirequlationd 6.aspx
For Regulation 30; hitps:/www.omaxaulo. comirequlation 30, aspx

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY ICSI

During the financial year 2022-23, the Directors have devised proper systems fo ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that the best
efforts are being taken that such systems being adequate and operated effectively.
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Annexure-1: ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT
(Not Applicable for FY 2022-202)



Annexure-2

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the year ended March 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The hMarmbears,

Dmax Autos Limited

Piot Mo, B-28, Institutional Area, Sector-32,

Gurgacn, Haryana- 122001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutony provisions and the
adherance 1o good corpoarate practices by Omax Autes Limited (hereinafter called the “Company™).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reascnable basis for evaluating the
corporate conductsd statutory compliances and exprassing our opinion thersan,

Based on our verfication of the Company’s books, papers, minuie bocks, forms and retumns filed and other
records mainizsined by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in cur opinion,
the Compary has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied
with the slalutory provisions listed hereunder and aiso thal the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place lo the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hersinafter,

Wea have examined the books, papers, minule boaks, forms and returns filed and other racords maintained
by the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 sccording fo the provisions of;

(i) The Companias Acl, 2013 ithe "GA A" Act™) and the Rules made thereundar,

(1) The Securities Confracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the Rules made theraunder;

{iin} The Deposilones Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder 1o the extent of
Fegulation 76 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Paricipants)
Fegulations, 2018,

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made tharsunder to the
axtent of Foraign Diredd Irvestmant, Owverseas Direct invesiment and External Commercial
Bommowings, to the extent appliceble;

) The following Regulations and Guidelinegs prescribed under the Securitles and Exchange Board of
Imdia Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act™)

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisiion of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ('SAST Regulations’);

(b] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 ('PIT Regulatons');

() The Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2018;

id) The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benelils)
Regulations, 2014 prior o its repealment and Securties and Exchange Board of India
[Bhare Based Emploves Benefits) Requlalions, 2021; Not Applicable



{g}) The Securibes and Exchange Board of India {lsswe and Listing of Debt Securlias)
Regulations, 2008 prior o ils repealment and Securifes and Exchange Board of India
{Issue and Listing of Mon-Convearlible Secunilies) Regulations, 2021, Not Applicable

{f1 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regisirars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1923 regarding the Companies Aol and dealing with chent to the
extent af securities issued,

(g} The Secuntas and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equily Shares) Regulalions,
200%; Not Applicable

{h} The Securities ard Exchange Board of India (Buyvback of Sacurlies) Regulations, 2018,
Mot Applicable

{¥i} As confirmed ard cerdified by the Managemert, there is no Law specifically applicable o lthe
Company based on their sectanbusiness/industry.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses! Regulations of the following:

(i} Secralarid Standards issued by The Institule of Company Secrataries of India and nolified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
(i} SEBI {Listing Obdigations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 {"Listing Regulations™)

During tha perod undar raview, tha Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Ragulalions, Guidalines, Standards, efc. as menfioned above axcept the below mentioned following non-
compliances and some delayad filing of e-forms with the Registrar of Companies;

5. |Details of Non-| Section/Regulation | Ohbservations' Remarks | Manage-
Ne | Compliance/late of the Practicing | ment  He-
filings Company Secretary Spnse
1 Ms. Sakshi Kaura, Jont | Defaubng status wis 184(2) | Mame of Ms. Sakshi [ This is o
Managing Director | of the CA Act, 2013 Kawra. Joint Managing | apprise that
name & Appearing Direcior I8 appeaning | the  annual
urder the category - :;de‘;pmtnﬁ‘;’:a{hﬁ filing of the 3
Mimistry of Corporate 11) of M/s SKM & |years have
Affgirs (MCA), Azzoclates, LLP was not | been
Registrar of | done for 3 continuous | completed
Companies (ROC) Financiad Years i.e. {(FY | on April 27,
website at 2018-20,  2U20-21 B | ono8 hyt the
2021-22) anq hence, stahis syt
A O defaulted Section 164{2)
| of the GCompanies Acth to ba
2013, Intimation to ROC | updated  on
was missed to be givenin | MCA portal,
Form DIR 9 by the
Company in April 2022. | Tha
Thiz iz to apprise that the F:nmpany -
annual filng of the 3| 'EQUFET
financial years have been | Contact  with
now completad on Agril | MCA  for
27, 2023 but the name of | removal  of
| Ms. Sakshi Kaura is stil




appearing under

defaulting status.

It Is advised to the
Company that since the
Annual Filing of the
Company is naw
completed, kindly reach
out to the ROGC to get the
defaulting status remove
d and further, arrange o
file Form DIR 8- physical
filing before the ROC
asap.

the  delault
status.

Identifying and
approving the list of
Company Officers as
part of Senor
KManagement

Section 178 of
2013 raquiras the
Mominaton and
Remuneration Commiltes
(MRC) to identify and
recommend to the Board,
the Senior Management
appointment, changes,
removal and
remuneration payable.

Section 17B(2) of the CA
23, the Board wupon
racommandalion of NRC iz
reguired o approve the list
of Board members and
Senior Managemant
appointment, removal and
remuneration payvaile.

the CA

This is to mantion herg
that since tha CA, 2013
came into existence, the
NRC Committee of
Company reEvar
identfied the Company
Officers as part of Senior
Managemenl nor il was
recommended 1o the
Board for its approwval Lill
the FY under review ie.
222-23.

It ig further aduised to the
Company  that the kst
should be updated every
time there is any change
in the approved list and
recommend it o the
Board far its approval.

Thie rrsaller of
(he
identification
of the Senior
Management
has already
been the part
of the
Mirutes of
the 1gg™
Board
Meaeting of
e
Company
where  the
matter is
considersd
in cese of
Performanca
Evaluation
for FY 2015-
16,

Bt
fuirthwr
sugoestion,
the
Company
has slarled
i take care
that the st
should  ba
updated
evary bime if
there iz any
change  in
the approved
list and
recommend
it 1o the
Board for is
approwal.

on




3. Recommendation of | As a Corporate | It is advised to stard the | Tha firal
the re-constitution of | Govemance/logically, praclice to discuss the re- | Autharity 1o
the Committess by the | every Re-Conslitution of | constitution first at the aporove &
respeciive Committees | the Committeels) should | respective committees g
to lhe Board first be discussed al the | and then recommend the

respective committee | proposal o Board for the

mesetings and then the | their consideration and | Commitiee is

propasal shauld hava been | appraval. with the

recommended to the Board Board.

for approvea
The agenda
itermis of the
Commitiaa
ara also
considerad
as ihe
apenda
items of the
Baard
Mesating,

Notes:

1. Generally, the change satisfactions done in the FY 2022-23 have not bean noted in the respeclive board
meelings: It has been advised to the Company 1o take the agenda item in the upcoming board mesting and
appriga the board abouwt the charge satisfaction done in the FY 2022-23 and take note of it

Advigory as per POSH Act:
5. |Details of Non- | Section/Regulation Observations’ Remarks | Management
No Compliance/late of  the Practicing | Hesponse
filings Company Secretary
1. | Filing of Annuzl Rsturn | Section 21 (1) of Sexual | The Annual Return fiing | The retum  of
under POSH | Harassment of Woman | ks dong but the nama, | POSH
(Prevention of Sexual | af Workplace | designation and contact | (Prevention  of
Harassment) Act bo the | (Prevention, Prohibition | details of the Intema | Sexusl
respeciive disinct | and  Redressal)  Act, | Committes members as | Harassment)
welfare officer by 31sl | 2013 an 31% Decembar, 2022 | Act) is  being
Jan every year are missing from the | properly
filed Annual Relum. complied as we
have all  the
It iz advised io take the | relevant  data

updated format from tha
district  welfare  officer
ard subril e ratum in
fhat format  going
forward.

Only the details
of Committes
marmbars  are
nat sent aleng
with raturm. But
we assure o
file the retum
along wilh
proper




commities
details in fudure

as  suggjested
by the Auditor.

Mon ian EBI Apet:

5Sr. | Compliance Bega- | Observations’ Remarks of the  Manapement Responsc Bemarks

No | Requirement lation | Practicing Company

. (Regulations/ / Recretary
circulars! Clireu
euidelines lar
including N,
specific
clause)

I. | Pursasani b | Regul | Post receipt of the advisory | On 17022023, the | The Company
Comporate ation | cmadl from NSE, i bas boen | Company has re- | have W
Croveriance 272 immechistely  advised 1o the | constituted the AT and | 0. i
Repoat of company o coreed the | covected the composation s
submitted by the composition of the AL and | as per Beg 18 of SEBI e
Company under | SEBL | yndare the exchange. {LODR). 2015 and updated | CORstiute the
Beg 2172 of (LD tha c:l:l:h.arlgc |..~:t:;|:|1u.ir|in-|:; compesition
SEBI (LODR) | Ri It has beon further advised that | the compleie  facts om | of %
for the quartes puersiant o Ree 30 ol SERL L7002, 2023, cornimilee]s)
ended Dec 31, {LOTHR) reacd wath SEHI every Lime
2027, MSE Circular CIR/CFVCAMENA 2015 |h-=n.; 5 a
obscrved  that dated Sep 05 2015 om continunl
director on the disclosure, mtimation of any :I.'ng: :u_l.]w
Board of wour kind of change in the Board of dircctarship.
company  has Directors should have been
ceased Trom the given o the stock exchange
Board during the
quarter
ended
Becember 31,

2027 rencering
AC and WRC
Composition af
YOUT company
not m line with
requirements of
SEEL | LODR)

2. Pursuant  to | Regel | B has been adviscd o the | On 07022023 the | [r i advised
Regulatien ation | Cempony pursuant io Reg 3048} | Company have responded | 1o the
30(6), Part A of | 30(g), | oESEBLLODR) read wih SEBL |, 4y SE Pursuam to | Company to
Schedule 111, | Part A Eﬂhsr:igﬁﬁﬁfﬁguﬁuﬂ Regulation 30 read with | be pro-active
[nfimation D'r contimuml di:i-l:h:_mun:, mnlirraticn Part "g"' fam A E'F Md MRl
L Sched | of cossation of 1D should have | Schedube 01 of SEBIL | all kmds of
cessation resig ule 1T | b2en goven as soon as reasonably | (Listing Obligafions and | changs i
Lt £ of [ of possible and not later than | Disclosure Requirements) | Directorship
Independent SERI | twenty-four howrs from the | Regulations, 2015 alowg |  fothe SE
Directors (1) | (LOD | eccurence of event, with Explanation of Delay
WA niot given 4] as per Repulation 3006} of




Further, pursuant o sub-para
7B of Part A of Schedale 111,
regignation of 10, should have
been mtimated to the SE within

SEBI O

Inadvertently,

the

dizsclosure word o the

T days from the date of | completion of tenure was
resignution. skipped to their attention.
Submission of | Regul It has heen advised to the | Company has submited | Company will
the sequence of | ation Company  that 1 order to | respomse 1o Exchange | he miore
avenis wide | 30 stop’minimize the twrading by | giving complete MIS of | wvigilant  and
MSE better; | (10} the promedersdesignated | the sequence of events | will send
NEETMNYG/Z0 of persons, it is sugzested o | dated 21022023 wide | notices to the
237121466 SEBI mcrease  the  amownt  of | NSEARYGR023 121406 | promoterside
dated I7ih | (LOD | penalties, make full use of the signated
Februnry, 2023 | R) S0 platform  for  sending Persons
read nofices of scheduling the board reminding the
with mestings  and  intimetion  of trading
SEREI] PRI, mading windew closurs window
(PITy el closures,
Regul sharing LIP3L.
ations
Pursuant  to | Resul | It has been advised to the | Company has twken the
RBegulaton 30 | ation Company basis the Rez 30 of | advice on mght spine and
of SEBI | 30 of | SEBI (LODR) read with the | will keep this in mind
(LODERE), read | SEBI circular dated Sep 09, MME, [ going forward,
with SEBI | (LOD outcome of the board rectings
Circular R and quick resalts boah should | This is to be noted that
CIRCFIYCM read have been submitted withm 30 | though the guick results
a5 dated | with minuies from the closure of the | were submitted on time i.e.
Sep 09, 2015, | SEBI Board Mecting. within 20 minutes.
the sutcome of | Circul
the Board | ar
Meeting should | CIR/C
hawve becn FIEWC
subrmimed MOy
within ) 2015
minutes ol the | daed
closure of the | Sep
Board Meenng, | 09,
2015
Pursuant i r{qﬂ It has been advised to the l:'q,u'n];mq:,r has wken the
Regulation ation | Company pursuant to Reg 3008 | advice on right spirit and
30(6) of SEBI | 3gey | oTSEBL{LODR)read with SEBL | iy pano it
Circular CIR/CFINCMIVA 015
(LODRE) read | of e - ;
; ated Sep 00, 2015 om continual
with SEBl | SEBl | gicclocurs,  intiation  of
Crreular (LOD | reappointment of Director and
CIRCFDCM 34} and/or any kind of change should
w4/201S dated | resd have been intimated io0 3E asap
Sep 09, 201 5: with nat Giwter dthan 24 hours aof the

EVEIL,




SEBI

i, [ntimation in | Cercul

regard b ope- | A

appointment of | CIR/C

Mr.  Juender | FINC

Mehin ns | MDY

Dhrector 2015

idirector il

retiring by | S«p

rodstion ) s | 09,

missing L[] ]

b. Intimation in | As It has been advised o the | The imterpretation is that

regard o re- | above | Company that the intimation 1o | we were nof sure that

appointment of AE should have been done asap | whether w2 have 1o

Statutory not Inter than 24 howrs of the | provide intimation related

Cos Auditoes eviant. b Starutory Auditers onky

wiks - ot given or ol 15 Tose all auditors like

to the SE Internal Awditors & Cost
Auditors,  Henge,  nome-
submission

c Submission | As It has been advised to the | Due o holiday on 11th

of revised | above Company that the intimation 10 | Feb & 12th Feb. 2022, the

crihit mating SE should have been done asap | Company had done the

received  from om recept of mating from [ kake subrmission,

IMFOMERICS ILemey,

. Cradil Conpany i continugualy

Ratng Agency rving the best o improve

of L2023 il

Tursuant 4o the | Regul It has been advised to the | Company has taken the

Eegulation i Company that the intimation 0| advice on right spin and

T(2) SEBL(PIT | 7(2) SE should have been done asap | will keep this in mind

Regulations), SERI mof lnter than two rading doys | poing forward.

there & a| (PIT firosm the seceipt of information.,

fellowang Regul

defauls; abicns

)

R Delaved

Intimation  to

SE in regard to

gifk of 265000

Shares by Mr.

Atul Mehta on

27,00, 2022,

b, Delaved | As It has been advised fo the | Conpany bas taken the

Intimagson to | abowe | Company that the intmation 10 | advice on right spirt and

3E in regard to SE should have been done asap | will keep this in mind

Sale of sharcs mot later than twao trading days | going forward.

done by M from the receipt of informatiom,




Ravindra
Kumar  Mehia
on 37.06.2027 |
Pursuami to the | 3EBI It has been advised w o the | Wamning hasbesn given o
sEBI (PIT | iPIr Company 1o be more careful in | Mr, Bavindra  Kuamar
Regulations): Regul the near future especiallyon the | Mehta on 19.07.2022 for
alivns | transactions  done by the | wpdating the company Tor
a.  Delayed } promaoters'designated  persons | such trades within 2 days
ntimation omd also o cchucate them from | of approved mansscthion
b Lirme 1o e and alse that they
promler have a responsibility to intimate | But Mr. Mehta responded
b the the Company within 2 davs of | saving that due o his 13-
Company the completion of trading. health  he  could  not
on trading | provide  intimatisn o0
of shares | Also e merease the fine i | bme
done by | order to stop these practices.
b, |
b. deingi As li has been advised to the
done by Mi | above Cormpiamy $o be muore careful in
Usha  Gupta | the mear future specially on the
when the transactions  dome by the
wrading promoters’designated  persons
window  was | and also 1o edoeate them from
chosed for the trne to tomee and also that they
Diecember huwe a responsibility o intimate
quarter, 2022 | the Company within 2 davs of
resulis the completion of rading,
Alsa 1o merease the fine
order to stop these prachices
Pursiant wr [ Pursu It has been advised to the | Compemy has taken the
Regulation ant to | Company o be more careful in | advice on right spirit and
393 of SEB1 | PRegul | the near futwre in regard to | will keep this in mind
(LODRY,  the | atien intimations o SE regarding the | going forward,
listed  entity | 33} stop transferissue of duplicate
shall  submit | of share cerlificate.
mfarmation SERI
regarding loss | (LOD
of share | Rj
certificates and |
issue of  the |
duplicate |
cerlificales, o
the stock !
exchonge |
within ™o |
|
|

davs  of s |




elting
information,

*Further from the date of signing the Secretarial Compliance Report for the FY 2022-23 till date, we wish
o mention hare that the stock exchange has sent a notice o the Company slating non-compiance of the
Structured Digital Detabase and the response from the Company will be done post the Board Mesting
scheduled on 26.07. 2023

We furher repart that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is now duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Worn-Executive Diredors and Independant Directors. The changes in the composifion of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions
of the Act.

Adequate nolice is given to all drectors to schedula the Board! Committee Meefings, Agenda and detailed
nies on agerda ware sent in advance (and at a sharter notica for which necessary approvals obtainad ), i
any and a system axists for seeking and obtaining fufher informatian and darfications on the agenda lems
befare the meeling and for meaningful paricipalion ol he meeting.

All decisions al Board Meetings and Comimitles Meelings are carred oul unanmvously of with reguisite
majorily as recorded in the minutes of the mestings of the Board of Direclore or Commiittes of the Board,
a5 the case may be.

We furher report that there are adequate systems and proceases in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company fo monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations and Guidelines.

Far MNK and Associates LLP
Company Secreiaries

FRMN: L2018DEQDS 9]

Pear Beview Certificate Ma.: 67172020

Priyanka Gupta
{Designated Partnar |
FGS Mo, 8355

CP Mo, 24273
LIDIM:

Data: 25072023
Place: Delhi

Mote;

(i} Thizs report is to be read with our letler of evan dale which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

{Il} The management has confirmed that the records shared with us as a part of audit are true and cormect
This Report is limited (o the Statutory Compliances on laws | regulations / guidelines listed in our report of
which, the due date has been ended'espired on o before March 31, 2023 periaining Lo Finarcial Year
2022-23,



Annexure-A to Secretarial Audit report

To,

The Members

DOmax Autos Limited

Plat Mo, B-26, Institutional Area, Sector-32,
Gurgaon, Haryana- 122001

1.

Mainlenance of secrelarial record is the responsibility of the Managemen! of the Company. Our
raspansibility 15 to express an opinion on these sacretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit praciices and processes as were appropriate o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correciness of he contents of the Secredanal records.

We have not verfied the comectness and appropriateness of financlal records and Books o
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obfained the Management representation about the compliance of
kaws, rules and regulations and happening of evenis eic,

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and olher appicable Laws, Rules, Regulations,
Standards is the respansbility of Managemeant. Our sxamination was limited to the verification of
proceduras an random test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the eficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

For MNK and Associates LLP
Company Sacrataries

FRN: L2D1BDEODAS00

Feer Review Cerificate Mo 6712020

Privanka Gupta
|Designated Pariner)
FCS No. 9355

CP No, 24273

LIDIN:

Crate: 25.07.2023
Place: Delhi



Annexure - 3

e AL e L L P

Dutgo

Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Forelgn Exchange Earnings and
Quigo

Consarvation of anargy:
{i) Following steps have been taken for conservation of energy:

§ Company has maintained power factor by replacing damaged cable from Press Shop 1o Frame
Shop for reducing instances of line losses and reduced 2500 Units Monthly.,

§ Company has improved compressor Unit Consumption by Switch Off in lunch resulting 250
Units reduction in a Month,

§ Company has generated 27, 22, 923 unils of enargy by i1s twa wind mill turbines of 1.25 MW
each at Jaisalmer, Rajasthan.

§ Company has generated 18000 units of energy by solar Plant instalied at Railway Binola.

§ Company has changed the overhead lighl 4D0WIZ50W 1o led light (50 Nos.) resulting 1300
units' reduction in a Month

§ Company has taken initiative that Conirol gets off if press machine hydraulic power pack kept
idla for more than 5 minutes resulting reduction of 500 Units Monthly.

For the effective utilization of unit generated from Solar Plant, The Company has taken decision
to Transfer the Sofar Plant from Non Operational unit (Binola) to Operation Units (Lucknow) with
nominal expensa of Installation.

The expenditure incurred on Research and Development {(2022-23)%

5. | Particulars Amount [Rs.
 No. | | inlakhs)
Revenue RE&ED Expenditure 19.78

' Total Revenue RED Expenditure 19.78

| Capital RED Expenditure -
Total Capital R&D Expenditure £
Grand Total 19.78




FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

sl Particulars Amount

| MNa. [Rs. in

| - | [lskhs}
I 1. Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year M.,
12 Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows: .12




Annexure-4

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE RULES
MADE THEREUNDER:
A. Information as per Section 197 (12) and Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014:
(i} Theratic of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees
of the Company for the financial year and the percentage increase in remuneration of each
Director & KMP in the financial year (as applicable):

sl Mamae of the Director f/ KMP and Designation Ratio of % Increase in
No. remuneration of | Remuneratio
each Director to | n in the FY
median 2022-23
rermuneration of
employees
1. Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish - independent Director
(Tenure af consecuthee 2 terms got over after 30°° September, 2012} 0.3% -38.85
1. Dr. Triloki Math Kapoor = Independent Director
(Tenure of consecutive ? terms got oeer affer 300 Enmnn?hnr.ll:li?} 0,52 -g?.Eﬂ
3. Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh— Independent Directo 0.69 7727
4. Mrs. Movel Singhal Lavasa = Independent Director 0,60 17.24
3. Mr. Bharat Kaushal = Independent Director 0.43 -
B. Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta -
Vice Chairman cum Managing Director 98,20 3.39
7. Mrs, Sakshi Kaura — Joint Managing Diractor 28,58 427
B.
Mr. Tavinder Singh = Whole time Director 19.04 4.82 |
g.
Mr. Devashish Mehta- CFO cum Managing Director 24.29 428
10. Mr. Mohit Srivastava - Company Secretary 1.16 -

(1)
(i)
(Iv)

The percentage Increase in the median remuneration of employees during financial year
2022-23 was -29.55

The number of permanent employess on the rolls of company as on 31 March, 2022 was
141,

The percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year has been -58% and the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration has bean 3.82%. The % increases have been calculated on the
basis of total remuneration pakd during the year to employees and managerial personnel;
however, these % are not reflective of the average increment given to employee and/or
managerial personnel. The remuneration of employees/managerial person is dependent
upon various factors viz. number of employees; number of employees in a particular level;
retiral/removal/resignation of employees; qualification and experience of employees on a
particular level, or of replacement employees, and the same variant factors are also
applicable to managerial personnel. As, one or more of the employees and/or managerial
personnel have joined and left the company during the financial year, the calculation of



average % mcrease of remuneration is not calculable or comparable, There were no
exceptional circumstances for increase in managerial remuneration.

(v} The company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
company.

B. Details of employees as per Rule 5 (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:
(i) Details of Top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn:

Wamz Designation Age :lhmurm Matwre of | Qualifications | Date of | Lost % of | whother
{in | ration employm | and comment | employmen | equity | melstive
years) im:ei-.rr_- enit ERpErisn0e ement of | € held shares | af  any

| d [Amt, | [confractu emiploym hedd director
| i Rs | al or &nk ar
| Lakh| otherwise mARagS
| r
CHIEF HERD 000 | Mo
mw FINANCIAL 61| 3387 | Regular | RiCWA 3-dan-20 | MOTOCORP
| OFFICER . LTD:
000 | Mo
SUDESH OTY.GEN. DIFLOMA
ERLSHARMA | MSNKGER il AL MECH EMNGG. Th=et-0
Repular
000 | Mo

L T SEHICR

KUMAR AMANAGER 42 2303 | Regufar B.ENGG, FA-May 20

CHAMDRA | DTY.GEN. Repular 2 000 | Mo

JEET MANAGER 4G 2168 B ENGG, id-jon-18 | «

AN 000 | Mo

h |

KUMAR AGM a5 20.65 | Regular E“ e 15-Juiy- 19

VEREAA TERERTE

Ala KLIMAR Bachelor in 000 | Wo

L .

SINGH Aan i 2029 - Erginmsring 1d-July-11

ANAND 000 | No

KELTIWAR AL 41 [ 1636 Randar M, Tech, 26-May D8

L0 | Mo

SUNIL Regular Bathelor in

ATHWAL 58, MAMAGER A 15.84 E el 15-hMars

L[]

CHINTADA, Regular Ripkoamsa In

M CEARHLIS RGN AGGER 47 130001 Electrical F2-May 30

Huk AR Enginoaring

i ‘-Ellphrna in Mo

EMIN aﬁf" RGN AGER 41 1183 | Regular Tool & Die Dd-Juhy-11

| Engineering




lii) Details of other employees under aforesaid Rules:

5l Marne, hge REmurea | Mature of | Dualdcat ones Dizte af | Last employmeny | % WL nar
M. | Dagignat | [in lien mrpl oy mend mud forrTe s s Fisld mEity relakive of any
W yean recRkRd |ceentracsual ar | expemenc o amspdaymant shares direghar ar
ntteeraise held manager
For Omax Autos Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Devashish Mehta Tavinder Singh

Place: Gurugram
Date: 26" July, 2023

{Chief Financial Officer cum Managing Director)

DIN: 07175812

{Whole-time Director)

DIN: 01175243




1.

Report on Corporate Governance

THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices o ensure that the affairs
of the Company are being managed in such a way which ensures accountability,
fransparency, faimess in all its transactions in the widest sense and to meet its
stakeholders’ aspiration and socelal expectations. Omax Autos  Limited
("Company”) is committed to the adoption of best govemance praclices and its
adherence in the true spirit, st all imes. Our Governance practices stems from an
inherent desire to improve, innovate and reflects the culture of frusteeship that is
deeply ingrained in our value system and forms part of the strategic thought
process. The Company's Corporate Govemance initiative since fime has always
heen following four core principles:

i. Management must have the executive freedom to drive the organization
forward without undue restraints.

il This freedom of management, however, should be exercised within a
framework of effective accountability and transparancy,

iii Rights, Interests and Equitable Treatment of Shareholders should atways
be the key focus.

v, Integrity, Disclosures, Transparency and Ethical Behavior,

The Company believes that any meaningful policy on Corporate Governance must
provide empowermeant o he execulive managemenl of the Comgany and
simultansously create a mechanism of checks and balances, which ensure that the
decision-making powers veslad in the execulive management are used with care
and responsibility and not misused.

The Company's governance philosophy embraces the tenets of trusteeship,
transparency, empowerment and accountability, control and ethical corporate
citizenship. The Company believes that the practice of each of these tenets would
lzad fo the creation of the right corporate culture in which the Company is managed
in a manner that fulfils the purpose of Corporate Governance. Trusteeship
recognizas that large corporations have both an economic and a social purpose,
theraby casting the responsibility on the Board of Directors of the Company to
protact and enhance sharsholders’ value, as well as fulfiling obligations of athar
stakeholders.

Transparency requires thalt the Company makes appropriate disclosures
wherever necessary and explains the basis of its policies and actions to all those
who are affected by them.

Empowerment is a process used to unleash creativity and innovation throughout
the organization by decentralizing and delegating the decision-making powers at
the most appropriate levels.

Control ensuras that freedom of managamaent is axercised within a framework of
check and balances and is designed fo prevent misuse of power, facilitate timely
response to change and ensure effective management of risks.

The Company's Corporate Governance process continuously reinforce and helps
in actualizing the Company's belief in ethical corporate citizenship and is



manifested through exemplary standards of ethical behavior, both within Ihe
organization as well as in external relationships.

The Governance Structure:
The practice of Corporate Govemance in the Company is at three interdinked
levels:

i. Strategic Supervision - by the Board of Directors
ii. Strategic managameant - by tha Executive Committesa
iii. Executive managemeant - by the Divisional Head of the business

This three-tier structure ensures that strategic supervision on behalf of the
sharaholders being free from the task of strategic management can be conducted
by the Board with objectivity thereby sharpening accountability of the management.
The structure also ensures that exacutive management of the divisions, baeing free
from tha collective strategic responsibilities for the Company as a whola, is focused
on enhancing the quality, eficiency and effectiveness of each business,

The core roles of the key entities flow from the structure. The core roles, in turn,
determine the core responsibiliies of each entity. In order to discharge such
responsibilities, each entity is empowered formally with reguisite powers. The
structure, process and practice of governance in the Company enable to focus on
the corporate purpose while simultaneously facilitating effective management of
the diverse businessas within the partfolio.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (“the Board™) of the Company is the flag bearer of the
corporate govemance principle and practice and it overseas and ensures thal long
term interest of all the stakeholders are protected. The Company understands that
good and quality governance is a powerful instrument to achieve economic and
social progress and its wellbeing. The Board being the trustee of the Company is
responsible for the establishment of cultural, ethical and accountable growth of the
Company, is constiluted with a high level of integrated, knowledgeable and
commitled professionals.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD:

The Board has an optimum combination of executive directors, non-executive
directors, woman director and independent directors with varied professional
backgrounds, representing a judicious mix of professionalism, knowledge and
experience., The Board is adequately represented by independent directors.
Further, the committees of the Board are also represented and chaired by
independent directors, Also, in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors
fulfill the condiions specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosura
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are independent from the management.

The Board comgprises of an optimal complement of independent profassionals as

well as Company executives having in-depth knowledge of business. As on the
31% March, 2023, there were 8 Directors on the Board of the Company comprising

the following:

= Two Managing Directors & One Joint MD-Promoters Groups
= Ona Whole-time Director-Professional
* Four Non-Executive Independent Directors



MNone of the Directors on the Board holds the office of director in more than 20
companies or membership of committees of the Board in more than 10 committeas
or chairmanship of more than 5 committees. Further, No director on the Board
holds directorship in more than seven listed entities and no Independent Director
on the Board act as an independeant director in more than seven listed antities.

BOARD MEETINGS
The Company convened minimum one (01) Board Meeling in each quarier and

maximum gap between two consecutive meetings did nol exceed one hundred &
twenty (120) days.

Dwring the financial year under review, 6 (Six) meetings of the Board of Directors
ware held respectively on 09/05/2022, 30/05/2022, 08/08/2022, 31/08/2022,
10M11/2022 and 23/01/2023. Since COVID-1% pandemic and social distancing
norms, various refaxations have been prowided by tha Ministry of Corporate Affairs
and the Securties and Exchange Board of India (SEBIl) for conducting
Board/Committee meeting through Video Conferencing.

The Board composition, categones of Directors, details of Board Mestings held
and attended, attendance al last AGM, and number of directorship held, Position
of membership’ chairmanship of Committees as on 31* March, 2023 is explained
in the following lable;

| Hame of | Designation | Boar | Attendanc | No. of No. of Committees of
Director d e at last | Directorshi | Public Ltd. Company in
(DM No) Meeti  AGM held | ps held in  which director is a Member
ngs |on 26" | Public Lid. or Chairman (including
heldi | December | Company | Omax Autos Limited)"™
atten | 2021 {including
ded Chmeace I ] =
Aaibod ;l:mhershl Eh:drm.anshl
Limited)* |
Mr, Jatender | Vice &5 (8] ] 2 1
Fumar Chasrman
ehta cum
Maran|
(DHIN: Dlml‘g%rﬁﬂ
00028207)
Or, Trdoki Mon- g ] 1 4 1
Kath Exaruivie
Kapoor™ Independent
Oirector
Dir;
OO017Tas2
| Or, Ramesh | Non- 63 YES 1 2 1
Chandra Exacuta
Waigh Inchepandant
Director
DM
(1063155
Mrs. Sakshi | Managing 63 NO 1 L] ]
Kaura Direcior




DIN:

2004522
fir. Ram Mon- LAl YES
kr.Chugh Exeruive
Independent
DIN: Dirgctor
05166164
Mrs. Movel | Non- a6 YES
Sirghal Exacdiva
Lavasa Indepandent
Director
DM:
0771983
Mr. Tavinder | Whala  time | &5 YES
Singh Directos
]
N1175243
Mr. Bharat Chaiman a5 Y¥ES
Kaushal (Mo
Exenudive
DIN: indepandent
01573587 Director)
Mr Managing Gt YES
Crevashish Direcior
Mehia
DM
O7F1Tea12
Mr_ Mipun Maon- a3 MO
Krerana® Execmive
Independent
Dhli: Director
01045301
 Notes:

* Mr. Nipun Khurana got appointed as the Independent Director of the Company

w.e.f. 0B/0&/2022.

** Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor ceased from the designation of Independent Director as
his tenure got over on AGM held 30/08/2022 and wasn't associated with the Board

w.ef 0111072022,

“** Dr. Rameash Chandra Vaish ceased from the designation of Independent Director
as his tenure got over on AGM held 30/09/2022 and wasn't associated with the
Board w.e.f. 01/10/2022.




NAMES OF THE OTHER LISTED COMPANIES WHEREIN THE DIRECTORS OF
THE COMPANY ARE DIRECTORS AS ON 31" MARCH, 2023:

s NAME OF THE | NAMES OF OTHER CATEGORY OF
NO. | DIRECTOR LISTED COMPANIES DIRECTORSHIP
WHERE HE/SHE I5
CIRECTOR
[ 1 Mr. Bharal Kaushal
2 Dr. Ramash Chandra Mon-Execulive - Indapendand
Valgh Roio Pumps Limited Eibractie
3 Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor Steding Tocls Limited Non-Executive - indapendent
Director

5 | Mrs. Novel 5. Lavasa

G Mr. Jatender Kumar
Mahia

7 Mrs. Sakshi Kaors

8 Mr. Devashish Mahta 2 3

[ 9 #r. Tavinder Singh

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

An Independent Director is a Non-Executive Director, who apar from recaiving
director's ramuneration (sitting feas and Commission), does not have any material
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoters or its
managemeant or its subsidiaries and associates which in the judgment of the Board,
may affect his independence judgment and complying with other conditions as
prescribed under SEBI (Listing Obligafion and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

At the time of appaintment and thereafter at beginning of each financial year, the
Independent Directors submit a self-declaration confirming their independence and
compliance with eligibility criteria mentioned under the Act and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Further, all the Independent directors have included their names in the data bank of
Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Insktute of Corporate Affairs in
terms of Saction 150 of the Act read with Rule & of the Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,

The Independent Directors of the Company meet once in a financial year without
the presence of Mon Independent Directors and other management. At such
Meeting they reviewed the performance of Mon-Independent Directors and the
Board as a whaole, reviewed the performance of Chairman of the Board, taking into
account the views of Executive Directors and Mon-Executive Directors, assessed
the quality, gquantity and timeliness of the flow of information between management
and the Board that is necessary (o effectively and reasonably perform ils duties. A
separale meating of Independent Direclors o discuss the above menlionad items
was held on 08™ May, 2023,



The Company conducts Familianzation Program for its Independent Directors to
familiarize them with regard to their roles, rnights, responsibiliies in the Company,
nature of industry, Company's strategy, Organization Structure, business model,
performance updates of the Company, risks management. and code of conduct and
policies of the Company etec. The details of familiarization programs imparted o
independent directors can be accessed at hitps-lwew omaxauto comiCodes-
Paolicies aspx.

The Company has received a cadificate from M/s. MNK Associates & LLP,
Company Sacrataries, Delhi that none of the directors on the Board of the Company
have bean debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as direciors
of Companias by the Securities and Exchange Board of IndiaMinistry of Corporate
Affairs or any such statutory authority, The Certificate is attached as "Annexure-1
forming integral part of this Report.

Mrz. Sakshi Kaura, Joint. Managing Director is the daughter of Mr. Jalender Kumar
Mehta, Vice Chairman cum Managing Directer of the Company, Mr. Devashish
Mehta, and Managing Director is son of the Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta and Mr.
Ravinder Kumar Mehta, Managing Director i3 the brother of Mr. Jatender Kumar
Mehta. Mone of the other Directors except a5 mentioned above are not related to
each other.

THE MATRIX SETTING OUT THE SKILLS/ EXPERTISE /(COMPETENCE OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

While all the Board members broadly possess the identified skills, their domain of
core expertise is give below:
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Knowledge

Experence of  auto
incusiny  and  railway
business,  geograghical
and SOCID=E00NMMIC
reach of the indusiry,
knowiedge of policies and
procedures, slandards or
directves  sued by
govemment  oF  any
incusiny  body,  affecting
the industry or products or
opsration of the Company
and katest
developments/irends
1herem,




Internal  cperation &

managemeni of
manufacturing
Company

Knowdedge and

reasonable understanding
aboul v inlarnal

aparation and
MANEQement of a
manufachuring unit

including tha knowledge
and underslanding of
procurement  process
production  process, IR
iseues, Finamce  and
accounting functions,

‘Customer Relationship/
Supply Chain
management

Adeguate expenence in
working in, or associated
with, a manufactunng
entity auio
industry/railway business
of has  experence  in
similar indusiries

Knowledge iof
Technolegical
advancement
Socund  knowledge of
varous technological

advancements which are
beimg  made  in the
pradusls o processes of
thie Carmpany, Knowledge
aof new technologiss

availahla and
preparadness o adopt L,
fesganch and

development  on  amy
particular  technology,
idea or innowation,

Strategy! Business
Leadership

Ability to thimk
siratadgically, erfically
assess and  understand
sirength and weakness of
the Company, assess the
appartunitias and threats
for tha Company, good
understanding  of  the
glotsal,  domestis,  1ocsl,
and arganizational
working culture and good
understanding of intarnal

Processes ol tha
Company such a5
sirafegic planning,

budgets. business plans.
risk managament,




financial reparting.

Corporate oovemance et

Financel Accounts 4
kel edge

Knowledge of Finance
and Accounds functions
including, Accounting
book kesping, Financial
Reporting, Reading and

anahyzing financal
slataments, Financa
reporing and disclosures,
ACCOUNing
stangardallinancial
rapariing slandards,

Capifal and Rewenue
Budgeting, Financial
plarnning, financial
performance,  Financal
Risk Management et

‘Soclal Connect and
responsibility of
Crrganization
Understanding the Social
conmect and responsibility
of the organizabon as &
comporaka cifizen,
urddarstand  the social,
amvironmental, economic
impact  of Company's
operations on vanous
stakenolders  induding
general public at large,
urdarstanding of the fac
that tha businass
oiiactiva of tine
organization should also
SynC with socio-sconomic
objective of the
“organization,

Corporate Governance
and Board procedures

Experience at Board tevel
handling COrparate
QoW amancs, board

procedunes, and statutory
compliances, knowladge
of Board Procadures
inchuding  funclioning  of
Board and  wanious
committeas and aware of
imteresd of all
slakeholdars,

E

W




3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constiiuted several Committees of Direciors with adequate
dalegation of powers to focus effectvely on the issues and ensure expedient
resolution of diverse matters. Each Committee has specific terms of reference
sefting forth the purpose, role and responsibiliies of the Committes. All
recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board for approval or
information, if required. During the financial year ended 31* March, 2023 all the
recommendations offsubmissions by the Commilttees which were mandatorily
required, were accepted by the Board. The Committees of the Board are:-

a) Audit Commiffee

b} Nomination and Remuneration commifies
) Stakeholders Relationship Commities

d) Executive Commiffes

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide assistance fo the
Board of Directors in fulfilling the Board's oversight responsibilities, an Audit
Committee has been constituted and headed by an Independent Director, The
Composition, quorum, power, raole, review of information etc. of the Audit Committes
is in accordance with the Section 177 of Companias Act, 2013 and Regulation 18
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, As
on 315 March, 2023, the Audit Committese comprises of three Non-Executive
Independen! Direciors and one Executive Direclor. All the members of the
Commiltee have requisite finandal and managemen! expertisa/knowledge and
have rich experience of the industry.

The total faes paid by the Company for all services rendered by BGJIC & Associates
LLP {Firm Registration Number 003304N, Statutory Auditor of the Company is Rs.
12.95 lacs (exclusive ol G3T), which incudes Statutory Audilors fee for previous
year,

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee inter-alia includes the following:

=« Owverseeing the Company's financial reporiing process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient
and credible.

« Recommending to the Board, the appointment, remuneration, terms of
appointment of auditors of the company and approval of the payment to
statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

= Raviewing with the managemant the annual financial slatemants along with the
auditor's report thereon bafore submission 1o the Board.

«  Reviewing with the managemeant the quartery financial results/annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval,

« reviewing, with the management, the statement of usas [ application of funds
raised through an igsue (public issue, nghts issue, preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document [ prospectus [ nofice and the report submitted by the monitoring
agency monitorng the utilisation of proceeds of a public or righls issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this
matter;



» Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance effecivenass
of audit process.

« Aoproval aor any subseguent modification of transactions of the company with

related parfies.

Scrutiny of inler-corporate loans and investments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wheraver it s necessary.

Evaluation of intermal financial controls and nsk management systams.

Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors

and adequacy of the internal contral systems,

« Reviewing the adequacy of internal audil function, including the Siructure of
internal audit departiment, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
departmeant, reporing struciura coverage and frequency of intemal audit.

« Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and Tollow up
therzaon,

« [iscussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascerlain any area
of concem.

o (o look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared
dividends) and creditors,

« toreview the funclioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

« Approval of Appointment of Chief Fimancial Officer after assessing the
qualifications, experence and background etc.

» Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the
audit commitiee.

¢ reviewing the ublization of Ioans and! or advances fromfinvesiment by the
holding company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the
asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans /
advances [ investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this
provision.

Apart from ahove, the committes also reviews ofher matters &8s required under
Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule |l of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclasure Requirements) Ragulations, 2015, Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013
and other laws, rules and regulations.

The Compaosition of the Audit Committes is given herain balow:

Member's Name Category Designation
Dr. Ramesh Chandra | Non-Executive Indapendant | Chairman
Dr, Triloki Math Kapoor® Mon-Executive Independent | Member
Mr. Jatendar Kumar Vice Chairman cum Managing | Member
Mrs. Novel S Lavasa Mon-Executive Independent | Member

Mr. Devashish Mehta Managing Director Mambar

Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh Mon-Execulive Independent | Member

Mr. Nipun Khurana*"* Non-Executive independent | Member

Director

A The tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr.
Triloki Nath Kapoor got over after the AGM dated 30" September, 2022,

Ah Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta ceased from the membership of Audit Committes in
the resolution passed by circulation dated 16th February 2023,



AAA Mr. Nipun Khurana got inducted as the Chairman & Member of the Audit
Committee in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 31 August, 2022 as the
tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr. Triloki
MNath Kapoor were going to be over after the AGM dated 30" September, 2022,

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary of the Audit Commitiae,
Internal Auditors, Management and other Senior Personnel of the Company, also
attend the Meeting of Audit Committee, as and when requirad.

Durirg the vear under review, 4 (Four) Audit Committee meelings wera held, on
JON05/2022, 08082022 1071172022 & 23/01/2023.

Attendance of members at Audit Committee Meaetings:

Member's Mame No. of Meetings
held/Attended

Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & 472

Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor & 42

Mr. Jatendar Kumar Mehta && 4/3

Mrs. Novel 5 Lavasa 4/3

Mr, Devashish Mehta 4/4

Mr. Ram Kumar Ghugh 44

Mr, Nipun Khurana &&8& 4/

& The tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr.
Triloki Nath Kapoor got over after the AGM dated 30" Saptember, 2022.

&& Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta ceased from the membership of Audit Committee in
the resolution passed by circulation dated 16" February, 2023.

&&& Mr. Nipun Khurana got inducted as the Chairman & Member of the Audit
Committae in the Board Maeting of the Company held on 319 August, 2022 as the
tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramash Chandra Vaish & Dr. Triloki
MNath Kapoor were going to be over after the AGM dated 307 September, 2022, He
had attended the Audit Committee meeting held on 10/11/2022 & 23/01/2023.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee include the
matters specified in Regulation 18 read with Part D of Scheduwe || of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The terms of reference of the Momination and
Remunaration Committee inter-alia includes the following:

« Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to
the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees.

« Formulation of crteria for evaluation of perfformance of Independent Directors
and the Board of Directors.

+ Dewvising a policy on Board Diversity.

+ |dentifyving persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.



« ‘\Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent
directors.

s  Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
managemeant.

Apart from above, the committee also reviews other matters as required under

Regulation 18 read with Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, Saction 178 of Companies Act, 2013

and other laws, rules and regulations.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee is given below:

Member's Name Category Designation

Dr. Ramesh Chandra | Non-Executive Independent | Chairman

Vaish + Director

Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor + | Non-Executive Indepeandent | Mamber

P Director PSS LY

Mr. Ham Kumar Chugh ++ | Non-Executive Independent | Member
Director

Mrs. Movel Lavasa +++ Non-Executive Independent | Member

- |Director I (| ——|

Mr. Nipun Khurana ++++ | Non-Executive Independent | Member
Director

+: The tenure ship of Independent Directorz naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr.
Triloki Math Kapoor got over after the AGM dated 30" September, 2022

++ Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh got designated as the Chairman of the NRC Committee
in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 31 August, 2022 as the fenure ship of
Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor
were going to be over after the AGM dated 30™ September, 2022.

+++ Mrs. Novel Lavasa gol inducied as the Member of the NRC Committee in the
Board Meeting of the Company beld on 31* August, 2022 as the tenure ship of
Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr. Triloki Math Kapoor
were going to be over after the AGM dated 30" Seplember, 2022,

++++ Mr. Nipun Khurana got inducted as the Member of the NRC Committee in the
Board Meeting of the Company held on 31% August, 2022 as the tenure ship of
Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr, Triloki Math Kapoor
were going to be over after the AGM dated 30" Seplember, 2022.

During the financial year under review, 2 (Two) Nomination and Remuneration
Committee meetings were held on 08/08/2022 and 23/01/2023.



Attendance of members at Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Meeting:

Member's Name No. of Meetings held/|
attended
_Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish * . 21
 Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor * 2n
Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh ** 2{2
Mrs. Novel Lavasa ™ 212
fAr. Mipun Khurana **** 21

*: The tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr.
Triloki Nath Kapoor got over after the AGM dated 30" September, 2022,

** Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh got designated as the Chairman of the NRC Commitiee in
the Board Meeling of the Company heald on 31 August, 2022 as the tenure ship of
Independent Directors naming Dr, Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor
were going to be over after the AGM dated 30" Seplamber, 2022,

** Mrs. Novel Lavasa got inducted as the Member of the NREC Committes in the
Board Meeting of the Company held on 31% August, 2022 as the tenure ship of
Indapendent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr. Trilaki Math Kapoor
weare going to be over after the AGM dated 30" September, 2022, She altendad the
MRC meeting held on 23/01/2023.

*** Mr. Nipun Khurana gol inducted as the Member of the NRC Commitles in the
Board Meeting of the Company held on 31" August, 2022 as the tenure ship of

Independant Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr. Trilokl Math Kapoor
wara going to be over afier the AGM dated 30" September, 2022. He attended the
NRC meeting held on 23/01/2023.

Performance Evaluation

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board had adopted a
policy/practice for Evaluation of the Performance of the Board of Directors of the
Company, The Commitles had also devised evaluation forms and critera for
Evaluation of performance of Board of Directors, Individual directors, Board
Committess and Chairperson Assessment, Such evaluation forms as devised by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committes and approved by the Board ware
shared to all the Directors for their feedbackiratings. The forms werg submilted
back by the Directors with their feedback/ rating. The following were the crteria for
evaluating performance of the Independent Directors:

- Participation at Board/ Committee Meetings
- Managing Relationship

- Knowdedge and Skill

- Personal Aftributes

- Criteria of Independence

On the basis of feedbacks ratings, the performance of the Individual Directors,

Board as a Whote, the commiltees of the Board and Chairperson of the Board was
found satisfactory.



REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company’s remunaration policy ensuras that its Oirectors, Key Manageral
Personne! and other employees working in the Senior Management Team are
sufficiently incentivized for enhanced performance. In determining this policy, the
Company has taken into account factors it deemed relevant and gave due regard
io the interests of shareholders and to the financial and commercial health of the
Company. Tha Remunaration Policy of the Company ensures that the:

»  Levael and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors and senior management of high quality required
to run the Company succassfully,;

» Relationship of remuneration 1o perdformance is clear and meets appropriata
performance benchmarks; and

» Remuneration to Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management creates a8 balance between fixed and inceniive pay reflecting
short and long-term performance objectives appropnate to the working of the
Company and its goals.

The said Policy forming part of Boards' Report and is also disclosed on the website
of the Company at https/fwww.omaxauto com/Codes-Policies.aspx

REMUMNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The remuneration of Directors is recommended by the MNomination and
Remunaration Committes of the Board in line with the Remunearation Policy of the
Company and approved by Board and If required are also approved by the
Shareholders andlor the Central Governmenl as the case may be. The
remunearation pald to the Executive Directors |.e. Managing Directors and Whola
Time Directar is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committes
and approved by the Board of Directors and shareholders’ in the General Meeting.
Executive Directors are not paid any sifing Fees for attending Board and
Committea meeatings.

All MNon-Execufive Directors in the Company are Independent directors and apart
from receiving director's remuneration (Sitting Fees and Commission), they do not
have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company. The Non-
Execulive Direclors are being paid by way of sifting fee of Rs. 20000/- for attending
per meeting of the Board and Rs. 5000/- per meeting for Committees of the Board,
attended by them as per NMomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company
which is available on the website of the Company.

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2022-23 are as
follows:

Sl | Mame of Director Hitting Salary Total
Mo Feas incheding

perquisiesist

alurlory Funds
1 D, Hamesh Chandra Vaich 110030 110000
2 [ Triloki Math Kepoor 1450 - 1450600
3 . Ram Hr.Chugh 185000 - 195000

[ 4 | Wrs. Nowel Singhal Lavasa 170000 z 170000

5 k. Bharat Raushal 120000 - 120000
=3 Wr. Nipun BEhurana 85,000 25,000
7 Wr. Jatender Humar Mehia - 2 75.94.000 E.Tﬁ.ﬂ.m
<] Wrs. Sakahi Kaura - B 32, 000 A01,32 DIl




Mr. Tavinder Singh - 53,50,000 53,50,000

10 Wr. Devastesh Mehla - 68,258,000 6. 26,000

Total 4,TE0Z000 | 4.86,27,00
B,25.000 a

The Company has nol made any payment to its directors by way of parformance-
linked incentives during the year under review. Mo severance fees are charged.
There is no stock option in the company granted to the directors.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE/'STAKEHOLDERS’
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted pursuant to
Section *78 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to attend and look
into various aspects of interests of securty holders of the Company. The
Committee is chaired by Dr. Triloki Math Kapoor, Independent Director on the
Board of the Company.

The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee during the year under
raview was as under;

Member's Name Category Designation
Dir. Triloki Math Kapoor# | Mon-Execulive Chairman
Independent Director
Mr. Jatender Kumar Managing Director Member
Mehta |
Mr. Tavinder Singh | Whaole Time Director Member
Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh## | Non-Executive Mamber
Independent Director
Mr. Mipun Khuranafsg Mon-Execulive Member
| Independant Director

#: The tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish & Dr.
Triloki Math Kapoor got over after the AGM dated 30" September, 2022.

#%: Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh gol inducled as the Chairman & Member of the
Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee in the Board Meeting of the Company held on
41 August, 2022 as the tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh
Chandra Vaish & Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor were going fo be over after the AGM dated
300 September, 2022,

#HHE: Mr. Nipun Khurana got inducted as the Member of the 5Stakeholders
Relationship Committea in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 31% August,
2022 as the tenure ship of Independant Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish
& Dr. Trloki Math Kapoor were going to be over after the AGM dated 30™ September,
2022,




During the year under review, 4 (Four) Stakeholders Relationship Committes
meetings were held, on 30052022, 08082022, 10M11/2022and 23/01/2023.

Attendance of members at Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings:

Member's Name | No. of Meetings held
| attended
Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor 3/2
_Mr. Jatender Kumar Mehta | 32
Mr. Tavinder Singh 33
. Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh@ . 32
Mr. Nipun Khurana@@ 4/2

@: Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh got inducted as the Member of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committes in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 31% August,
2022 as tha tanure ship of Indepandant Direclors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish
& Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor were going to be over after the AGM dated 30™ September,
2022, Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh attended the Stakeholders Relationship Committes
Meeling daled 10/11/2022 & 23/01/2023.

{: Mr. Nipun Khurana got inducted as the Member of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 31* August,
2022 as the tenure ship of Independent Directors naming Dr. Ramesh Chandra Vaish
& Dr. Triloki Nath Kapoor were going to be over after the AGM dated 30™ September,
2022. Mr. Nipun Khurana attended the Stakeholders Relationship Committea Maating
dated 10/11/2022 & 23/01/2023.

Mame, Designation and Comresponding Address of Compliance Officer:
Mr. Mohit Srivastava: Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer

Dmax Aulos Limited

Plot Mo, B-26, Institutional Araa,

sector 32, Gurugram, Haryana-122001

Phone: +91-124-4343000

Email; cs@omaxauto.com

The funclioning and broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committes as adopted by the Board are inter-alia as under:

a) To monitor work related to

» Transfer and/ or transmission of the shares of the Company;
» Dematerialization/ dematarialization of the shares of the Company;
= Subdivision, consolidation and/or replacement of any share certificate(s) of
the Company;
b} Approval of issue of duplicate share cerificates against the original share
certificates.

c) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including
complaints related o fransfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report,
non-receipl of declared dividends, issue of new'duplicale certificales, general
meaatings etc,

d) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.



e} Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed enfity in
respect of vanous services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent.

) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed enlity for
reducing the quanfum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of
dividend warrants/annual reports/stalutory notices by the shareholders of the
COMpany.

a) Ta do all other acts or deeds as may be necessary or incidental therata,

The main object of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is to strengthen
investors’ relation. The Compliance Officer is entrusted with the responsibility,
specifically, to look into the redressal of the shareholders and investors complaints
and report the same to the Stakeholders Relatonship Committee

Details of Investor Complaints:

The Corporate Secretarial Department of the Company and M/s. Link Intime India
Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agenl (RTA) of the Company
attend all the grievances of the shareholders and investors receivad directly or
through Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Registrar of Companies (ROC) atc.

Total 36 Complaints were received during the financial year 2022-23 and all
complaints has been addreszed and disposad ofl accordingly:

Mo request for share transfer or payment of dividend is pending except those which
are disputed or unclaimed.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy as the Risk
Management Policy of the Company with main objeclive of to ensure sustainable
business growth with stabiity and fo promote a pre-active approach in reporting,
evaluating and resolving nsks associated with the business. The Board
continuously identifies various risks o which the Company is subject to and which
in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

The implementation and monitorng of this policy is currently assigned to the Audit
Committea of the Board. Though the Board is stniving to identify various elements
of rizk, however, in the opinion of the Board, thare has been no elament of risk
which may threaten the existence of the Company.

. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details of the last three Annual General Meetings held are as follows:

Financi | Date of AGM Time Venue Whether
al Year Special
Resolution
passed
2021-22 | 300 11:00 Through Video Yes
September, AN Confarencing ("VC") /
2022




Other Audio Visual
Means (“"OAVMT)
2020-21 | 28" December, | 10:00 Through Video Yes
2021 AM Conferencing ("VC") /
Oither Audio Visual
Means ("OAVMT)
2018.20 | 25* { 10:00 Throwgh Video Yas
Saptembar, AM Conferencing ("WVC") /
2020 Other Audio Visual
Means {"OAVNMT)

All the Resolutions, incuding the special resolutions set out in the respeciive
notices were passed by the requisite majornty of shareholders.

RESOLUTION PASSED THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT PROCESS

Dwring the financial vear 2022-23, the Company has not passed any resciution
through Postal Ballot procass,

PROCEDURE FOLLOWED

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form
is given below:

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form as on the
cut-off date for e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: hitps:/finstavote linkintime. co.in
2. Click on "Sign Up" under 'SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following
details: -

& User |D: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event Mo +
Folic Numbear registared with the Company.

B. FAN: Enter your 10-digit Fermaneni Account Mumber (PAN) (Shareholders who
have not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP) Company shall
use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation {DO1) (As
recorded with your DP f Company - in DD/MMYYYY format)

0. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number {last four digits), as
recorded with your DPY/Company.

*Sharehoiders’ members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded 'C’
and ‘D', shall provide their Folio number in ‘D' above

Sel the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8
characters, at leasti one special Character (@IH5&"), at least one numeral, at least
one alphabet and al least one capital letler),

Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).
3. Click on ‘Login’ under "“SHARE HOLDER' tab.
4. Enter your User |1D, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Cade and
click an “Submit’.




Cast your vote electronically:

1. After successiul login, you will be able to see the nolification for e-voling. Salect
“Wiew' icon.

2. E-voling page will appear.

3. Refer tha Resolution description and cast your vote by salecting your desired
option ‘Favour [ Against' (If you wish to view the antire Resolution details, click on
the “View Resclution” file link).

4. After selecting the desired oplion i.a. Favour / Against, click on 'Submit’. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vota, click on "ves',
else to change your vote, click on 'No’ and accordingly moadify your vote.
Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI eic.) and
Cusiodians are required fto log on the e-voting system of LIPL at
https:/finstavote linkintime.co.in and register themselves as 'Custodian / Mutual
Fund / Corporate Body'. They are also requirad to upload a scanned certified true
copy of the board resolution /authority letlerlpower of attamey ete. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized represantative(s) in PDF format
in the 'Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body® login for the Scrutinizer to varify
the same.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/
Institutional shareholders:

Shareholders facing any fechnical issu2 in login may contact Link Intime
INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending a request at enclices@inkintime.co.in or
contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode:
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demal mode may contact the
respective helpdesk for any technical issues related to login through Depository
i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demal mode with NSDL  Members

facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22
44 30

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with CDSL  Members
facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 22-
2305854243,

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten
the password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding secunties in Physical mode has forgotten the
LISER 1D [Login 1D] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot
Password” option availlable on the e-Voting website of Link Intime:
https:/finstavote linkintime.co.in

- Click on'Login' under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click ‘forgot
password?’

»  Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA),
Click on "SUEBMIT.



In case shareholders is having vald email address, Password will ba sent 1o his |
her registered e-maill address. Shareholders can sel the password of hisfher choice
by providing the information about the particulars of the Security Question and
Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) elc. as mentionad
above, The password should contain minimum 8 characters, al least one special
character (@'#5&"), al least one numeral, al least ona alphabet and at least ons
capital letler,

User ID for Shareholdars holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Shara Cartificate):
Your User ID is Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL
has forgotten the password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovemantioned
depository’ depository participants’ wehsite.

It is strongly racommended not to share your password with any other parson
and take utmost care 1o keep your password confidential.

For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can ba
used only for voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
During the voting period, shareholders! members can login any number of time il
they have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular "Event’.

As on the date of this Report, no Special resolution is proposed to be conducted
through Postal Ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUMNICATION

ia) Financial Results: The Board of Directors of the Company approves and
takes on record the quarterdy, half yeary and yearly financial resulls in tha
formal prescribed by Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obfigations and Disclosura
Requiramants) Requlations, 201 5.
The approved financial results are forthwith sent (o the Stock Exchanges where
the Company Is listed (BSE and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. ) and are
published normally in the following MNewspapers in accordance with the
provision of Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015 ;-

Particulars 'Name of the News
paper

English N&ﬁspab&m in which quarlﬂrl;_.u' half | Business Standard
yaarly! yaarly results were published,

Vernacular MNewspapers (Hindi) In which | Business Standard
quarterly’ half yeardy' yearly resulls were
published.

ib) Company’s Website: Varous sections of the Company's website
{www omaxauto.com) keep the investors updated on the key and material
developments of the Company by providing timely information like Board




profile, press release, financial results, annual reports, shareholding pattemn,
stock information, stock exchange filings etc.

{c) Official Press Release:- The Company communicates official releases o
Stock Exchange(s) and are uploaded on the Company's website
ww'w.omaxauto. com.

(d) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts:- During
the Year under review the Company has nol made any presentations lo
Institutional investors or 1o the Analysts.

. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

40th Annual General Meeting:

Day & Date: Thursday, 24th August, 2023

Time: 11.00 AM

Venue: Through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Maans

Financial year: 1st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023

Dates of Book Closure

The register of members and share transfer books of the company will
remain closed from Wednesday, 16th August, 2023 to Thursday, Z24th August,
2023 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.
Dividend Paymeant Date

No dividend has been recommended by the Board for the financial year

2022-23.

Listing on Stock Exchanges
Al present, the equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock

Exchangas.
Mame of Stock Exchanges Stock Code | ISIN With NSDL
& CDSL
BSE LIMITED (formerly Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited) Phiroze Jegjeabhoy
Towers, Dalal Street, 520021
Mumbai- 4C0 001 INE 090801011

Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited
“Exchange Plaza", Bandra- Kurla Complax,

Bandra (E) Mumbai- 400 051 OMAX
AUTO

Listing Fees

The Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been paid to the bath
aforasaid Stock Exchanges where the sharas of the Company are listed.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments
— Mo GDRs !/ ADRs have been issued or outstanding by the Company,




- During the year under review the Company has no outstanding convertible
instruments.

Market Price Data

Monthly High and Low prices of equity shares of The Company at BSE Limited
(BSE) and al the Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited [NSE) during the period
under review in comparison to BSE (Sensex) and NSE (MNifty).

NSE BSE
Month | Share Price Nifty Share Price Sensex
High | Low |  High Low | High | Lew | High Low
Apr-22 g3 43| 18114.65 | 16624.7 G7 [43.35| 608451 | H56009.07
May-22 | 8935 | 4185 1713285 | 1573575 B0 | 41.7| 57T1B4.21 | 52632 44
Jun-22 | 572 |4395) 16793.85| 151834 67| 46.6| 5643265 | 50821.22
Jul-22 | B54 ) 4B5| 171728 | 15511.05 B | 47 1| 5761027 | 52004 25
ME-EE 56.9 | 48.7 179922 17154.8 | 5605 | 48.7 60411.2 | 657367.47
Sep-22 | TEH9 | 49.7 [ 18096.15 167477 | 77895 | 4985 | G0676.12 | 5614723
Oct22| B7TO| &7.7| 180228 ) 16855558 | B76 |6705| 6O7BG.Y | 566834
MNov-22 | 7TES| 5625 18816056 | 17069.2 | 764 | 568056 | 63303.01 | 60425.47
Dec-22| B48) 488 188876 | 1777425 | G405 | 402 | 63583.07 | 507541
Jan-23 | 7155485 1825195 | 1740555 | 714 | 552 | 6134396 SEG99.2
Feb-23 | 56.75| 475 1813475 | 172552 | 5665 | 4715 | 61682.25 | 58795.97
Mar-23 | 5335 | 38.75 | 17799.95 | 16828.35 | 53.05 | 3765 | 50408.48 | 57084.91

Performance in comparison to broad based indices - NIFTY
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Performance in comparison to broad based indices - BSE SENSEX
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SHAREHOLDERS REFERENCE

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Unclaimed Dividend for the
financial year 2011-12 has been transferred o the Investors Education and Protection
fund {(IEPF) established by the Central Government Pursuant to Section 125 of tha
Companies Act, 2013, In terms of the provisions of Section 124 (6) read with Rule &
of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authonty {Accounting, Audit. Transfer and
Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended by Investor Education and Protection Fund
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Amendment Rules, 2017 (the
Rules") effective from 28" February, 2017, the Company is also required to transfer all
shares, in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven
consecutive years, in the name of Investor Education and Protection Fund [“IEPF").
The names of shareholders and thair folio numbers or DP [D-Client 1Ds alongwith
unpaid/undaimed dividend delails wera uploaded on the wabsita of the Company at
http:fwww.omaxauto.com. Shareholders may note that the unclaimead dividends and
unclaimed shares transferred to IEPF authority can be claimed back from IEPF
authority after following the due process prescribed under the Rules.

Shareholders may also note that unclaimed/unpaid dividend for the following years will
be transferred to IEPF Account in according 1o the schedule given below.
Shareholders who have nol encashed their dividend warrant(s) so far or have not
racaivad the same are requestad (o seek issue of duplicate warrant(s) by writing Lo the
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company
confirming non-encashment' non receipt of dividend warrant(s). Once the unclaimed
dividend is transferred to IEPF, no claim shall lie in respect thereof,

" F.Y. Date of Declaration of Dividend Last Date for Claim |
| 201142 8" Saptambar, 2012 7h Qetober, 2010 |
| 201213 7™ September, 2013 6" October, 2020 |
| 2013-14 Not declared Mot applicable !
| 201415 Not declared Notapplicable |
| 201516 12" September, 2016 117 October, 2023

201817 Not declared Not applicable |
| 201718 Mot declared Mot applicable I
| 20718-19 Mot declared Mot applicable |




_ 2018-20 ] Mot declared | Notapplicable

2020-21 | Not declared | Mot applicable
2021-22 Mot declared _ Not applicable

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS (RTA)

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, New Delhi has been appointed as the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent of the Company for handling the share related work both in
physical and electronic form. All cormespondence relating to share transfer,
transmission, dematernialization, dematerialization etc. can be made at the following
addrass.

Mis Link Intime India Private Limited
Unit: Omax Autos Limited

Noble Heights, 15t Fioor, Plot No. NH 2,
LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitd Market,
Janakpurl, Mew Dalhi-110058

Tel: +91-11- 4141 0592/03./04

Fax: +91-11-4141 0591

E-Mail; dafhi@linkintirme.co.in

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The Company's shares are ftraded in the Stock Ewchanges compulsorly in
demalerialized mode. Physical Shares which are lodged with the BTA and for
Company for transfer are processed and returned to the members duly transferred
within the lime stipulated under SEBIl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 subject to documents being found walid and
complate in all respects. The dematerialized shares are transferred directly to the
beneficiaries by the depositories. The Company processes the share transfer and
other related sharaholders services through Registrar & Shara fransfer Agent (RTA)
on a fortnight basis. The Company has a Stakeholder Relationship Committee, which
meaeats whenever required, to consider and approve the share transfers/Transmission
ftransposition and to resolve any query or problem in relation thereto.

As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
securities of listed companies can only be transferred in dematerialized form wilh
effect from 1st April, 2018 exceptin case of transmission or fransposition of securifies.

The Company obtained from a Company Secretary in practice, half yearly certificate
o the effect that all certificates have been issued within thirty days of the date of
lodgment of the transfer, sub-division, consolidation and renewal as reguired under
Regulation 40(9) of the SEBI iListng Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and files a copy of the =said certificate with the Stock Exchanges.



DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31* MARCH, 2023

DSTRIBUTION OF SHAREROLLANG (SHARES)
SALNO.| SHAREMOLD®MG OF SHARES | SHAREMOLDER PERCEMTAGE OF TOTAL TOTALSHARES PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
1 | 500) 14264 52,7954 1763747 B.2454]
2 soil e 1000 155 5 4967 1264673 5012
i 100 2000 716 42141 1088813 5.0007
4 201 3000 32 12306 552068 15812
5| 300 3 i Nﬂ{ Eﬂ‘ 13817
B 0 ﬂ% &7 0505 408307 19090
1 som 10000} 113 o714 B9 1B 4 1681
T S, 05577 15123395 07090
Toras 177IE| 100| 11388213 100
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2023
Sl Category Mo. of Shares % of
Mo. shareholding
1 Promoters' Holding
(a) Indian Promoters 7aa8903 44,31
[ (b)Bodies Corporate 4513834 21.10
2 Non Prometers’ Helding
(a) Mutual Funds and UTI 1] 0.00
(b) Banks, Flg, Insurance Companies |0 0.00
(c) Foreign Institutional Invesiors i} 0.00
(d) Privale Bodies Corporale 586250 2.74
(&) Indian Public
l. Individual shareholders holding | 6104389 28.54
nominal share capital up to Rs 2 lakh
i. Individual sharehoiders holding | 1918935 8.97
nominal share capital in excess of
(f) Mon Resident Indians 180448 0.89
(g) Others 735334 3.45
TOTAL 21388213 100.00

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

Tha aquity shares of the Company are compulsory traded and seffied only in the
dematerialized form under 15IN No. INEQSOBO1011. Mis. Link Intime India Private
Limited, the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent looks after the
dematerialization of shares and other related works.

The details of the equity shares of the Company dematerialized as on 31¥ March, 2023
are given hereunder:



Particulars ' Number of Shares F'Eruﬂntage_i
Mo, of shares in dematenialized form . 2,11,06,943 98.68 |
Mo. of shares in Physical form 2.81.270 1.32 |
Total 2,13,88,213 100.00 |

SHARES IN THE SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
Disclosure with respect to Demat Suspeanse Account | Unclaimed Suspense account:

a) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense
account lying at the beginning of the year: Nil

b} Number of shareholders who approached the Company for transfer of shares from
suspense account during the year: MNil

) Mumber of shareholders o whom shares were transferred from suspense account
during the year: Nil

d) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense
account lying at the end of the year; Nil

a) Voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such
shares claims the shares.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Company operates in single segment of automotive components and parts:
therefor there are no such commodity price risks, However the Company keeps close
watch on the price risk of input material. The foreign exchange exposure of the
Company is very imited and the same is generally hedged.

SUSPENSION OF SECURITIES:
The securities of the Company are not suspended from trading.
PLANT LOCATIONS:

Reqgistered office & Corporate Office: Long Member Plant (LM Plant)
Address for cormespondence: Plot No, B-26, | Omax Autos Limited

Institutional Area, Sector-32, Gurgaon | 487 K.M. Stone, N. H. 30, (Lucknow —
(Haryanal- 122001 Phone No: +091-124- | Rasbareli), Village Malhipur,

4343000 Bachhrawan, Tehsil-Maharjganj,

Fax No.: +91-124- 2580016 Raesbareli

E-mail; investors@omaxauto.com Uttar Pradesh, 228301

Railway Plant Mew Railway

Dmax Aulos Limited Oma Autos Limited

Dalhi Jaipur Highway, Village & P.Q, Bingla, | 54" K. M, Stone, N.H. 30, (Lucknow —

Gurgaon, Haryana-122413 Raebareli), \Village Kandawan,
Bachhrawan, Tehsil-Maharjganj,
Raebareli

Litar Pradesh, 229301

Lucknow Plant

Omax Autos Limited

Tata Mators Vender Park Chinhat Industrial
area Deva Road. Lucknow, (UP)- 226019




CREDIT RATING

Details of Credit Rating was revised during the year 2020-21 as referred in Schedule
V, Part C, Clause 9, Sub Clause (q) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosurs
Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

Credit rating issuad by Credit Rating Agency "India Ratings and Research” as follow:

Ratings
Instrument |/ | Amount Ratings Raling | Complexity
Facility | (Rs.crome) Action Indicator
Long Term Bank | B1.81 VR BB-/Stable Assigned smmple
Facilities , (IVR Double B Minus with
Z Stable Qutlook)
|
Total - 81.81 Rupees Eighty One Crore and Eighty One Lakhs
. Only
Rating History for last three years:
Br. |Type of Current Ratings (Year 2022-23) Rating History for the past 3 years
No. | Facilities Type Amount | Rating Datz{s) &  Dale(s) & [ Date{s) &
outstanding | Rating(s] | Rating(s) | Rating(s)
(R, Crore) assigned | assigned | assigned
. | _ | |in2021-22 | in 2020-21 | in 2019-20
1, | Term Loan Long 43.83 | WRBE-
Term | Stable g = 5
2 CashCredt |Long | 3.20 R EBE-/
Term | Stable .
< § ECLGS Long | 14.78 VR BB
Term | Stable =
4 Bank Long 20.00 VR BB~
‘Guaraniee Term | Stable ) )

CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION

In compliance with Regulation 17(8) of the SEEBI (Listing Colhgations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a declaration by CED and CFO was placed before
the Board, ceriifying the accuracy of Financial Statements and the adequacy of
internal controls pertaining to Financial Reporting for the yvear ended 31= March, 2023,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

In compliance with Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a certificate from M/s. MNK Associates
& LLP, Company Secretaries, Delhi, confirming compliance with the conditions of the
Corporate Governance has been attached as "Annexure 2" forming integral part of
this report.

7. OTHER DISCLOSURES
11 Related Party Transactions - Thare is no materally significant related party
transaction that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company
at large. Transactions with the related party are disclosed in the notes to the
accounts in this Annual Report as per Accounting Standard 18 of the Institule
of Chartered Accountants of India.



iii)

W)

)

wi)

wil )

wiii)

x)

i)

Details of Non-Compliances - The Company has always tried its best to
ensure for the proper compliance as applicable to the Company under the
SEBI compliances but the detsils of noncompliance can only be observed
through the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the year 2022-23 has
bean issued by Mis MNK Associates & LLP, Company Secretanes, Delhi,
which forms part of this repori.

Company has maintained/established vigil mechanism, the whistle blower
policy and affirms that no personnel have been denied access to the audit
commitles,

All mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosura
Requirermeants) Regulations, 2015 have been substantally complied with, by
the Company. However the Company has not adopted any non-mandatory
requirements.

Web Ink of the policy for determining ‘malenal subsidiarnes is
hittn:ihwww, omaxauln. com

The web link of the policy on dealing with related party transactions Is
hitp hwww.omaxaulo.com

There are no commodity price risks and commaodity hedging activities in the
Company.

During the year, the Company has not raised any fund through preferential
allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation
32(7TA) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Compliance with Mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 - The Company is in
compliance with applicable mandatory corporate governance reguirements of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations,
2015. Company confirme  compliance  with corporate  governance
requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements ) Regulations, 2015.

In accordance with the SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMDA/2T/2019 dated
B" February, 2019, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the year
2022-23 has been issued by Ms MNK Associates & LLP, Company
secretaries, Delhi, which forms part of this report.

The Board of the Company considered the declarations submitted by all
Independent

Diractors of the Company that:

They maet the criteria of independence as provided in Regulation 16(1) (b) of
the Listing Regulations read with Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules made thereunder

They are not aware of any circumstances or situation, which exist or may be
reasonably anficipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge
their duties with an obsective independent judgment and without any external
influence as provided under the Listing Reagulalions.

Accordingly, in the opinion of the Board of the Company, all Independent
Directors of the Company fullill the condifionsicriteria specified in the Listing
Requlations read with the Companies Acl, 2013 and they are also
independant of the managemeant.



8. DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESAL) ACT, 2013

There is no complaint filed / received during the year pursuant lo the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act,
2013.

9. COMPLIANCE STATUS REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNAMNCE
There is no Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report
of sub-paras {2) to (10} of Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

10. DISCRETIONERY REQUIREMENTS
During the finandal year, the Company has not adopled any discretionary
requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

11.DECLARATION RELATED TO CODE OF CONDUCT TO DIRECTORS/
SEMNIOR MANAGEMENT
In accordance with the Listing Regulations, CEQ/MD of the Company daclares that
all Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have confirmed
tha compliance with the code of conduct as adopted by the Company. The
declaration for Compliance with code of conduct given by MD forms a part of this
Report.

Devashish Mahta
Place: Gurugram CFO cum Managing Director
Date; 26™ July, 2023 DIN:0T175812



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEQ) / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFOQ)
CERTIFICATION
{Pursuant o Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulabons, 2015)

THE EOARD OF DIRECTORS

OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

|, Devashish Mehta, Chief Financial Officer of the Company do hereby certify to the
Board of Directors that:

{a) We have reviawed financial statements and the cash flow statemeni for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2023, and that to the best of our knowladge and bedief:

(iiThese statements do not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading:

(1) Thase stalements logether present a true and fair view of the company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

(b) To tha best of our knowledge and belief, there was no transaction entered into by
the Company during the yaear, which is fravdulent, illegal or violative of tha Company's
code of conduct

{c) Further, we accept that it is our responsibility to establish and maintain intemal
controls for financial reporting.

Accordingly, we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company peraining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Commitlee;

i) deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, which
came 1o our notice and steps have been laken or proposad o be taken 1o
rectify these deficiencies.

{iiy  Significant changes in internal control, if any, over financial reporting during
the year.

{iii)  significant changes in accounting policies, if any, during the year and that
the same have been disclosed in the notes to the inancial statements; and

{ivi Instances of significant fraud of which we became aware and the
invalvement therain, if any, of the management or an employes having a
significant role in the company's internal control system over firancial
reporting.

Place: Gurugram Devashish Mehta
Date: 26.07.2023 (GFO cum Managing Director)



Declaration for Compliance with the Code of
Conduct

This is to certify that the company has laid down its Code of Coenduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Managemeant of the Company and the copy of the same are
uploaded on the website of the Company at www. omaxauto.com. It is hereby affirmed
that durng the financial year 2022-23, all the Directors and Senior Managerial
personnel have complied with the Code of Conduct and have given a confirmation in
thiz regard.

Place: Gurugram Devashish Mahta

Date: 26/07/2023 CFO cum Managing Director



SECRETARIAL COMFLIANCE REPORT OF OMAX AUTO LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

To,
Tha Board of Direciors

Omax Autes Limited
Flot Mo, B-26, Institutional Area,
Seclor-32, Gurgaon 122001

We have conducted the revies of the compliance of the applceble slatutory provisions and the
adherence 0 good corporale pracices by Omax Aulos Limiled (hensinafler refedred a5 "the lisked
entity' ). having its Registered Office at Plot No. B-26, Instituional Area, Secior-32, Gurgaon 122001,
Secretarial Review was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporabe conducta/siatutony compliances and 1o provide our abseErvations thareon,

Based anour verificalion of the listed enldy’s boaks, papers, minwbes books, forms and raturms filed and
cifer reconds maintained by the listed engty and alse the information provided by the Bsted entity, its
officers, agenls and authorzed representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Review, we hereby
riepart hal the listed entity has, during the review periad covearing the finandal year endsd on March 31,
2023 comiplied with the stafutory provisions listed hereunder in the manner and subject to the repaorting
made herainafler;

We bi's MNE & Assodates LLP have examined.

{a) Al the decurments and records made availabde 1o us and explanation provided by Omax Autos
Limited [“the fisted entity"),

i) The Mings' submissans made by the lisled enlity o the stock exchanges,
(o) Website of tha listed entity,

(d) Ay other document! filing, as may be refevant, which has been relied upen to make ths
certification,

for the vear ended March 31, 2023 [*Review Perigd") in respect of complance with the provisans of

{a) the Securties and Exchange Board of India Act, 1932 (“SEBI Act™) and the Regulafions,
Circulars, Guidalnes issved thareunder; and

{k¥] the Secuwiliss Coniracts (Regulation) act, 19556 ("SCRA™), Rules made thereunder and fhe
Reguiations, Circulars, Guidelinas issuad thersunder by the Secunias and Exchange Board of
India (“SERI"|;

Tha Specific Regulations, whoee provisions and the Circulars’ Guidelines issuad thereunder, have baan
examingd, incude

{a) Spcwrities and Exchange Board of India |Listing Obligaticns and Cieclosure Raguirements)
Regulalions, 2016 [("Listing Regulations"/ "SEBI [LODR)"),

o) Securities and Exchange Board of Inda (lssue of Capital and Desclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; Mot Applicable during the year under review

{c} Securilics and Exchange Board of India (Substantal Acguesition of Shares and Takoovers)
Regulations, 2011 {(“SAST Regulatdons™);



(d)

(e

{i}

{g)

{h)

i)

{)

Securlbes ard  Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secuniies)
Regsations, 2018, Mot Applicable during the year under review.

Securitas and Exchange Board of Inda (Share Based Emploves Benafits and Sweal Equity)
Reguslations, 2021 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Shere Based Employes
Benefils) Requiations, 2044 prior 1o 13 repealment; Not Applicable durling the year under
rewview

Sacurifes and Exchange Board of Indiz {lssue and Listing of Mon- Corwestible Securies)
Regualations, 2021 notified pursuans te repealment of the Secudties and Exchange Board of
India [lsswe and Listng of Debl Securitios) Regulation, 2008 and Securities and Exchange
Board of India (lssue and Listing of Mon- Comvertible and Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regalations, 2013, Mot Applicable during the year under review,

Securibes and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading ) Regulations, 2015 ("PIT
Regulations"™);

The Depositories Act, 1850 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thersunder to the extent
ol Regulation 78 of Securittes and Exchange Board of India (Deposidones and Parlicipants)
Ragulations, 2018 10 the exbent applicabbe;

The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 10 an 1ssue and Share Translar
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clignt io the extent
of securities issued,

Securites and Exchange Board of India {Investor Prolection and Education Fund) Regulationg,
2008 to the extent applicabla.

and ciroulars! guidelings igsued thareunder,

Further, based on the above examinabon, We, hereby repor that, dunng the Feview peniod:

@l (™" The Ested enlity has complied with the provisons of the above Regulalions and
Circulars’ Guidelines issuad thereunder, sxcepl in respact of matters spacified below:
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(b} Tha listed entty has taken the following acions to comply with the obseryations made in pravious
raparts i.e. the obsenvations are given here effactive from the FY 2018-19 {date of applicability of

Issuance of Annual Secratarial Compliance Report).
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I Compliances related o resignation of statutony awditars from listed entities and thelr material
ml:nm:lmnas as per SEEI L':an:ular GIRJEFD'GMWHM‘EU‘:E dated 1Elth Octabar, 2019: HE.I

ks T S

Particulars

'Eum- ﬁiin:e
RCELT

| Observations /Remarks

by PCS*




Compliances with the follewing conditions while appointing/re-appainting an auditor

pal

the end of 8 quarter of a financial year, the auditor
bafore such resignation, has isseed the limited
review! audil repor Tor such quearles; of

iii. If they aweditor has resigned after 45 daye from the
end of a guarter of 3 financigl year, the auditor
before such resigrnation, has isswsed the limitad
raview’ audil repart for such quartar as wall as the
reil quarler, or

jii. If the auditor has signed the imited review' audit
rapor for the first thres quarters. of a financiad year,
the audilor befors sech resignation, has isseed the
limited meview' audd report for the last quarker of
such financial vear a5 well a5 the audil repar for
guch financial yaar.

BT T T s e e
the listed entityfits material subsidiary 1o the Audit
Commities:

a. In case of any concemn with  the
management of the listed entiymatenal
subsidiary swch as non-avadability of
information [ nonecooperation by the
management which has hampered the
audit process, the audiior has approached
the Chairman of the Audd Committee of
the listed antily &nd the Audit Committae
shall receive such concern direclly and
immeciatedy without specifically waiting for
the gquarterly Audit Committes meedings.

b. In case the auditor progoses to resign, all
concams with respecl 0 the proposaed
resigration,  along with mglevant
documents has been brought 1o the notice
of the Audi Commiites. In cases where
the propossed resignation is dea fo non-
recaipl of Pfomation | explanation from
the company, the auditor has informed the
Audit Committze the detalls of eformation
{ explanation sought and not provided by
tha management, as applicabde,

. The Audit Commities | Baoard of Drecions,
as the case may be, deliberated on the
matter an receipt of such infarmation from
the audifor relasng to tha proposal to
resign 8% menboned abowe and
COMMmUnicala ks views [0 he managenment
and the awaditor,

ii. Disclabmer in case of non-recelpt of Information:

The auditer has provided an appropreate disclaimes
in its audit reporl, which s in @ccordance with the




| Standargs of Auditing as specifed by 1Al | NFRA,

in case where the listed entity! its materal
subsidiary has mot provided  informaton  as
required by tha auditor.

3. Tha listed entity [ its material subsdiary has

abtained mformation from  the Audifor  upon

raskgnation, in the format as specified in Annes -

& in BEBI Cirodar CIRS CFD/CMDA1M 1452019

dated 18th October, 2018,

‘Oibsenvalions Remarks by PCE gre mandatory If the Compiiance slalus (5 provided as ‘No' or
.Mq-
1. We hereby report that, during the review perod e complignce stalus of the listed antily is
appended as below:
5r. No. | Particulars Compliance  Status | Observations (Remarks by
(es/Mol MA) PCS”
1. Secretarial Standards:

The compliances of the listed entity are in | ygag

acomdance with the applicable Secretanal

Standards (85} izsused by the Instibee of

Company Secretares India (IC51), as notified by

the Ceniral Government under section 118{10)

of the Companies &ct, 2003 and mandatorly

applicabla,

2. Adoption and timely updation of the Palicias:

= Al applicable pofides  under EEﬂ Yes, As confirmed by
Resqulations are adopbed with the approwvel
board of directors of the istad enities, v (AnceaiL an 1ie

policies are  board
approeed,

s Al the policies are in conformity with SEBI | Yes. bul some adopled | 1f s advised lo redook ance al
Regulations and have been reviewed & | policies are not updated | &l the adopted policies and ses,
updated  om  time, a3 per  Ethe | g fime o time, il it requires any changes basis
rEEEgglahurﬁ"c:n:ular&fgudallnea izsued by the regulations’  circulas!

guidedings issusd by SEBI from
time bo time.
3. Maintenance and disclosures on Website:

= The Listed enlly is maintaining a functional | yee
wehaile,

s Tmely dissemination of the documents !
information under a separate section on the | 75 Documents are available but not
wabsie. E5 required 1o be maintained as

par Regulation 46 of SEBI
(LODR).. N’ is advised o
disseminate  the  nformation
under the spacific head.

Instead of provideg the direct
wab-links of the respeciive




e ‘Webinks provided in annual compoata

adocuments, website address of
the Company is given at all the
places,

: Yes It is advised to gwve the direct

governanca reports ender Regulation 27(2) :
are goourate and spacific which re- directs to wab-links  of thE. respactive
the relevant documeani{s)’ seclion of the documant AgAmns: each
wahsite cormpiancs.

Disqualification of Director:

Mone of the Director(s) of the Company isfare | vog

disqualified under Section 164 of Companies

Act, 2013 as confirmed by the listed entily.

Detaila related to Subsidiaries of listed | Mot Applicatde Company  doasnt have  any

entities have been examined w.r.t.:
(a) Identfication of material subsidiary companies

(b} Disclosure requirement of matenal as well as
ather subsidiaries

Subsidiary Company

Preservation of Documents:

The Ested snbty is preserving and mantaining
mcords as prescribad under SEBI Regulabions
and disposal of records as per Policy of
Preservation of Documents and Archival polcy

prescribed under SEBI LODR  Regulstions,
2015,

Yes. As confirmed by
the managemeant all the
documents ara
preserved as per the
b approvied policy,

Performance Evaluation:

The listed entity has conducted performance
evaluation of the Board, Independent Directors
and the Committees at the start of every financial
vaar'during the financial vear as prascribed in
SEBI Reguations.

s

Related Party Transactions:

(&) The listed entity has abtained prior approval of
Audit Commitiae for all ralated party Fansactions;
ar

(k) The listed entity has provided detailed reasons
along with confimation whether the transactions
were subseqguently approved/ratified'rejected by
the Auwdit Commities, in case no pror epprovel
has baen obdained

-

ea

Ag confimmed by the
managament, tha Company has
always obiained priar approval
of Audit Commitiee for ol
related party transactons as per
which the RPT are abways
considered in Quarterly Board
Meslings and accordingly, the
s3mE is  intimated o he
Exchange at every interval of &
months as per Regulations of
the Exchangs.

Disclogurn of evants or inlormation:

The listed enlity has provided all the required
disclosure{s) under Regulation 30 along with

Fartially Yes

Documents are avallable but ot
under the separate head as




)

[,

| Schedule il of SEBI LODR Regulaions, 2015

within the tme limits prescribed thereunder,

Prohibition of Insider Trading:

The listed entity Is in comphance with Fegulation
(%) & 3(6) SEBI (Prohibison of Insider Trading)
Requlations, 2015

‘Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s),

if amy:

Mo actionis) has been taken against the fisted
antity ite promoters! directorsl subsidiaries aither
by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under
the Standard Operaling Procadures issued by
ZEBI through warious circulars) under SEBI
Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder except s provided under separste
paragraph hergin (*°).

Partiaily Yes

required {o be maintained as per
FRegulation 30 of Listing
Regquiations. It is advised o
disseminate the information
ursdar this spacific ead.

SO0 was instaltad in the month
of March 2022,

b5 infoemead to us dus to the
technical challengas bedwaan
the Company and Axar Digifal,
the agency, the Struclural
Digital Database |S00) was not
fully updated amd adopted by
the Company during the FY
2022-23 andd earlbar.

Further, during the FY 22.23
MNSE dafed 17.02.2023 hava
raieed tha query, msking the
Company to coafierm  tha
Compliance of SDD. This ia to
confirm  that  the  lisl  of
Digsignatad Persons has bean
neny updlabed and wploaded al
the S0 platiorm. Further, as
adviaed, this st will be raviewed
amd updaied al every board
mesting and  subsequently
uploaded at the SDD pdatform,

Aan going Tonsand, the notices
of ftrading window closure,
board mestings, sharng of any
kind af LIPS| wil be govermsad by
the SO0 platfioom

Yes

(12

Additional Mon-compliances, if any;

Mo addifioral non-compliance obsarved for any
SEBI regulation/drcular/guidance note eic,

fes




Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Reviaw:

1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring e authenticity of documents and infommation
furmished, are the responsibiliies of the management of the listed entity,

2, Dur responsibilty is to report based upon our examination of relevant documents and information.
This iz neither an audit nor an exprassion of opinion,

3 We have not vedfied the correctness and appropriatersess of financlal Records and Books of
Accounts of the listed eniity,

4. Thia Report is solely for the intended purposs of compliance in terms of Regulation 244 (2) of the
SERI (Listing Obligations and Disdosre Requirerments) Reguiatons, 2015 and is neither an assurance
g5 o the fulure wviabiBty of the Fsted entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
managamant has condested the affairs of the Istod antity,

For MK and Associates LLP
Comparny Secratarios

FRM: L2041 8DEMD4D00

Peer Review Cartilicale Mo, 571/2020

Privanka Gupta
(Cuzsignated Partreer)

FCS N, 9355

CP Mo 24273

LD FODS3SEENDIEE2604

Date: 26052023
Place; Delhi



CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

T

The Membars,

CifAA AUTOS LIMITED

Ploi Mo, B-26, nslibtional Araa,
Sector-332, Gurgaon
Haryana-122001, India

We have examined all relevant reconds of Omax Aulos Limited {the Company) for the purpose of
cerifying of all the condifions of the Corporate Governance undar SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguiremants) Ragulations, 2015 Tor the firgncial year ended 318 March, 2023, We hava
obtairned all the information and explanations which fo the best of o knowledge and beliel were
necassary for the purposes of cerlification

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the maragament.
Clur examination was limited to the proceduras and implementakion thereof, adopted by the Company
far ensuring the compliance of the conditton of the corporats governance. |t is neither an audit noe an
expressan of apinion on the finandal stabamants of the Company.

Iry aur opinion and to the Best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
Regulations except the ones as stated in ocur signed Secratardal Compliance and Auwdit Report.

Wae fusther state that such compliance is neither an essurenca as to the future viabdlity of the Company
ror of the efficency or effectiveness with wisch the management has conducted tha affairs of the
Company

For MWK Associates & LLP
Company Sacretanas

FRN: L201EDEDD4S0]

Paar Raview Cartilicate No.: 671/2020
Privamsa Gupla

Pariner

Membarship Mo. F B355
Cerificate of Practice Mo, 24273
LITHM:

Crate: 26" July, 2023

Place: Delhi



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{(Pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para C elause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Otligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015)

To
The Mambers,

OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Fiod Mo. B-26, Insfitutional Area,
Seclor-32, Gurgaon
Haryana-122001, India

We have examined the relevard registers, records, fomms, relums and declosures recelved from the
Directors of Omax Autos Limited and having CIM: LIGI0IHRT883PLC026142 and havirg registered
office at Plot Mo, B-26, Instiutional Area, 3ector-32, Gurgaon, Haryana-122001, india {herenalter
refarmed 0 as ‘the Company’), prodoeced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuirg hes
Cedificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Scheaule VW Para-C Sub Clause 10(0) of ihe

Securiies Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

In owr opinion and fo the best of our information and according fo the varifications (including Directors
[dertification Mumber [DIM) status ab the portal wwemcagovinl as considered necessary and
explanations furnished o us by the Company & ils officers, We hereby certify that Ms. Sakshi Kaura,
Joirt Managing Director's name s appeanng under the defaulling status at the Minisiry of Comporate
Affairs (MCA), Ragistrar of Companies (ROGC) website gt www mca.oov.in and it is apparsent that it
was dus to the Annual filing (Form 8 and 11) of MWs SEM & Associates, LLP was not done for 3
continuous Financial Years i.e. (FY 201920, 2020-21 & 2021-22) and hence, defautied Section 164(2)
of the Companies Act, 2083, As informed, the annual filing of the said Company for 3 finencial years
Fanen biren now completed on Apdl 27, 2023 hut the name of Me Sakshi Kaura is sl appearing undier
defaulling stalus, Except Ms. Sakshi Kaura, none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2022 have bean debarred or disqualified from
baing appoinrted or continuing as Direckors of companies by the Sacuribas and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

8. Mame of Directors DN | Date of appalntment in
Mo Company

1 Mr. Jatendes Komar Mehia ON02E207T 2B/10/1983

2 | Mr. Tavinder Singh 01175243 20110/2015

a Mr. Bharat Kaushal 01973587 180772018

4 Mrs, Sakshi Ksura 02084522 25012013

B Mr. Ram Kumar Chugh D5166154 14083021

G | Mrs. Novel Singhal Lavasa 07071983 28110/2015

L mr. Devazhigh Mehta aT175812 T &G

& | Mr Mipun Khurana 045301 03032022

Ensuring the elkgibility for the appointment ¢ continuity of every Direcior on ihe Boand is the responsibliny
of the management of the Company. Our responsibifity i€ to express an opinion on these based on o
verfication, This certficate is nedher an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or efiectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For MNK Assoclates & LLP
Company Secretaries

FRMN: L2071 EDENDSD00

Paer Review Cerlificate Mo BT 1/2020




Priyanka Gupta

Partrar

Membership Mo, F 33535
Certificata of Practice No. 24273
LICHRN:

Date:

Piace: Dalki

Miate:

1. Some of the documents was received by way of electronic mode from the Company and could
nol be verfied from the original records. The managament has confirmed that the records
submitted fo us are true and corect.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Your directors have the pleasure of presenting the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Globally, the automotive industry has recovered in the last year post running into
some hurdles caused by the COVID-19 pandemic struck in the last quarter of FY
2019-20. During the year under review, the Indian economy saw a rebound in key
infrastructure segments such as roads, highways, construction, power and
mining. The manufacturing sector across the board witnessed a rebound following
the increase in consumer spending and market sentiment. Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) and automotive part manufacturers witnessed a significant
improvement in their manufacturing capacity utilization. We witnessed numerous
new product developments in the pipeline in preparation for the new Real Drive
Emissions (BS6 Phase 2) norms which were to take effect from April 1st 2023.
The new norms effectively meant vehicles across all segments would need to
conform to emission norms in real world on-road running conditions and not only
during testing in a laboratory environment. These stricter CO2 emission
requirements called for re-designing of vehicles by the original equipment
manufacturers. In the last quarter of 2022-23, the market witnessed a surge in
demand ahead of these norms coming in place which would effectively increase
the price of vehicles by approximately 8-10%.

The Company continues to operate in sheet metal component manufacture and
supply, supplying primarily to auto-manufactures and railways. The Indian auto-
components industry can be broadly classified into the organized and
unorganized sectors. The organized sector caters to the OEMs and consists of
high-value precision components while the un-organized sector consists of low-
valued products and caters mostly to the aftermarket customers.

The auto-component industry by and large depends upon the automotive industry.
Its growth is broadly synonymous with the growth of automotive industry. Indian
Automotive industry has been one of the largest automotive industries in the
world. Most of the major car and truck manufactures are present and manufacture
in India; the Indian Auto Component industry has become an attractive supplier
base for global markets.

The Indian auto-components industry has experienced healthy growth over the
last few years. The auto-components industry accounts for more than 2.3% of
India’s GDP and employs about more than 1.5 million people directly and
indirectly. The overall industry is putting efforts immensely to become the 3rd
largest in the world by 2025. A stable government framework, increased
purchasing power, large domestic market, and an ever increasing development in
infrastructure have made India a favorable destination for investment.

In recent years, various global automobile OEMs have made their footprints in
India. Their increased presence in the Indian manufacturing landscape has
significantly increased the localization of their components in the country. India
has become the preferred designing and manufacturing hub for global auto OEMs
for local sourcing and exports.



The Company also supplies sheet metal components to Indian Railways. Indian
Railways has shown steady growth over the years. Freight and Passenger
earnings are the two largest components of revenues for Indian Railways. With
increasing participation expected from private players, both domestic and foreign,
due to favorable policy measures, both passenger and freight traffic is expected
to grow rapidly over the medium to long term. Government of India’s focus on
infrastructure is a major factor which will accelerate growth of railways. The
Company hopes to benefit from the same

Impact of Covid-19:

As the adverse impact of the pandemic came to an end in the last year, the Indian
economy witnessed a shift in growth across various industries. Sectors which had
largely benefited from the surge in the “online” economy witnessed a correction
and sectors which were adversely effected such as brick and mortar retail,
automotive, etc. experienced revival in demand.

As the company is dealing in sectors which saw a revival in consumer demand, it
witnessed growth in revenues across key sub segments in the commercial vehicle
industry. While goods demand was aided by an increase in infrastructure spending
by the government as well as increased consumer spending, the passenger
commercial vehicle demand was aided by a revival in demand from schools and
state transport authorities.

The Company witnessed growth in revenue from Rs 253 crores in 2021-22 to Rs
315 crores in 2022-23, the Company is expecting to have the turnover of Rs.350-
380 crores in 2023-24. The business of the Company with the existing client “Tata
Motors” has also been normal which is to create diversified opportunities in terms
of capacity utilization. Volvo Eicher is one of the new clients got introduced in the
business and the setup of the New Railways plant also has got the influence over
the business of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

In the advent of growing concerns over excessive use of fossil fuels and
increasing pollution levels, the government has pushed for shifting to electric
vehicles. The Government of India has plans to make a major shift to electric
vehicles by 2030. Globally, countries have already started shifting to electric
vehicles. Hence, the relevance of internal combustion engines run by fossil fuels
would lose relevance in long run. Hence, the electric vehicle segment would throw
a big opportunity for Indian manufactures. India can be a global manufacturing
hub for electric vehicles. Manufacturers may look at not only producing EV models
for domestic market but also for exports. Electric vehicles are a sunrise
opportunity as India has over 70 per cent two- wheelers and these could be made
into electronic vehicles. Government has proposed that two- wheelers and three-
wheelers sold in the country to be shifted to electric ones in a phased manner.
There is a huge opportunity in this segment.

The global transportation industry, has now made a shifting towards electric,
electronic and hybrid cars, which are considered more fuel efficient, safe,
environment friendly and reliable mode of transportation. In coming times, this will
open up new segments and opportunities for auto-component manufacturers. The
industry has to be prepared for this and need to adapt itself to the changes
through systematic Research and Development of new products and technologies.



The last Union Budget seeked to complement macro-economic level growth,
focusing on microeconomic level all-inclusive welfare. The faster roll-out of
EV charging infra and battery swapping is set to accelerate the adoption of
clean mobility in the country. The last Budget had rightly allocated the highest
ever Capex of $ 100 billion (INR 7.5 lakh crore), up 34% over the last year,
aimed at creating & improving our logistics infrastructure This, while following
the agreed pathway on the fiscal deficit (4.5% by FY 25-26).'

The allocation of INR 20,000 crore for infrastructure projects and 25,000 kms
of additional National Highway network during FY23 was a welcome move.
This positively impacted the transportation industry and the auto sector at
large. The special focus towards clean technologies and electric vehicles for
public transport will positively impact companies manufacturing and supplying
technology to electric buses and commercial vehicles. The move to boost the
rural economy with the announcement of an MSP payment of INR 2.73 lakh
crore coupled with other benefits will aid the farming sector and is bound to
enhance the rural economy and sentiments. The concessional corporate tax of
15 % for more than one year till March 2024 will provide the much-needed
impetus for the COVID impacted manufacturing segment. This is further
bolstered by the eagerly anticipated re-look at the SEZ act, which will boost
the competitiveness of the Indian manufacturers.

The battery swapping policy will certainly have a positive impact on
electrification of vehicle segments such as City buses, Taxis, 3W as most of
these operate in a more or less fixed territory and in cases of buses, one
entity, i.e. the transport corporation can own the swapping stations locate
within the depots which creates an end to end control viz. over the vehicle as
well as the fuel, i.e., the battery which in turn aids in the demand
management of batteries. In addition, 2W applications would also benefit on
account of this. This would also need a cloud- powered interconnected
network which would also boost connectivity solutions. Given the expected
increases prices of battery raw material, steps must also be taken to ensure
technology absorption can be brought about in cell level manufacturing.

Vehicles powered by Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) will also have a key role
to play in addition to electric battery powered vehicles give the fact that the
government has invested significantly in exponentially increasing the number
of CNG filling stations across the country. Last year CNG prices increased
following the advent of the Russia-Ukraine war, reducing the price advantage
for consumers as compared to purchasing diesel powered vehicles. However,
in the coming year, gas prices are expected to fall, thereby reinvigorating the
demand for intermediate and light commercial vehicles powered by CNG.

With increasing participation expected from private players, domestic and
foreign, due to favourable policy measures, both passenger and freight traffic
is expected to grow rapidly over the medium to long term. The Government of
India’s focus on infrastructure is a major factor which will accelerate growth of
railways. Railway infrastructure plans to invest Rs 50 lakh crore (US$ 715.41
billion) by 2030.

The plan envisages the creation of a future-ready railway system that can not
only meet the passenger demand but also increase the modal share of
railways in freight to 40-45 per cent from the present level of 26-27 per cent.
As per the National Rail Plan, the freight ecosystem is expected to grow from
the present level of 4,700 MT to 8,200 by 2030. The next 10 years will see a
very high level of CAPEX in the railway sector as capacity growth has to be
accelerated such that by 2030 it is ahead of demand.



As more projects are taken on hand and several sources of capital funding
are developed, the CAPEX will increase further in coming years and the
railway system will emerge as an engine of national growth.

Presence of such a large number of players in the Automobile industry results
into extensive competition, every company eating into others share leaving
little scope for new players. Further, currently, global economic slowdown
following the Covid pandemic, Increasing fossil fuel prices ,new emission
norms, and policy uncertainty about electric vehicles are some of the
impeding factors for slowdown in the industry.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company operates in a single segment of metal sheet components and
parts.

Commercial Vehicles (CV)

The CV industry experienced a good recovery from the covid impact in the
last financial year. The recovery was driven by revival in key segments of the
economy such as construction, mining, highway construction, tourism and
reopening of schools.

Railways

Railway business was impacted due to the increase in the raw material prices
and the fixed price nature of railway contracts with the production units.

OUTLOOK

The outlook looks bright as we expect the momentum in the increase in
consumer spending and key infrastructure segments to continue. Increasing
interest rates in an effort by the RBI to control inflation will have an impact
on this outlook.

Currently, the Indian economy driven largely by domestic demand has
remained resilient amidst a global economic slowdown. As major auto OEMs
ramp up their investment to compete in the emerging electric vehicle sector,
these technological changes in the industry have to face cost pressures also.
There is also uncertainty of the impact on demand following the change in
emission norms from BS VI Phase 1 to BS VI Phase 2. There will be also cost
pressure due to this new technology and it will also impact profit margins.
Further, global automobile demand has also been remained subdued due to
looming lowdown in the western part of the world resulting in an adverse
impact on export demand. Hence, the outlook for the auto sector will remain
positive but with caution to some of these headwinds in short to medium
term.

In the railway sector, we see some interesting developments. The Indian
Railway network is growing at a healthy rate. In the next few years, the
Indian railway market is expected to be one of the largest markets. Indian
Railways is targeting to increase its passenger and freight traffic
significantly. The government has also announced a significant investment
outlay in railway infrastructure. It would boost the railway sector
significantly.



Baring the impact of Covid 19, the industry’s long- term growth prospects in
India will continue to be healthy. The management of the Company is
optimistic about the outlook of the company in medium to long term. With
reduction in costs and increasing operational efficiency, the Company is
expected to perform reasonably in 2022-23.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company is an automotive component manufacturer; hence, its business
is largely dependent on the health of the automotive sector. The health of
automotive sector and auto component sector is dependent on various factors
viz. general economy of the country, global economy, disposable income with
consumers, interest rate, fuel prices, finance options, regulatory norms, input
costs etc. Given the fact that the Indian economy and the automobile sector
is experiencing a gradual recovery, its impact would be felt in auto-
component industry and on the Company as well. Further, in the aftermath of
the Covid crisis it will be seen how the industry and economy revive
themselves.

The Company’s customer base is not very broad. The Company’s major
turnover comes from very few customers. Any significant business risks to
these customers can have consequent impact on the Company. The
management is putting its best effort to widen its customer base.

The auto industry is driven by technology and the same is undergoing very
rapid change. A technological shift may make the existing technology
obsolete in a very short period of time. Whoever cannot adapt to the pace of
technology, may miss the bus. If it impacts any of the major customers of the
Company, it may impact the Company as well.

The Company, being an auto component manufacturer, uses Steel and Cast-
iron sheets as major raw materials. Prices of these raw materials used in
manufacturing have become increasingly volatile in recent years, impacting
consumer demand. However, the auto component industry is insulated by the
original equipment manufacturers who compensate their suppliers for
increase in raw material prices and suppliers pass on the benefit when raw
material prices decrease, keeping operating margins intact.

The Company operates in a single segment of metal sheet components and
parts. This sector has already been very competitive. A lack of diversification
into new business segments may also have an impact on the future prospects
of the Company.

The Company currently has a sound product base catering to the demand of
the customers. Considering that technologies are changing very fast and new
products and technologies are being developed rapidly, the Company will
also face the risk of new product development or new technology
development. The business of the Company may be hampered if the Company
fails to keep pace with the new product or technology requirements of its
customers.



INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

For the purposes of effective internal financial control, the Company has
adopted various policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information.

In respect of the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements, the Company has, inter alia, established various
control systems which have been already reported in the last Annual Report.
There have not been any significant changes in such control systems. The
control systems are reviewed by the management regularly. The same is also
reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors from time to time.
The Company has also adopted various policies and procedures to safeguard
the interests of the Company. These policies and procedures are reviewed
from time to time. There has also been proper reporting mechanism
implemented in the organization for reporting any deviation from the policies
and procedures. Compliance audits are also conducted from time to time by
external agencies in various areas of operations.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The financial performance of the Company has improved this year as
compared to last year through concentrated efforts made to reduce debt,
fixed cost burden and ramp up sales. The Company achieved a turnover of
Rs. 315 crores compared to Rs.253 crores in the previous year. The increase
is primarily due to a rebound in the commercial vehicle segment. The
Company recorded an increase in EBIDTA margin from operations to 9% in
2022-23. Operationally, there was no other setback for the Company during
2022-23, except the Railway business being impacted due to the steep
increase in raw material prices due to geopolitical issues; prices going
forward are expected to settle in the coming few months. The company has
set up two manufacturing units in Uttar Pradesh for its CV and Railways
business. Long Member Plant (LM Plant) has started its operations and New
Railway Plant (NR Plant) is fully commissioned and is in the process of
executing trial orders. Overall, the operational performance of the Company
was satisfactory during 2022-23 and is expected to improve significantly in
the next financial year considering the revival being seen in core sectors of
the economy related to infrastructure.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.

The company recognizes the importance of human values and ensures that
proper encouragement, both moral and financial, is extended to employees to
motivate them and can curb the threat posed by COVID-19. The human
resources received commensurate attention during the year considering the
growth of the organization and the need arising therefrom.

Due to cyclic nature of the business, the Company had unwillingly the
Company had to reduce its manpower in some plants to rationalize the cost.
The Company has a cordial relationship with its human resources.



The Company has initiated many programs on up- skilling / training its
manpower. As an ongoing exercise, the Company has continued to look
at, identify, create and execute seamlessly, initiatives which enhance
productivity and efficiency. The Company continues to invest in people
through various initiatives which enable the work force to meet the
production requirements and challenges related thereto and to infuse
positive enthusiasm towards the organization.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Ta the Members of Omax Autos Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cpinion

We hove audited the accompanying financial statements of Omax Awios Limited (“the Company™}, which comprise the
Balunce Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Seement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statenent
of Changes in Eguity, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then ended and rotes tothe financial statements including
a summary of signifEcant accounting polickes and other explanatory informatson. | Heremafer refemed 1o as the “Anancial
statemanis” )

In our opinion and @ the best of our information and according W the explanafions given oo us, the aforesaid financial
sutements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2003 (“the Acf™) m the manner so reguired ond give s e
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Srandards prescabed under Section |33 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Bules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepied in India, of the state of affairs of the Compuny as at March 31, 2023, its loss, total comprebensive loss, changes in
equiry and i1s cash fows for the vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audin in accordance with Standards on Awditing (5As) specified under section 14230100 of the Act. Car
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibalities for the Aodit of the financial
atements section of pur report, We are mdependent of the Company in sccordance with the Cede of Ethics issned by the
Institwte of Chartered Accountanis of India (“1CAT) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audif of
the fimancial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thercunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilites in accordance with these requirements and the ICA s Code of Eiics. We believe that tee audin evidence
we have obtamed 15 sufficient and appropreaie o provide a basis For our audit opineon on the Fimanceal Statements

Kev Awdit Matiers

Eey avdit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
satements of the current period. These matters were addressed m the context of our audit of the fnancial statements as a
whole, and 1 forming our opinien thereon, and we do not provide a separate opuon on these matters. We bave determmed
the matiers described below to be the key audit matters 1o be communicatad in our repon.



Kev Awdit Matter

Audit Response

Valuation of wade receivables

The nature of Company's operations  reguires
penodic reviswon in rates charged from customers
as well as varmous claims m the nommal course of
buziness. Such price revisions and claims are
affected both prospectively and retrospectively.
Such claims are also recorded on a provisional
basis, subject o confirmation by customers.
Comsidering overnll low operuting margins in the
imdustry.  such revisions and cloims  have a
significant impact on the company’s profitability
Diue to these reasons, valuatien of triade receivablies
has been considered & key andit mater.

Triventoey

The Company has large quantibies of mveniory at
different plants. The entity 15 in a customer specific
industry. and it may have slow moving' damaged
mventory due to madel discontmeEtion or excess
production  accumulated at different  locations.
Drifferent producis have variows varanis due
which there is 8 possibility of gap in actual and
recarded consumption of mw materials resulting in
shortage/excess of guantities of mw material
inventory, For these reasons, mventory has been
considered as o key oudit matter,

Principal Awdit Procedures
Dwar audit procedure included, among others:

« We assessed the validity of matenal out=tanding receivables by
obtaimng third-party confirmations and reconcilmations of amounts
b assuwre the completencss and recording of all claims filled with the
CUSIOILETS.

* We also considered payments received subsequent o yenr-end,
past pavment history and unusual patlerns fo idenaly podentially
v know ledped” unconfirmed balanees

* We assessed the appropriatencss of the allowance of doubiul
receivables considering vartous audit procedures across the plants
including:
-Consideration and concurrence of the apreed payiment terms;
Verification of receipts from trade receivables subsequent to year
end;

* Where there were indicators that trade receivables were unlikely
o he collected, we assessed the adequacy of the allowance for
impanrment of trade receivables. We assessed the apeing of trade
reccivables, disputes with customers and the past payment hisiory
ok e eustuneer

Chur gudhn proceduane included, mmong others;

We obtmned copies of physical venfwation reporis of imventory
conducted:

= Selected o sample of inventory items and compared the quantities
s per physicsl venfication to the quantites recorded.

* Made enguiries regarding obsolete inventory items and inspeered
the condition of items counted and proper provision has been made
wherever neoessary,

* Dur audit procedures included testing of the inventory provisions
made by the Company and the basis of management assumptions
with inderstanding and challenging the key assumptions.

» FEwalumte the Taturae usAge af i:rll.-'u'rll.-nrj-' m ese of diseontinoeed
maodels based on i;q:n_-.l uxp-::ri-;;l:u_"l: ol movement of puerml and
products used in ather planis;

Information Diher than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company s Board of Directors = responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the milormsteon
included in Annual Beport 2022-23 but does nol include the finanscial sttements and our aeditor’s report thereon.

Crur opinion on the financial siatements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thercon,




I conmection with our awdit of the Nnancial statements, cur responsibility 15 W read the other infermation and, i doing so,
comsider whether the other iformation s materially inconsistent with the financial statemenis, or our knowledge oblained
in the sudit or otherwise appears to be materislly misstated,

If, Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 13 a material misstatement of this other information, we
are requircd L report that Fact. We have nodhing to report in this regard,

Managements and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors 15 responsihle for the matters stoted i section 134050 of the Act with respect 1o the
preparation of these financial staemens it give a true and fair view of the Nisancial positdon, Nnancial performance
in¢luding other comprehensive imcome, changes m equity, and cash Nows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other secounting principles generally accepted i Indie. This responsibility also inchwdes mamntenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safegparding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fravds and other regulantes; selection and appleation of appropriate secounting pelicies; making
Judgments and estimates that ore reasonoble ond pradent; and design, mmplementation and mointenones of sdequate internal
(inancial controls that were opersting effectively forensurmg the accursey and completeness of the accounting recosds,
relevant o the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and far view and are free from
material missiatement, whether due to fraud o error,

I preparing the fnancial statemenis, the Managemend and the Board of Directors are responzible for assessing the
Company’s ability to comtinue as a geing concern, disclosing. as applicabie, matters related to poing concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to hquidate the Company or to cease operations, or hos
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Comprny 's financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsihilitics for the Aundit of the Financial Statcments

Our objectives are to obtain reasorable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
mizstatemend, whether due to fraud or ceror, and to isswe an auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
iz & high level of assurance bt is not 3 gearaniee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstaemend when it exists. Misstziements can arise from fraod or enroe and are considerad material if, individually

or in aggregate, they could teasonably be expecied to influence e economic decisions of wsers taken on the basis of this
financial siaement,

Az part of an andit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judpment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the andit, We also:

o [dentify and assess the msks of material misstatement of the Mnancial statements, whether due 10 Toud or error,
design and perform awdit procedures responsive o those risks, and obiin awdin evidence that & sufficien: and
appropriate w provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaerment resulting fram frawd
i5 higher than for one resulting from emor, as frawd may involve collusion, forgery, ntentional omissis,
misrepresentations, of the override of internal control.

e Obain an undersianding of inersal contod rekevant @ the awdit in order w design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, Under section [43(301) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
epinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference o Inanczal statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluatg the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sccounting cstimates and related
dischosures made by management,



¢ Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concem kasis of sccounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uneertainty exists related 10 events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s abdlity 10 continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncerainty
exists, we are required 1o draw attention i our auditer’s repoet 1o the related disclosures in the financial stalements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opmion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of cur suditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
CCASC [0 CONTNUC a5 8 Poing COTCer,

¢ Evaloate the overall presentation, strocture and content of the Anancial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underbyang mimsactions ond events n a manner that schieves far
presenaathon.

Materrlity 15 the magnitude of misstalements m the lnoncial statements that, mdividually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the coomomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Goancial statements may be influenced, We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work: and inevaluating the resuls of our
work; and {ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timimg of the
audit and sienificant audit findings, mchuding any significant deficiencies inontemnal control that we dentify dunng our
audi. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compled with refevant ethical
requirements regardimg independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought 1o bear on our mdependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters commumicated with these charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of maest
significance in the audit of the fimancial staements of e cumenl period and are therefore 1he keyv awdit maners. We describe
these maiters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation prechedes public disclosure about the matier or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shoubd ot be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing 30 would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report an Crther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

{11 As reguired by the Companies (Auwditor’s Report) Order, 2000 [“the Ordec”™) ssued by the Central Goverrment of India
m terms of section 14301 1) of the Act, we give s “Annexure 17, statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent ppplicable,

{2) Asrequired by section 14303) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obained all the information and explinations which to the best of our knowledge and beliefwere
necessary for the purposes of our audir;

b, Inour ppinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 50 far as itappears from
cur cxamination of those books

¢, The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Ineome, Statement of Changes
in Equaty, and the Statement of Cazgh Flows dealt with by ths report are in agreernent with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act;



. O the basis of the writken representations received from the directors as on March 21, 2023, and taken on recond by

the Board of Directors, none of the direciors is disqualified a5 on March 31, 2023 froa Being appointed as a direcior
in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. we give our separate report in “*Annexure 17

With respect to the other matters o be included in the Audifor’s Report in accordamee with the requirements of section
1970 16} of the Act, as amended:

In our opinien and to the best of our mformation and according o the explonations given o us, the remuneration paicd
{ prowided for by the Company 1o its directors during the year 15 i aecordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Aot

With respect to the ather matiers 10 be included in the Auditor’s Report i accordance with Bule 11 of the Companies
(Ausdin and Auditors) Bules, 2014, in our opinion and 0 the best of our information amd according 1o the explanations
EIVER [0 Ls;

{1} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending bitigations on its financial position in s
financial statements — Refer Mote 41 on Contingent Liabilities to the financial statements;

i} The Company did not have any long-term contraets including derivative contracts. Hence, the
question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

{iii} There were oo amounts which were reguired to be transferred o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

{iv]  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledze and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company o or 1noany other persom or entity, meloding foreign entities
[ Inmtermedinnes”), with the understanding, whether recorded m writing or otherwize, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirestly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any
matner whatsoever by or on Behalf of the Company (*Ultimate Benefclaries™ ) or provide any
puarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(hk  The Management has represemted, that, toihe best of itz knowledge and balief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, includmg foreign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Cormrpany shall, directly
or indirectly, lend or imvest in other persons or entities identified in amy manmer whatsacver by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantes, secarity or the
like on behalf of the Uliimate Bencficiaries,

(] Baged on the aoedit procedurss that has been considered ressonable and appropriste in the
circumstances, nothing hes come o our notice thot has coused us to belicve thot the representations
urcher sub=glause (i) and (i} of Role ©He) comtain gny msteriol misstakement.

¥} The Company has not declared or paid any dividend durmg the year and until the date of this
repart




{vi) As provise o rale 3 1) of the Companges {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is mandatory only w.e.f, April
1, 2023, for the Company, reporting under this clause s not apphcable.
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ANMEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

Referred 1o in pamgraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent Audinors
Report of even date 1w the members of Omax Auios Limited on the financial siatements for the year ended March 31,
2023.

Tor the best of our information and according to the information, explimations, and weitten represemtations provided to
uz by the Company and the books of sccount and other records examingd by us inthe normal course of awdit we repont
hae;

(i) In Respect of the Company’s Property Plast & Equipmenst and Intangible asgets:

@ (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particalars, including
quantitative detwils and sitaation of property, plant and eguipment and relevant details of

right of use asscts and investment property,

(B)  The Company has maintained proper reconds showing full particelars of intangible assels.

(b The Company has a regular program of physical venfication of its property, plant ond eguipment. rght
of use assets and investment property under which the assets are phyvsically verified in a phased manner
over a period of 3 vears, which, i our opinion, 15 reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nabure of is assels, Pursuant o the program, cerain property, plant and equipment, right of
use assets and investment propery winch were due for phyvsical verilication during the vear were
verificd during the vear and no materizl discrepancics were noticed on such verification,

(£]  The title deeds of all the immovable properties (including investment properties) held by the
Company {other than properbies where the Company iz the lessee and the lease agreemenis are
duly exccuted i Favour of the lesses) disclosed in the fisancial statements are held in the name
of the Company, except for the following property:

i)

(d}

12}

fa)

ib}

Deseription Crross Held in the Whether Pericd held Reason for mot
of property | Carryving nume of premater, indicmte being held in
Value director or range, name of
{Rs. in thelr relative where company®
Lakhe) or emplover | appropriate
Building BEL. 16 Aoy Mo . Under Process
Constructons
Private Limited |

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {and Right of Use assets) or
intangible assels during the year,

Mo proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 19858 (45 of 1983) and rules made
thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3i)e) of the Orvder is not applicable w the
Compiny

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory af réasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate, Mo discrepancies of 0% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were
maticed,

The Company hus a working capital limit i excess of Bs 5 crore sanctioned by banks based on the
security of current asscts during the year, The quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital
lirmits hove been fled by the Company with such banks and such statements ane in agreement with the
books of account of the Company for the respective periosds,




i)

(iv]

(v}

(il

)

)]

{c)

{d

]

ih

The Company has not made any investment in, provided sy gusroniee or security or grantod
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, Tirms, Limitad
Linhility Parincrships (LLPs} or any other partics during the year. The Company has granied
loans to its employees as per company s established policy dunng the year.

During the year, the Company has not provided any loans or provided any advances in the nature
of [oans, or guaraniee, or securily Lo any other entity. Accordingly, reporting under clause
Sai)a) of the Order 15 not applicable to the Company,

The terms and conditons of the grant of all loans and advences in the natwre of leans and are
not, prima facie, prejudicial o the interest of the Company.

In respect of loans and advances in the natwre of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of
repayment of principal and the payment of the interest has not been stipulated and accordingly, we are
unable bt comment as wo whether the repayments'receipts of principal inierest are regular.

In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and pavment of interest, we are
unphle to comment as to whether thers = any amount which i overdue for mare than 80 days,
Accordingly, we are unable to comment whether reasonable steps have been taken by the
codmpuny for recovery of such prncipal amount and imeresl.

In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and pavment of interest, we are
unahle to comment as 0 whether the Company has granted lanns or sdvances in the nature of
loans grunted which had fallen due durning the yvear and were paid on or before due date. Further,
no fresh foans were gramted (o any pany to settle the overdue loans,

Tl f.'l,m‘lp;ﬁ:,r has p’ilnl:-l,ﬂ]: loans or pdvamcas m the nature of loans which are f:Fn}ILIH:: ot elermand o
without specifying any terms or period of repaymment, as per details below:

Particulars T All Parthes Promoters Relsred Parries

Agarerate of loans'odvances in
natare of lean

- Bepavable on demand {A) 335495 - 2179
- Agreement does not specity any
terms or perod of repayment (B) - - -

Total (A+B] 13595 . 211

Percentage of loans/advances in 5
nature of loan to the total Inans .22 % 8270

The Company has not enderad imio any transsction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act,
Accordmgly, reporting under clouse 3 iv) of the Order 15 not applicable to the Compeny.

The Company has nol acceped any deposite and there & no amwount which has been considered as
deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Depositz) Rubes, 20014 {(as amended). Accordingly, reporting under ¢lause 3v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub=section (1) of
sectien 148 of the Act in respect of the products of the Company. We have broadly reviewed
the books of aceount maintained by the Company pursuant 10 the Rules made by the Central
Crovernment for the mamienance of cost records and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
preseribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have nol made



(wii)

i)

ix)

(@)

()

[a)

(b}

5]

a detailed examination of the cost récords with a view to determine whether thev are accurate
or complete.

i our opimon, and according 1o the information and explanation: given fo us, the Compaty 18
cenerably regular in depositing undisputed statutory dves including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees® state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax. service tax, . duty of customs,
duty of excize, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriste authorities. Further, no undispued amounts pavable in respect thereol were
outstanding at the vear-end for a peried of more than six months freom the date they becams
pavahle.

According to the information and explanations given tous, there are no statutory dues refermed in suh-
clapse {a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
except for the following:

(T In Lacs)
Period to ; i
Mame of the Mature ol Groas A.m{m"' which the hmh" sk
statute dues amoung paid under sianit d pli“_'l;' is Remarks
. - (£4] Protest (T} relates pending
Ceniral Disalkrwnnoe 2004-05
Excise A, ol CENYAT ke TR i 27 CESTAT
[ crodil SRR
Commissiener
Central Drisalkyvwamee ! Dy
3
Excise Ac, of CEMWVAT 192 KO - ‘m:fi Commisseoner
Fdd credil s ! Agst.
L oamimssemer
SEE } Jiving
VAT 5“1';’ I‘“‘ 9% 50 - ﬂﬂ Commissioner =
= (Appeal)
VAT C5T & VAT q.87 - 2000-11 Tribunal -
".'_.-!|._T 51 13.649 - 20M6-17 AL
{poaefls & Gioods &
. X fd, 4 = A 0, -
_Services Tax_ | Services Tax A sl i
IT Act. 1961 Incomse Tax T4 - Z017-18 LCIT (A} -
TTACt 961 | ncomeTax | 324322 | - | 301920 | CI(AY | -

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961 ) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to ns, the Company has not defaulted in
repaymient of its lnans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given o us and wrilten representalion received
from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our awdil procedures, we repor that
the Company has not been declared a willful defauiter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender,

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given o s, money raised by
way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.



(x)

[xi)

{xii)

(xin}

{xv)

(5% )

i xvi)

[xyn)
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(a
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thi

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and onan overall
exarmination of the financial statements of the Company, funds rased by the Company oa slsort term
basis hove not been utilised for long ferm purposes.

The Company doees not bold any investment m any subsidiary, sssociie or joint venfure (as defined
uncer Companics Act, 2003) during the vear ended 31 March 2023, Accordingly, reporting under
clauses MexWe) and 30xM 1 of the Order is not applicable

The Company has not raized any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {(incleding
debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{x§a} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given tous, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or (Tully, parbally or optionally j converible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 30 Wb of the Crder is not applicable o the Company.

T the best of our know ledge and according te the information and explanations given to s, no fraud
by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reponed during the period covered by our
audit,

Mo report under section 1430 12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the period
covergd by our audit

Aceording w the infomation and explanations given 1o us including the represemtation made 1o us by
the management of the Company, there are no whisde-blower complains received by the Company
during the year,

The Company ismota Midhi Company apd the MNidhi Rules, 2004 are notapplicable w1, Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Onder is not spplicable to the Company,

In our opinion dand according W the mformabion and explanations given o s, all iransactions entered
into by the Company with the related partics are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable. Further, the details of such related party tromsactions have been disclosed in the
financial splements, as 1'|,"-|.'||..|'i|1..'-r.‘|: under Indian fkuc:}uﬂting Stundard {Tnd AS) 24, Related 'F"ur!:.-'
Dris¢losures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 {as ameénded) as
preseribed under section 133 of the Aet,

In our apinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
infenal audil system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size

and natre of its business.

We have considered the reponts issued by the Infermal Auditors of the Company Gl dase For the period
under madit.

Accordimg o the informanon and explanation given to us, the Company has rot enferad into any non-
cash transactions with #s directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company s noL required to be registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly. reporting under clause 3{xvi) of the Order s not applicable o the Company.

The Company bas nol ineurred any cash loss in the cument o= well as the immedistely preceding
financial vear,



{xviil)

(xix}

{xx)

i(xxi)

There has been no resignation of the statutory anditors during the vear. Accordingly, reporting onder
clause 3(xviii) of the Onder is not spplicabde 1o the Company.

According to the mformatien and explanations given o ws and on the basis of the financial ratios,
apeing and expected dates of realisation of lnancial assets and pavment of Gnoncial labalities, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directoss and
Munagrement plans and based on our examinetion of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us fo believe that any material vncerainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company s not cagable of meeting its liabilites existmg at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date, We,
however, state that this 1s not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting 15 based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guaranieg nor any assurance that all liakalities falling due within a period of one vear from the balance
sheet dare, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

According to the informaton and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfill the coteria
s specified under section 13501 of the Act read with the Compamies (Comporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2004 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable w the

L oy,

The Company i not respuired to prepare Consobidated Finoncial Statements, Further, the reporting under

clouse (axi} i3 not applicable in respect of audit of standalons Fnancial statements of the Company.,
Accordingly, no comment has been included in respoct of zaid clause under this repoct.

For BGIC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CAL Firm Begistration No, 003 304M/M 0136

Franav Jain
Partner
Membership

LIDIN:

Mo, (BRO08

Date; May 08, 2023
PMlace: Curugeam



ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Refermred to m paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent Asdioe’s
Fepor of even date 1o the members of Omazx Awtes Limited on the financial seatements for the vear ended March 31,
23,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls ever Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over fnancial reporting of Omax Awes Limited {“the Company™) as of
March 31, 2023, in conjunction with our awdit of the fnancial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that
date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financtal Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internul control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company constdering the cssental components of
interngl control stated i the Guidence Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financiel Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“TCATL™).

These responsibilities include the desizn, implementation and maintemanee of adeguate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient condect of its business, inclwling adberence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and erroes, the accuracy amd
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as reguired under
the Companses Act, 2003,

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility s o express an opinion on the Company's mtermal fAnancial contrels over finemcial reporting based
e our audit. We conducted our audit in sccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Centrols
Ower Financial Beporting (the “Guidance Nede™) and the Standards on Auditing specified under sectien 14310) of the
Act o the exient applicable to an audit of internal Noancial controls, both issued by the AL These Standards and the
Ciuidance Mote require that we comply with ¢thical requirements and plan and perform the audii to obain reasonakle
assurance abowt whether adequate infernal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maimtamed
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obiam audst evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating etfectiveness.

Dur gudit of internal financial controls over financial reporiing meleded obtanng an understanding of mtemal Rnencial
controds ever linanciel reporting, assessing the nsk that a matermal weakness exists, und testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectivensss of internal comirol based on the assessed risk, The procedures selecied depend on the
auditor's judeement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Nnancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error,

W believe that the audit evidence we kave obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for oar audit opinion
on the Company s iniernal financial controls sysiem ever Mnarcial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s intermal fnancial control over finanesl reporting 15 a process designed to provide reasonable asamnee
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of foascil stalements for external purposes 1o
accordance with generlly accepted accounting principles. A company's imermal financial conleol over Gnancial
reporting includes these policies and procedures thar (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of recors thar, in reasonable detall,
accurately and fairly reflect the wansactions and dispositions of he assers of the companyi( ) provide reazonakle



assuranee that ransactions are recorded as necessary to permil prepm'rinn of financial staternents in accordznce with
generally sccepied accounting principles, and that receipts and expendiures of the company are heing made only in
aceordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurmnce
regarding provention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have o materal effect on the Nnaneinl stuements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financisl Beporting

Bevause of the mnberent Limitations of wiemal fnancial controls over Gnancial reporing, incledmg the possibility of
collusion or inproper management everride of controls, material missfatements due v error or fravd may occur and not

be detected, Alse, projections of any evaluation of the infernal financial contrels over financial reporting to future periods

are subject 10 the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting mayv become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedurcs may deteriorare,

Opinion

I our opirion, the Company has, in sl meteriol respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over Boancial
reporing and such internal lnancial controls over linancial reporting were operating effectively as a1t March 31, 2023,
based on the imernal control over fnancial reporting eritecis established by the Company considering the essential
componentz of internal conieol stated in the Guidance Mote on Auwdit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the 1AL

For BGJC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Mo, (0033048 /NS00056

Pramay Jain
Fartner
Membership No. (IFE308

LTI

Date: May 08, 2023
Place: Gurugram



OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
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oA aUTOS LINITED
[CiR LINLDAHAT433FL000A142)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
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Omax Autos Limited
(CIN L30103HRISEZPLCOZENAD)
Cash flow statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2023

% in Lakhs
Far the Year Ended Eor the Year Ended
Pacthoailers sarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
&, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Loss Before Tax {1,841.06]) |3,714.456)
Adjustments for ;-
bepreciation and Amontisation Expenses 232028 1.522.87
IFrberass imcame 1115.13) {S1E.59)
Iniaime Mam embadded lBase, Gavernment Grant & Omhes |1,08E.91) (ES0LI0)
[Prodit)fLass on Sale of Property, Flant & Equlpment's {Met] 165570 {411.80)
Fravigicns wrillen Dack {654,653 [1,165.32)
Prervision for Expected credit loss - Ta2.0a
Imberest & other fimencial charges 2,387.03 e T2
Diperating Prafitf{Loss| belore Working Capital Changes 1,165,218 {1,716, 54)
Adjustments for 1«
Trade Recsjwabiles B31.11 Gredz
IFrrentOrss 1.120.35 b
Trade pavalde. provisions. ather Brancial & current liabilne {856.59) 2.ERLT?
Loans and other Cumrert assety 1,508.69 a8 75
Cash Genesared from Operatians 1,76R.A4 1,130,149
Diract Taxas Paid {rat) 1254.36]| (221.37)
Mut Cidh Flow Fram Oparating Activitiag [A) 3,514.48 1,008 52
B, CASH FLOAMS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchasn of property, plant & eguipment [including capital advanoas) 11,995,565 [1,471.20)
Irlor gy Incas e recaaed R348 91709
Lale § Dispoasl of Propercty, Plant B Equipment 104,593 0,614.50
Mervomenat in Fizad Dopasits 375,532 1711.75)
et Cash Flow from / [used inj Investing Activites (B) {931.74)) 232584
C. CASH FLOAWWS FROM FINANCING ACTWITIES
Froceads from long term borrowings 4, 42.00 -
Repanyrnent of lomg term borrawings |6,4559.33) (8, 744.03)
Irterest & firanoal charges |828. ) 1,485 E5)
Repavmant of lease pbligations {128.52 (113,37
Met Cash used In Financing Activities (C) 13,374,05) (10,352.55)
Met [Decraasa) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (ArBaC] {79130 (115.449)
Tash and Cash Equaabents at the beginning of the Year 1,705, % 182139
Cash and Cagh Egwivalents at the and of Year [Reder Mote No. 15) gla.60 1,705.50
[a] The Cash Flaw Staternent has been gresared under the "indirect method™ as w2t oul i iad 45 7 on " statement of Cash Fow”
[b} Megative figures have been shawn in brackets
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Omax Autos Limited
{CEM LM HA 1 RO B AT

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

Ineime of Ol
Reserves and Sumies Comprehensive
Equity ircome

Actuarial Gam Tatsl
el Capital “I ""'I' secerites | General | Retained | [{Lows) on Defined
ResErne .

Premi a7 Ea Bmnalic
A um e P Liabilities/
Balance ms ot A 1, 2021 21082 207,63 196.53]  1568.00 11.678.00) 12.018.36, 3053 .6K8.00)

Frofit for the pear - - . 134647 . £ 34547
Adjustment an account af dhange

in lagsa farm

Other Comprahanshes Ncoms for
Ehe year | Mt of Tax

Toial Comprehersive Income for 3 - ) z . 234647 : 2,346.47
Ehe yaar S— — - M L L - ad
Badanie as at fged 1, 2022 1,138.82, 207.63) 136.53] 156400 1167890 15,264.73 34.52| 31,0953

logs for the e - - - - - | (3.433.83| - 17,433 83
Ad|ustmant on accound af dhange

linleasererm __________
Dther Comprehensive Income for
Eha yoar {Nst of Tax) i ' g - a " [5.32) §5.35)
Total Compen s lve Income lar
Iilwr z : % = < | [AELBE] Hn.iﬁlll 12,439.1¥]

Balance as ot March 51, 2023 pi3ael 20768 136.5)] 156800  11678.90)  12830.50 1957 28.500.35]

FMature and Furpose of Reserve asd Sarplus

(2] Capital Resere
The capital reserve represents farfeibure of share warrants.

(b} Capital Bedemption reserve

The Companies fct. 3013 requires that where a compary purchases its own shanes cat of free reserves or secunties premium accound, 2 sum egual to the
nigiminal walie af the shanat &0 purchased shall he transipmed 10 3 C3pal fempon ressme actouss and detals of suth transtar snal be dischosed i tha
Ealance shesl. The capitat recernplon reser soooant may b applied by (b Company, in paging up enesued shames of The company Bo De ssued o

sharehoides of the compory 35 Fally paid bonus shares. Omas Sutos Limied establihed this reseras garsuont to the redemption of grederence shares
inkimad ir parkeer pasre

Partgudars

(£} Secuiities Prarmiumm
Seourites Premivm mepesents the smoward received by the Somgany ceer ered above romingl walue upon esee ol eguity shaes with premam, The
sacunitios premium con bo aificed in sccordanos with the pravisions of Sodicd 52 and cther spplicable provisions of the Companices Ao, 1013,

o) General Ressrye
The Jeneral Rewsrie reprevents free reserves being an sppropriaton of proefitfressined sarmings andd bept aslde (o meet the future reqursments as and
whan they arse. Mandatory transior m general reserse b not reguinad urder the Companies Act, 2003, As the general reserve i craated by trarsder fram

cne carspanend of equity o pnother and isonck an itern of other compreberave moome, fters Biduded in She gepersl masree are nod reclassifed
subsequantly tothe Statement of Profs and Loss.

(] Retained Eamings

Rerained Earmings fepeesssis thi snounl of sceumulsted earnings af the Conpany

{1} Other Comprehensine ko |OC1)

OC] maperasscsn vafialian in the amaunl of eguily ibalrurmenis neakured &t Lk valus through othar comprrefsndive ine nms.

A5 per our nepart of Even Sae attached For and on behalf of the Board of Déneciors
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OMAX AUTOS LTD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 319 MARCH, 2023

Fad

GENERAL INFORMATION

Omax Autos Limited (the Company) is a company limited by shares, incorporated, and dormiciled
in India, The company's registerad office is situated at - Plot no. B-26, Institutional Area, Sector-
32, Gurugram, Harnyana, India’. The shares of the Company are listed on two stock exchanges in
India i.e., National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange {BSE). The Company is
engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling sheet metal components. The Company
sells its products in India as well as various other global markets but has a dominant presance in
domestic market.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, were approved by the Board of
Directors on 8™ May 2023.

BASIS OF PREPARATION & PRESENTATION

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS:

These financial statements have been prepared and comply with all matenal aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("tha Act”),
read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

Functional and presentation currency:

These financial statemants are presented in Indian Rupees which is also thea Company's
functional currency.

Accounting convention:

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual and historical cost basis except for
the following items:

« certain financial assets and liabiliies (including derivative instruments) that are measured

at fair value.

« nel defined banefil (assat) liahility — present value of defined benefit obligations less fair value
of plan assets,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Based on the nature of products’ activities of the Company and the normal time batwean
acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined ifs operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and
liabilities as current and non-current.

Measurement of fair values
A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures reguire measurement of fair

values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values are categorized info
different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as



different levels in a fair value higrarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as
follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e., as pricas) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable markel data
as far as possible, If the inputs used o measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its
entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to
the entire measurement.

Significant Accounting Policies
Use of estimates and judgment:

In prepanng the financial stalements, management has made judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liakilities, income, and expenses. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Revenue Recognition:

L Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when an entity transfers the control of goods and
services lo the customer at an amount to which the entity expects to be entitled following a
flve-step model,

Sale of goods (including scrap): Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised al the point
in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the
goods. The Company considers whether there are other promises in the confract that are
separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price neads to be
allocated (e.g., wamanties). Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is
measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration), Taxes (GST)
collected on behall of the government are excluded from Revenue. The transaction price of
goods sold, and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account retums,
discounis, customer claims and rebates, etc.

i. Expor benefits are accounted for on accrual basis if the entitlemeants can be estimated with
reasonable accuracy and conditions precedent to claim are reasonably expected fo be
fulfilled.

. Other Income, including rent etc. is recognised on an accrual basis. Interest income is
recognised using the effective interest method. The effective inferest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to the gross cammying amount of a financial asset.

w. Sale of Services: In contracts involving the rendering of services, revenue is meaasurad
using the proportionate completion method and is recognized net of service tax or goods
and service tax as applicable.



v. Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders right to receive
payment has been established.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant, and equipment (including fumiture. fixtures, vehicles, etc.) held for use in the

production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance
sheel at cost less accumulated depreciation,

Cost of acquisition is inclusive of fraight, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses, net of canval
f GST credit, wherever applicable thal is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Freshold land is carried al cost of acquisition.

Cost represents all expenses directly altributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
capable of operating in the manner intended.

Subsequent costs are included in the assel's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as approgriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the tem can be measured reliably.

Land and buildings acquired/constructed are categorised as Land and buildings.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately-

Intanglble assets that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amaortisation and
amortised on a straight-line method over a period of 4 years,

Internally generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure-

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred.

An internally generated intangible asset arising from development {or from the development phase
of an internal project) is recognised if, and only if, it will be available for use or sale and probable
future aconomic benefits will be generated from that asset.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on assets belonging to Company and established on leasehold land is charged over
the period of agreement. Improvemenis to leased premises are depreciated over the balance
tenure of leasehold land.

Depreciation is charged on a pro-rata basis at the straight-line method over astimated economic
useful lives of its property, plant and equipment generally in accordance with that provided in the
Parl C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 other than assets mentioned below —

| Dies. Tools & Fixtures | 3 |




| Rack, Bins, & Trollies E- |

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are eaxpectad to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
anzing on the disposal or retiremeant of an itlem of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.

An intangible asset |s de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. (zains or losses ansing from derecognition of an intangible asset,

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assetl, are recognised in profit or loss when the assel is de-recognised.

Depredcation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress untll construction and installation are
complete and the asset is ready for its intended uss.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

Al each balance sheet dale, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order 10 determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

If the camying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) exceeds its recoverable amount an

impairmeant loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss (o the extent the carmying amount
evcaads the recovarable amount.

Inventories
Stores & spares parts and loose tools are stated at cost,

Raw material & components finished goods and work in progress are valued at cost or net realisable
value whichever is lower.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value,

The basis for determining the cost of varous inventones is as under;

Raw matenal, Stores & Tools At weighted average cosi

Work in Progress Material cosl plus appropriate portion of kabour
and production overheads.

Finished Goods & Goods in transit fﬂ cosi or net realisable value whichever s
E5S,

Finished Goods and Scrap are inclusive of applicable taxes thereon, wherever applicable.



Met realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs
of compietion and costs necessary to make the sala.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivaients in the balance shesl comprise cash al banks and on hand and demand
deposits with an onginal matunty of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cash management,

Aszets held for sale.

Assets of disposal groups (current and non-current assets) that are available for immediate sale
and wheare the sale is highly probable of being completed within one year from the date of
classification are considered and classifled as assets held for sale.

The assets which are reclassified as current assets as "Assets Held for Sales” are not
depracigted or amortised.

Government grants

Grants are not recognised unfil there is a reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with
the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over
the years in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate or when performance obligations are met.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interest and the effect of this favourable
interest is freated as a government grant. The Loan or assistance is initially recognized at fair value
and balance the govemment grant is measured as the differance betwean proceeds received and
the fair value of the loan based on prevailing market interest rales. Later on Grant recognised o
the Statement of Profit and Loss as an notional income on a systematic basis over the years of
loan in which the Company also recognises notonal finance cost as an expenses over fair value
of the loan, net impact of same become eguivalent to overall loan initially received and pavable
after expiry of loan tenure as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when we become a party to the contractual
provisions of the nstruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at book value. Transaction costs thal
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assats and financial liabilites (other
than financial assets and financial liabilites at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the book valus of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Financial assets



All recognisad financial assels are subsequently measured in their entirety al gither amortised cost
of fair value through other comprehensive income of profit and loss, depending on the
classification of the financial assels.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expectad credil loss mode! for recognising impaimment loss on finandal
assels measured at amorised cosl, lrade recewvables, loans & advances and other contractual
rights 10 receive cash or other financial assats,

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of defaulf
occurring as the weights.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contraciual rights to the cash flow from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party.

Financial liabilities

Classification s debl or equrty

Dbl and equity instruments issuad by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading are measured al amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting pericds.

De-recoqnition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when is obligations are discharged, cancelied or
have expirad

Fareign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of the transaction.,

Exchange differences arising on foreign cumency fransaclion seifled during the year are
recagnized in the Profit & Loss Account for the year excepl to the extent, exchange differences
which are regarded as an adjustment to Interest costs on forelgn currency bormowings for specific
assels' project asset, are capitalised as pan of borowing costs.

All the monetary items denominated in foreign currency cutstanding at the year-end are translated
at exchange rates prevailing on the date of balance sheet. The resulfing exchange differencas,
whather any income or expensas, on account of exchange differences either on setlement or on
translation are recognised in Profit & Loss Account for the year.



In case of Forward contracts, the proportionate differences fill end of reporting period between the
forward rate and the exchange rate on the date of the transaction are recognized in the profit &
loss account except to the extent, proporionate differences which are regarded as an adjustment
to foreign cumency fransaction for specific assets/ project asset, are capitalised as part of
borrowing costs,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs, general or specific, that are attributable to the acquisifion or construction of
gqualifying assets are capitalised as par of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that
necessarly takes a substantial period of time o get ready lor intended use. All ather borrowing
costs are charged o the statement of profit and loss.

The company determines the amount of borrowing costs ebgible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the year less any interest incomse aamed on
lemporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, o the
extent that an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a gualifying asset. In
case if the company borrows generally and uses the funds for oblaining a qualifying asset,
borrowing cost eligible for capitalisation rate to the extent the expenditures incurred on that asset,

Borrowing cost includes exchange differences ansing from foreign currency borrowings to the
extant thay are regarded as an adjustment 1o the finance cost

Taxation
Income Tax Expense represenis the sum of the tax currently payable and defermed tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profif
before tax as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporing period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the cormesponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred lax assels are ganerally recognised for all deductible tlempaoarary diferences (o the exlen!
that it is probable that taxabie profits will be available against which those deductible lemporary
differences can be ulilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assals is reviewed at the end of each reporiing perod and
reduced (o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
aliow all or part of the assets o be recoverad.

Deferred tax liablities and assets are measuraed at the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.



The measurement of deferred fax liabiliies and assets reflacis the tax consequenceas that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting perod, to recover
or setfle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Provision and contingent lability

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
hecause of past events, il is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligaton and the amount can be reliably estimated,

On an ongoing basis, the Company reviews pending cases, claims by third parties and other
contingencies. For contingent losses that are considered probable, an estimated loss is recorded
as an accrual in financial statements. Loss Contingencies that are considered possible are not
provided for but disclosed as Contingent liabilities in the financial statements. Gain contingencies
are not recognized wuntil the contingency has been resolved and amounts are received or
receivable.

Employee benefit Plans
Tha details of various eamployea benafits provided to employeas are as under:
Defined Benefit Plan and Other long-term benefits

The liability of gratuity plan is provided based on actuaral valuation under Projected Unit Credit
Method at the end of each financial year. Remeasurement Gains and losses arising from
experences adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in
which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income,

An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate; future salany
increases and mortality rates.

Company contributes the ascertained liability worked out by Life Insurance Corporation of India
with whom the plan assets are maintained.

Provision for due eamed leaves is determined using Projected Unit Cost method, with actuarial
valuation being camied out at Balance Sheet date.

Defined Contribution Plans

Liability for superannuation fund is computed based on the premium calculated and paid to LIC of
India in respect of employees coverad under Superannuation Fund Policy

Provident Fund & ESI liabilities are recognised based on actual liability accrued and paid to
respeactive authorities.



Other comprehensive incomae

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in profit
or loss

for the period, unless a standard requires or permits othernwise.

Iterms of income or expense that are not recognized in profit or loss but are shown in the statemeant
of profit and loss as ‘other comprehansive income’ include re-measurement of defined benefit
plans, foreign

currency franslation differences arising from translation of foreign operations and fair value gains
or (losses) on equily instruments,

Leases:

The Company assesses &t incaplion of contract whether it contains a lease. That is, if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in exchange for consideration.

Company as a Lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases except for
short-term lease and leases of low-value asseis. The company recognises lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assels representing the right to use underlying assets.

i) Right- of- use Assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets ("Rou Assets™) at the commencemeant date of tha lease
(i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assels are measured at cost,
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liahilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, nitial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made al or before the commencemaent date less any lease
incentives racaived. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over tha lower of
the lease term and the estimated useful life of the assets. If ownership of the leased asset transferred
to the company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option,
depraciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assats are
also subject to impaimmaeant,

i) Lease Liabilities

Al the commencament dale of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measurad at the
prasant value of lease paymeants to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments to be paid to lessor over the period of lease. In caleulating the present value of lease
payments, the Company uses its incremenial borrowing rale at the lease commencement date.
Accordingly, after the commencement date, the amount of lease iabilities is increased o reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the camrying amount of
lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease lerm, a change in the
lease payments or a changein the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset Lease
liabilities have been presented under the head "Mon-Current Financial Liabilities",



iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those
leases that have a leasa term of 12 months or less from the commencemesnt date and do not contain
a purchase oplion). I also applies the lease of low-value assels recognition exemption that are low
value, Lease payments on short term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Service concession arrangements:

Uinder Appendix D o Ind AS 115 - Service Concession Arrangemenls applies (o public-to privale
service concession arrangements If;

The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure,
lo whom

it must provide them, and at what prices: and

The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entittemeant or atherwise any significant residual
interast in the infrastructure at the end of tha term of the arrangamant,

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arangement for its entire useful life
(whole life of assels) s within the scope of this Appendix Il the conditions in (a) above are met,

Cost Recognition

Costs and expenses are recognised whan incured and are classified according to their nature.
Expenditure capitalised represents employee costs, stores, admin, travelling, borrowing,
manufacturing supplies, and other expenses incurred for construction including product
development undertaken by the Company.

Investment properties

Investment properties are propertes (land and buildings) that are held for long-term rental yields
andfor for capital appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Afler inilial recognition, investimenl properlies are slaled al cosl less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any, Subsequent expenditurs is
capitalised o the assel's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. Any repair and maintenance costs are expensad when they are incurrad.

Hedge accounting:

The Company designates certain foreign exchange forward and oplions conlracls as cash flow
hedges fo mitigate the risk of foreign exchange exposure on highly probable forecast cash
transactions. The eccounting is done in accordance with Ind AS 108,

Earmings per Share

Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing net profit or loss for the year atfributable

to equity share af the company by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
wear. Partly paid-up shares are included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction paid up.



Dilded camings per share have been computed wsng the weighted average number of shares
and diluthve potantial shares, excepl whare the resull would ba anti-dilutive.

Recent Accounting Promouncements

Recent accounting proncuncements Minkstry of Corporate Affaies (WCA") notifes new standards or
amendments o the exisling standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Slandards) Rules as
issued from fima to tme.

On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accourting Standards) Amendment
Rulzs, 2023, as below:

Ind A5 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

This amendment reguires e entities o disclose their malerial accounting policies rather than their
significant accounting policies. The effeclive date for adoption of this amandment is annual perods
beqinning on or aftar April 1, 2023, Tha Company has evalusted the amandment and the impact of
e amendment s insignifieant in the financial statements,

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

This amandmeant has infroduced a definition of “accounting estimates’ and included amendments to
Ind AS 8 to help enfities digiinguish changes in accounting polices from changes in accounting
esfimates. The effzclive date for adoption of this amendment is ennual periods beginning an or after
April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is ne impect on its firancial
slatements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

This amendment has narrowed the scope of Ihe initial recogniton exempiion so thal il does not apply
b ransactions thal give rise o equal and offseliing lemporary differences. The effective date for
adoptien of this amendment is annual pericds Beginning an o after Apdl 1, 2023, The Company has
avaiuaied the amendment and thers is no impact on its financial statemant



OMAX AUTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mote B Other Intangible Assets

%in Lakhs
Service concession
Particulars arrangament- FAEDNY Tetal
Intangibles Rticances

Cost
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,n11.m| 384.45 1,%08.45
Additions g =
Disposals (-]
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,024.00| 28445 1,508.45
Additions
Disposais (-} - {251.53) {251.53)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,024.00) 632.92 1,656.92
Accumulated Amortisation
Balance as at March 31, 2021 124.68 840.05 1,164.73
Amartisation expernse for the year 7661 6.25 82.20
Cither adjustments (62N ' [8.52)
Subtotal 67.93| 6.29 74.28
Disposals (-] - -
Total for the year 67.99 6.29 74.28
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3592.67 84b.34 1,739.01
Amartisation experse for the year 6. 00| 5.43 B69.43
Chers adjustments - . .
Subtotal G4.00)| 5.43 692.43
Disposals (- . {251.53} [251.53)
Total for the year B4.00| {246.10) (182.10)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 A456.67 600,24 1,056.91
Met Carrying amount
A at March ;1, 2022 621.33 3R 11 BE9.44
As at March 31, 2023 367.33 32.68 &00.01

[This space has bean intentionally left blank)



OMAK ALTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Motz 4 Fropory, Mar and Equigson Yim Lakhs
Cormpinr &
Particulars Land Buildings mm:"_ 'Tr;":a Vahicle mﬂ::’m Dies & toodks | Ozhar Total
Equipmant
Gross carrying amaunt
gt fpeil 1. 3031 433387 13 50093 181704 1,600 &7 BEETD ai1.50 A, an AR5, 349 L%
Agsditians JH3.2R 3 006 Ok B, X172 R0 203 12.71 a3E2 r.07 L0471 5L
Drpoealsdhdjustmenty |- 11,312, (Ea32a2) (8,035 .91) - 119.83] 2.1210 |154,43 17550 [B.A6T TE)
Az at March 31, 2022 3,208.65 1zooa. 10| 2150380 1, B0 S0 AABET 415,09 1,166.59 a441.41 41 78541
Acditions 5o Lk 15543 B5. T3 L.ap . 3113 ELC |
Depesals) hdjustmenits |- . r (2,000,149 | Bk 58| 252, 75) |E?.1I:II_I [ERE]] [ 108 01) |3, 1u3 =0
Ao at March 51, 2023 3, 208.65 b L 15,993 34 553 35X 21051 529.85 1,154.58 34362 SE AT 55
Actumualated deprecatson
A gt April 1, 2021 & 457998 TR 1,511 4% 10K 3494.22 230,188 434010 15980 03
D ecialion Tar the year 8 22 EE7 s 1778 14.65 15.66 14.9G 15.58 1343 13
Dmpedaly/Adjuatmects -] [1,E58.74) (3 45623] L2449 §18.93) IE\.EJ!I“ [&L.28] [LEE ] |5, 2B1 2E5)
s at March 31, 2022 . 1,790,956 s A3%38 1LETG TH A6 54 797.50 174.54 159,59 11,524,097
Deepraciation for the yaar_ - JBARS)  1347.33] 1005 | 1363 JEBTY 357,29 B3 E L0
DEposals Adjustments §-) - L2, 558 34 {h5h 94| |2a9.40] | ¥3.92| 15.52] [ ) 13,635.12)
A at March 31, 2023 - 356975 421827 ERD 90 1%0.77 J:-'I'I-H-I L3631 31244 10,035 0%
Hﬂturr!ﬂrllm
Axyets Held For Sale a5 at March 31, 2022 114.05 555.03 2.33705 F355 1.5 17.49 53,82 L&Y 1017 55
Agat March 31, 20322 3,094.60 8,250.21 1435047 43 57 2624 100.01 933.23 40,22 B5,743,55
Aspeds Held For Sale 25 at March 31, 2022 114.0% L59.02 154342 1253 ar 11.62 51.31 = 0.00 2.1.a2
A al Mardh 31, 2025 3,044,560 ¥ 6442 1385078 T 58 Soiar 7764 530,949 31.13 5 Ak s

* hmount represengs e toea S0
Hote =

i} Beferdete Mo 22 {or detels of mortgage/wpothecabors of Property. Flant ans Equipment towards seourty.
(i} Cerain assets clasafied as bedd fior sale have been bemoorarily let-out pending disposal. Tegal Income: from such letbrg out |5 % &1E4 Lakbs |77 Wi b and i induded in ether inoome.




OMAX ALTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Finandial Statement for the year ended RMarch 31, 2023

Mote & Capital work-in-prograss

T in Lakhs
Particulars Az at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Flant, Machinery & Eguipment's under Enstallations 6578
Othars 1.58
Tetal - 6746
!ﬂ:in; u-fl‘.‘qﬂt.ll w«nlk-ln-prupen {E‘WIFJ ms ot March 31, X022
Particulars L 1-2 Years 2-3 Years A Tetal
1 Year Years
Projects in Progress 67.45 - - - 67.46
Prajects Tempaorarly suspended - - - - .
Total 6746 - - - B7.46
Capital Werk in Pragress as at March 31, 20232
T be Completed in
Particulars Less tham 1 Vi S Vi More than 3
Year Years
Long Memizer 3262 = .
Blew Railway 1618 - -
Chinhut 16.45 -
Corp Office .17 - d
Total| 67.46 . . .

(i1 Ageing for Capital Work-in-Pragress as at March 31, 2023 i i,

(] There is no Capital work-in-progress, whase completion ks overdue or has exceeds its cost. Accordingly no disciosure are required.

Neote 6 Right of Use Assels % in Lakhs
Gross Amount Becumudated DuFItl:i.lIiun Total Balanoes
AL at
Particislars A5 at March | As at March A5 at March 38, | As at Barch 31, | As at Masch 31,
M?n:;l_hl Additions a1, 2039 31, 022 Additlons . . P
Leasehold Premises T20.E7 - 72687 142.949 73.83 21677 SE3.99 310010
Gross frmount Accumudated Depreclation Total Balances
Asat
Farticulars A gk March | As at hMarch As At March 51, | As at March 31, | As ot March 31,
March 31, | Additions fdditions
2021 31, 2022 31, 2021 2022 Z0ZL 2022
Leasehold Premises T25.E7 - T26L.87 71.51 7043 14294 B54.36 38393
Mete 7 Investment Property
¥ in Lakhs
Particulars #s gt March 31, 2023 &5 at March 31, 2022
Gross carrying amount
Opening Balance 4,401.34 4,395 18
Addition during the year 136,15 518
Closing Balange [a) 4,540,.49 4,401.34
Aecurmulated Depreciation
{pening Balance 42,42 .40
Dapraciation charpe for the year 34.03 34.02
Closing Balance [b] 76.45 82.42
Met carrying amount [a-bj| 4,464.04 4,358.92

(i) Imvastment properties ara carrying at cost kess accumulated deprediation, Thare is no income recognised in statemsant of profit & loss
in respect of investment properties, Addition includes rates and taxes and legal charges paid in réspect of property amounting te

¥133.15 Lakhs.

{ii] The fair valwes of the properiies are 8 12,426 Lakhs [Frevious Year % 8,100 lacs| base on valuations done by an authorised valuer,




WA ALITOS LIMITED
Motes ta the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 9 Other Financlal Assets
% im Lakhs
Farticulars Asat March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
(Unsecured, considersd good)
Saecurity Daposits 314,45 17434
Finance Legse Aecaivable [Refer note d1g) BO54.02 B.ORG.2T
Bamk deposits with maore than 12 months maturity 0.1} 13075
Total 6,377,549 6,771,286
Mate 10 Deferred Tax Assets {net)
T in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As a1 March 31, 2022
Defewen Tax Assers |Refer Mota-41f ) 23715 JTED
Tavtal 237.15 ITE.TOD
The Movement of Deferred Tax
Particulars Agat March 21, 2023 | As a1 March 31, 2022
Crpening Deferred Tax Assets TTRT 0210
Aded;- Credit [/ (ICharge | to statement, of Profit & Loss [341,55) 7660
Total 237,15 ITR.TO
Mate 11 ; Non-current Tax Asset (Met)
% inLakhs
Particulars AL at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
fdvance tax and tax deducted at sources 153303 1,3¥8.09
Lisis : Providions for Tawes (778.73) (7TE.TZ)
Taotal 754,30 540,36
Mote 12 ; Othar Non-Currant Assets
¥ in Lakhs
Farticulars Asat March 31, 2023 |  As at March 31, 2032
(Unsecured considerad goods)
Capital advances |
<to refated party 63,75 3.75
[0 othvers 245 97 35608
Less : Prowvision (27.36) [27.15}
Taotal 283 316 532 BE
Mate 13 Inventaries
% inLakhs
Particulars At at March 31, 2023 Az at March 31, 2022
Rarw Materials and Cormponens 984.41 1,657.96
Wiark in progress 153.02 510.81
Finished Goods 112,53 17006
Stores and Spares 38554 42158
Mheers - scran 33157 3027
Total 1,670.33 2,790 68

(i) Basis af vakiation : Refer Maote Ma. 3

(ii] Envertone: are hypothecated with secured working lenders [Refer note na, 27)




O8AAX ALITOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mote 14 Trade Recelvables
T i Lakhs
Particulars &g at March 51, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
{Cansigered good - Unsecured 1,058 45 1,970 54
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 1,724.50 235914
2.E22.45 4,318.70
|Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss  [Refer Note Mo 41p) 1. 734.500| §2 385143
| Total 1,008,45 | 1,929,585 |

i} Mo trada receivablas are due from directors or ather officors of tha Company ether severally ar jolntly with ary othar person nor any
trade or other repelvable are due from firms or private companies in which any diregtos i3 3 partner, a direstor or a member,

(il] The Cormpany’s expasung 1o oresdi risks related (o Tinancial asses camied ar amortised cost are disciosed in note 41 (o).

Trade Receivable Ageing for Current Year ended on March 31, 2023

Lass than | & months More than
Partioulars G months | %01 pear 1-2vears| 2- 3 years 32 iises Total
(i} Undispuled frage receivables - considersd good F12.02 154 62 133.45 IHE 15 41021 1,098.45
(i) Undizputad trade recelvabies - consdered dountiul (Hawing
signiticant increase in risk) ~
{iii] Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - -
{iv] Disputed trade recaivables - considered good - - - - -
l:':I] Dlg.l.:li:d trade rm:l:_wal:h:: - considered doubtful (Hawving ) . ) 177850 1.724.50
significant increass n risk)
{vi) Disputed trade receivable: - credit impaired : - : . - -
Total ¥ 212.02 154462 133145 18215 | 2,134.73| 2A221.9%
{Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [Reder Note Mo 41p] [1,724,50}
[Totai % 1,098.45
Trade Receivable Ageing for Previous Year ended on March 31, 2022
. Less than | 6 months Mare than
IFni'hnhn B svonibive | to 1 yase 1-2vyears| 2- 3 years 3 s Total
(i) Undisputed trate receivables - considered good F34.85 23945 4E3.10 134,36 o791 | 1929.56
{il] Undispurad trade receivablies - consitdered doubtiul (Hawing
significant increase in ritk) -
(il Undispated trade recelvables - credit impalred - - - - -
i Disputed trade recalvables - considered good - - - - -
iv) Disputed trade receivabbes - considered doubtful (Having i . ) 238914 | 2.389.14
significant imcreass in risk)
Hivi] Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -
Total & 234,55 23945 463,10 334,26 | 2987.05 | 431870
fLess: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss  (Refer Mote Mo d1p) (2,389.14}
[Total ® 1,929.56
Mote 15 Cash and Cash Eguivalents
¥ in Lakhs
Particulars dix at March 31, 20233 | Ac at March 31, 200232
|Balance with Barks -
Currenl focaurtts 754.09 1 E92.67
Bamk depaosit with original maturity of three months ar
less tham three menths 156.53
Ii'.hnqt.lcs- on hand 4,84 -
Cask in hand 474 13133
Total 714.60 1,75, 9]




OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mote 16 Other Bank Balances

%in Lakhs
Particulara As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
(a) Earmarked balances with banks
Balance with Un-paid Dividend Account 1.66 3.66
Bank deposits pledged with banks 539.65 203615
(k] Bank deposits against LC - 102.26
(Pledped with Bank)
(c) Bank Deposits 1,545.04 -
Total 2,088.23 2,142.07
Mote 17 Loans
% in Lakhs
paiticiilins As at March 31,| As at March 31,
2023 2022
Loans : (Unsecured, considered good)
Refated parties 2780 26.75
Others 300,17 .17y
Loans and adwvances to Employees 264 213
Total| 330.61 329.05
Mote 18 Other Current Financial Assets
%in Lakhs
s el As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
|Unsecured considered good)
interest receivables
- Interest accrued on deposits 80.36 44,68
Totall 80.36 4468
MNote 19 Other Current Assets
% in Lakhs
T a5 at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Gratuity Recoverable (Met) 18987 177,08
Balance with Government Authorities 420,67 871.21
Prepaid Expenses 41.88 2462
COthers advances &.03 2364
Advances to vendors {apainst business Supply/Services)
Considerad Good 1,020.09 1.456.65
Considerad Doubtful - 6,96
Less - Prowvision for advances - (6.96)
Totall 1,678.54 2,563.20




CMAK AUTOS LIBMITLD
Motes to the Finandial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Peote 20 Share Capltal
¥ in Lekhs
&% at March 31, | Asat March 31, |
PRriaany 013 2021
Altharized shares !
MHumbars : |
Mursber of equity sheres of T100-ssch 2ESTHHKE I“EED'IJ'D'IIE
Humber of equity shares of 10/ -cach weth differential vating rights lﬂﬂﬂ EIJE'WDJE
Humber of 12% Optionaly Corwertible Comulative Preference Shares of 100/ cach, 1% 150
Arnaaurt
Erguity Sharps of ®10Laarh 2,EH1.M 2 Esdn ]
Bguity Shares of 100 each with Differentizl Voting Fghts 0 2000
12% Optianally Convertible Cumulative Prafarence Shares of B1000- each 150000 15400
Total 3, 000000 3, 001,00 :
lssued, subscribed and fully paid-ug shares
21Z3RX13 [Previous Year 21I8R213} Equaty Shares of T 10/-sach. 1,458 8r 213882 |
Tatal 1,138.82 1, 138.83
(ab Reconciliation of the sumber of shares putstanding at the beginning 2nd at the end of the year
Equity Shares T im Lakhs
A= at March 31, 2023 Az at March 31, 2022 1
TR N ofdheres | Arscunt P, of Sharws | Amount
A the Baginaing ol the year J13RRZIG 2, 13RR2 213RAT13 2,138.82 |
Aliel: lesued duaring Ches pauer = > - 1
At thas pnd of the year F1EERD1| 2,138,832 21ERAT1| 2,138.83

(b] Terms/ Rights sttached to Equity Shares

The Company has andy ane dass of equity shares having par value of s 10d- pershare , Each balder of equity shanes is entitled to one wote per

share hebd ang s entitled to dividend

if dectared at the Annual General Mestng . In the evant of liguidaticn | the equity sharehalders are

entitled torecsive remaining assets of the comparny |after ditribution of all preferential payments, it ary | in the proportion of eguity hekd by

the shawenolders.

ic) Details of shareholders halding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Comipsn

As at March 31, H0FY Az at March 31, 2022 ?i'l.'hanmdurlnl:';
feamse of Shareholders % of holding Mo, of Shares % of hoiding | reo. of Shares the year |
Foreranner Capltal Investmeents Limited 1887 AET2151 19.9 4E72161 0,00
M. laterdar Eumar Menta 108 1% 231255 L0.B1% 2312556k 0,00r%

M. Ravindar Kumar Mahta 3505 TED .01 I.IJ]'].E{I[?| -1.32% |
(d) Shares bald by Promotars at the ead of the yaar

s at March 31, 3033 AL at March 31, 2022 % Change during
R Pt %ofhoiding | No.ofShares | % ofhoiding | Mo of Shares the year |
Foremirrier Capital Imesiments Linated 1987 4r72161 19.9 4272161 000
Gold Fiver Reators Privale Limited 0805 5111 0.8 15111 0.00%

|Dimension Electranics Privet= Lid D.!-Q:J 148662 0.6 1aBG62] 0,00r%
latender Kumar Behia 1061 2E12556 1061 2312556 0,01
5 K Mzhta HUF 4055 513454 4.4 851300 0,007
5 M Mehla 4.08% ar29 4.0 72050 0,00
|Pervindear Kurnar Rdehin 3.6 TEIO00 5.01%) 1071600 -1.32%
Wivirk BMekita 2175 &THILE 317 67HI5E 0,00,
Satendra Mohan kMecha PRk TR R 0.37% TRxi? 21T
Dewashiskh Mekita 7.3A% 1000 1.38%) 10000 0,0,
?I'.u'mn Mehta 0.9a0%) H1E0) D.Bdﬂ HI1500 0,00
Amit Behia 0_B4% 1RO 0. B! 1RO 0.0
Midhi fi=hta 0.68%] 145F72 0. hHE% 145F72 0.00%
JE Menta HUF 0,595 B350 0.3 535{ﬂ| .04
5 K Mehta 0,304 G200 0.3 G300 0,00%
Ravinges Mehita D2 4500] 002 Q5] 0.00r%
Wedanjali Mehta 0.01% 1800 0.1 1&00 0.{HT%,
Atut Manta 0.0 TiZ i1 #ho7T32 -LiTR
{Ushs Mehita 0007 i 0.94 00000 -0.54% |




OMAYN AUTOS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mote 21 : Dther Equity % in Lakhs
Az at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
{i} Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 15,264.73 12,918.26
add:- Profit / (Loss) for the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss [2,433.83) 234547
Closing Balance 12.830.50 15,2564.73
(ii] Capital Reserve 207.63 207.63
(iii) Capital redemption reserve 136.53 136.53
(v} Share premium 1.568.00 1,568.00
{v] General reserve 11.678.90 1167890
(vi) Other Comprehensive Income
Jpening Balance 34.92 34.92
Less:- Actuarial Loss on defined benefit liability / (assets) 15.35}) .
Closing Balance 29.57 34.92
Total 26,451.53 28,890.71
Note 22 ; Long term borrowings
% in Lakhs
As at March 31, | As at March 31,
|
Particulars 2033 2022
(i) Securied :
Tarm Loan
from banks
- Indian Bank - 1,5949.240
= Yies Bank Ltd. 1,843.55 246514
- HDFC Bank Ltd. 417.50 LT0.00
from Others
- FlCUP 4,550,212 511298
-Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd 387172 954.53
(i) Unsecured :
Term Loan
from Others
-OnAAN FUSION PVT LTD 62487 52327
Less: Current Maturities of long term borrowings at the year end (2,043.01) (4,238.24)
(Disclosed under Mote 25)
Total 9,314.85 9,047 48

Note

(i) There is no delay in the repayment of loans & interest on the date of balance sheet.



DOMAX AUTOS LIMITED
Notes to the Fimancial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(li) Term Loan frem Indian Bank Is under syndication with Indusind Bank secured by way of first parl passu charge over entire
fiwed assets both moveable and immovable [present & future). Term Loan is bearing 10.50% p.a. interest rate has been fully
repaid and the charge on asset has been released.

Further loan of ¥ 337.00 Lakhs under Emergancy Credit Line Guarantee Scheme 2.0 is against second charge on current assets
wiz stocks and book debts and second parl passu charge on Manesar Land & Building and bearing interest 8.20% - 9.25% Per
Annum has been fully repasd and the charge on the 356t mentoned above has been released

{lil] Term Loan from Yes Bank s secured by way of exclusive charge over entire fixed assats both moveable and immaovable
{present and future) on New Railways praject and exclusive first charge on Faridabad Land | Term Loan is bearing 10.25% - 11%
p.a. interast rata, The company has done early repayment of the term loan to the extent of T 150000 Lakhs and tha charga on
Faridabad land and Building has been released by Yas Bank. Now only exdusive charge on New Railway project remains as on
date,

Further, Loan of % 1,019.00 Lakhs uncer Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme 2.0 s secured against charge on moveable
and Immovable fiked assets of Mew Rallway Unit at Lucknow and radway working capital. This faclity carrles interest of B.20% -
2.25% repayable in 48 monthly instalments starting Trom March 2022 till arch 2026,

{I¥) Loan frem HOFC Bank Ltd. is under Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Schame 2,0 was taken against second charge on Hatal
Land and second pari passu charges on current assets viz stock and receivables, Term Loan is bearing B.20% - 9,25% p.a, interest
rate and repayable in 4B monthly instalments beginning from April 2022, The charge has been shifted agsinst this facility from
Halof Land to the Haridwar Property and subseguently the charge om Halol Land has been released by the bank.

(w) Term Loan from The Pradeshiya Industrial & Investment Corporation of ULP. Umited (PICUR) is seourad by way of first charga
an Land and Building of Bawal & Binola unlt and hypothecation on the Plant and Machinery of Lucknow Unit & Bawal Unit. Term
Loan s interest free under Industrial Investment Promotion Scheme (1IP5) of Government of Uttar Pradesh, and repayable after
7 years from the date of respective disbursement in single instalment. Further loan of % 1920086 Lakhs taken in FY 2019-20 is
securad by way of long term Bank Guarantee issued by a scheduled bank.

[wl) Term Loan from TATA Capital Financlal Services Limlted s secured by way of hypothecation on identified Plant &
Machineries. Term Loan ii bearing 10.75% poa. interest rate has been repaid in full and the charge on identified plant and
machinery has been released in April 2023,

Loan of % 330.00 Lakhs under Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme 2.0 taken against sscond chargs over the identified
Plant & Machineries funded by Tata Capital Financial Services Limited bearing interest 8.20% - 9.25% has been fully repaid and
charged on machinary has been released in April 2023,

The Term Loan taken wth outstanding of % 2,000.00 Lakhs a5 an 31st March 2023 = secured by exclusive charged on Sector-24
Land and Bullding and Is repayable in equal instalments tEy 37-18.

Mote 23 Lease Liabilities
% in Lakhs
. As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Lease Liabilities - 571.64
Tatal 52587 57164
Mote 24 Government Grant
% in Lakhs
As at March 31, | As at March 31
Particul ¥ r
o 2023 2022
- Government Grant (PICUP Interest free loan | bol.4a1 1,083.41
Total| 661.41 1.083.41

Mote :-Interest free PICUP loan is considered as a Government grant and measured at effective interest rate method.




OMMAN AUTOS LIMITED

Hotes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Mote 24a Government Grant (Current Liabilities)

% in Lakhs
—— As at :;:;:h 31, | Asat :;;:h 31,
- Government Grant (PICUP Interest free loan | 42200 435,74
Total| 422.00 435,74
Mote 25 Other Non Current Liabilities
% in Lakhs
Particulars AxmrVinrerak | At qach3ls
2023 2022
Security deposits from Business/Contractors 5646 ol T2
Security deposits from employees - .33
Total| 56.46 59.05
Mote 26 Provisions
% in Lakhs
Paite s As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2023 2022
Provisions for Employee Benefits-leave Encashment 36.51 48.27
Total 36.51 48.27
Mote 27 Short Term Borrowings
% in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, | As al March 31,
2023 2022
Working Capital Loans
i) Loans repayable on demand:-
Unszecured :-
- from Others
- Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd 430.00
i} Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings :
Secured :-
= from banks
- Indian Bank - 1,390.01
- ¥es Bank 1,122.46 1,121.57
- HOFC Bank 142 501 14250
- from Others
-BHCLIE - 1,083 87
-Tata Capital Fimancial Services Ltd F78.05 L0219
Total| 2,043.01 4,668.24

Mote;

{i} Working capital loans carrying interest rate ranging 9.25% - 13.05% p.a.
{il} Working Capital Loans from Banks are secured by way of hypothecation of current assets viz Stock & Receivables.




OMAX AUTOS LIVITED
Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 28 Lease Liakilities {Current Liabilities)

% in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 A at March 31, 2022
{Laase Liabilities 4567 5938
| Total 45.67 59,38
Note 29 Trade payables
% in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Teal gurstanding dues of Bicra sSmall and Mediurm Enterprises 33730 L0597
Tatal gutstanding dues of creditors ather than Micro Small and Medmum Enterprases 540327 4,124,557
Total 5.740.57 4,675.54
Crutstanding for follvwing pericds from due date of payment
Ageing schedules of Trade Payvables ss at 31 March 2023 ¥ P Py
3 !
Particulars Not Due Less than 1ol 2t e than 3 Tatal
I ¥ear Years Yeirs Y ears
fiip MEME 10955 10279 14.2] 1514 35nl 33730
Il:lﬂ Oither than MSME I addd i 149 52 GH8.97 TrEA0 G802 340327
[tiiiy Disputed dues - MSME : -
ltiaiy Disputed dues - Other than MSME - - - - - -
iTulII 1.614.41 145211 TiE 1R T17.24 T3363 | 5.T4HL5T
] Crutstanding for following pervicds from due date of payment
Ageing schedules of Trade Favables as at 31 March 2022
Particulars Not Dae Lus. than Ito2 2io 3 Mnr:r than 3 Total
1 Year Years Yenrs ¥enrs
ftip MSME 120.75 355.74 25.53 32,63 1632 550,97
||:i:i]| (ither than MSME 45560 1.579.89 7461 463135 BR5.03 | 4.124.57
it} Disputed dues - MSME . -
i utied dues - Cither than MSME . . : . = :
576.44 l."HS.q\F Thdh. 14 495,98 W35 [ 467554

Disclosure as required under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) to the cxtent available /

ascertained,

Particulars Az al March 31, 2023 | As od March 31,2022
[ish Principal amount remsimng urpasd 0 any supplier &s ot the end of the accousting year 33730 55097
I[!ﬂ Inberest dbue thereon remaining unpaid 0 any supplier as a1 the end of the accounting yeor 4534 33.57
(a1) The amowmt of isterzst pand along waith the smounts of the payment masde e the aipphier

beyvond the appoimied doy

|[er|h-a|Tun|I|1 af mnterest due and payvable for the ves = 5
I[v} Thee prmenent of ierest seemed avd sersadning unpoid o1 the end of the aceounting vear 4534 3357

(i) Thee ammeunt of Further imleresd doe anad payabde vven im the soeceeding vear, unitil such
dute when the Interest dwes os above are actoally paid

The Company's exposure to hguidity nsks relafed to financisd asseds corned at amortised cost are disclosed in note 41,




OMAX AUTOS LINITED

Motas to the Finandal Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013

Mote 30 Other Finandal Liabilties

% in Lakhs
Particulars As at Mareh 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Unpaid Dividend * 3.66 1.66
Salary & wapes Payable BEI.16 1,018.07
Expense pavable RES.16 5670
Other liabilities - 361.056
Tatal 1,575.98 2.339.48
* There i4 no amoust due and outstanding whickh is 1o be eredited to Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Mote 31 Other Curment Liakilites
¥ in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Statutory dues
- TDS/ TCS payable 3524 196,89
« Dthers 2042 30,92
Other Liabilities 0,18 058
Acvances from customers 35365 1.358.39
Tatal 453.45 1,586, 78
Mote 22 Provisions
% in Lakhs
Particulars A% 3t March 31, 2023 &5 at March 31, 2022
Prowvision for Employes Benefits
Leave ancashment 017 34,19
Total 30,17 3419

[This space has been intentionally left blank)




OMAX AUTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 33 Revenuve from Operations

% in Lakhs
kil For the year ended For the year ended
Parch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
sale of preducts IR F17.80 J0,92608
Eale of sendces 1.14 15.03
Income from service concession arrangement 121.23 115,53
Other np-l:falting rewenues | Befer note 33a) 1,237.61 1,163.56
Total| 3007778 22,220.20
Mote 33a Other operating revenue
T in Lok
T el For the year ended Far the year ended
fiarch 31, 2033 Marnch 31, 2022
Sale af Scrap 823 A7 A61.78
Ozher Sales 413,74 0178
Tatal| 1,237.61 1,163.56
Mote 34 Other Income
X in Lakhs
Particulare For the year ended For the year ended
Pdarch 31, 2023 hiarch 31, 2022
Interest Income ;
- from related parties {.59 .23
- from banks 10942 10194
- from others 013 £23.37
Incarme from embedded lease, Gevernment Grant & Cthers 1,08651 650,21
Profit from sale of property, plant & equipment 411.60
Other Income 2738 1,168 66
Tatal 1,483.42 3,157.06
Note 35 Cost of Materials Consumed
% in Lakhs
Fesriar For the year ended For the year ended
ndarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Dpening Stack 20ra53 26168
Add : Purchaces 21,465.32 1523391
23,548.85 18,495.59
Less: Clasing Stock 137035 2,4079.53
Tatal| 22, 178.50 16,416.05
Mote 36 Changes in Inventories of finlshed goods & work-In-progress
% in Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
it March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Waork-in-progress 510.81 33960
Finished goods 170,06 400,32
680.88 739.92
Inventeries at the end of the year
Wark-in-Progress 153,03 51081
Finished Goods 11299 170,06
266,01 6B0.87
Met {increase)/ decraass| 414 .87 59.05




0

MAX AUTOS LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Note 37 Employee beneflits expemse

in Lakhs
, Faor the year ended For the year endead
D March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Salaries and Incertives 1,581,860 2. 300.08
Contributions to Prosident Fund 45,82 EL.87
Staff Welfare Expenses 31.81 42.40
Directors Remuneration & Perks (Refer Mote 41s) 534,80 117.82
| Total 2,197.02 2,729.17
Mote 38 Finance Cost
% in Lakhs
Particulars Far the year ended For the year endead
March 31, 2023 Miarch 31, 2022
Irterest expense:
Anterest o Banks & Others G34.84 1,031.40
Irterest adjustment towards embedded lease, Government grant and others 1,431.05 1,626.64
Ciher Borrowing Costs 20,54 136.67
| T 2,387.03 2,846.71
Mote 39 Depreciation) Amortisation
Xin Lakhs
For the year ended For the year endad
Firticulaxe March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
epreclation/Amortisation
Cm Froperty, plant and eguipment 214180 1,364 36
On Raght of use assets 7383 043
O Intangible Asset £9.43 (1595
On Imvestment Property 341,03 2563
Total 2,320.28 1,522.87
Note 40 Other expenses
Tin Lakhs
For the vear ended For the year endad
PRFc March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Consumption of stores and spare parts 48741 62773
Fower and fued 545372 B01.75
Rent 24681 5623
Repair & Mainterance
Buildings (.97 11,96
Plant & Machineny 17701 10860
Crhers 224,35 251,42
Irsurance 35,76 29278
Rates ard tases 06,87 112,88
Outside job work expenses 17531 450,04
Packing rmataral conswmed 12,63 15,71
Lass an gale of property , plant & squipmentfdiscard 163,70
Proweision far expected oredit loss - TR0
Met bass on foreign currency kransactions L&l 196 9F
1Eﬂr|:-:|rate soci@l resporsibility expenses (Refer Mote 41n) 1.75 389
Freight outward 4449492 B55.06
Legal & Profassional Expenses 23476 140 98
Payrment ta duditors |Refer Mate 416 {2.95% 18,24
Directors S#tting Feo B8.25 8.1z
Citber Admin and Selling expenses 1,185.97 107353
Total 3,504,55% 5,52F.87




OhARK SUTOS LINITED
Medes ko the Finandal Statement for he yeae ended March 31, 2023

Mnte 41
(8} Contingent Liabdlities and Commitments (Lo the axtest not provided for)
W iin Lakks
| Particulars A at March 31, 2023 | &< at Mardh 33, 2022
H[i} Contingent Liabiities |
[} Claimes against the Compasy not acknowiedged as debt
i) Encize & Service Tax Mattars 520.16 530,15
{ii) VAT & Sales Taz 121.15 | 204,74
{iii) G&T 36446 | -
{i) income Tax & athers 331296 |
[B] Dutstanding Guarantees ksued by banks 16250 | 505,33
[C1rther maney For which the company is comingently Rabhe
111 Cammitrmsants
lip Estimated amaunt of contracts remaining ta be executed on capital account and not
prowided for {net of advasoes) 131,065

BESE

(b The Company has certain litigation cases pending: however, based on legal adwice, the management does not expect any unfavourable outcome

resudting in material adverse effect on the financial position of the Companmy.

(] Grass turmover includes direct & deemed exports is NI [Presious Year § 2948 Lakhis)

() Remuneration and Peds F‘i“ﬂ"'imﬂ 10 Difectors ;- % i Lakhg
For the year ended For the year anded
March 31, 2023 Pdarch 34, 2022

[Particuiars Expcutive Expiutive

| Diretars Directars
Salary 536,80 | 117,82
Eravident Fund 29.67 | 15.72
ZE6.47 | 333.59

Inwaw of lossas and inadeguate profits the remuneration paid 1o Executive Directars was 35 per remuneration prascribed in Schedule ¥ to the Companias
Act, 213 {“sha Act®|, for which necessary approvals from the sharehodders were taken &5 par the prowisions of the Ac

[} Computation of Net Prafit for the purpose of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2011

% in Lakis

For the year ended IFor the year ended

Rtz e Miarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Frafit / {loss] before Tax as per P08t B Loss Statement 11A41.06)! 1.269,87
Al Directors Remunerdton (InCluding gerguisites) 53660 | 3I7.E
Add: Bonus o commmisslon paid o Stafl 63.7% ' 46,93
Add: [Profdl/Loss on Sale of Fixed Aszets [net) 16920 [a11.60]
Add: Excoptianal Rems [Profit)fLoss (ret} |& 00, 33}
Mat Prodit e par Sectien 198 of the Comgandes St 2003 11070.78] [3.771.33)

Pfamimum Limit for managerisl remurseraticn to the Executive Directars & 108 al nee prafil ag aboye
| aximum Limit for cammission o Non-Exeouthee Drectors @ 1% of net profit as abose

I wiew of lnsses and inadegiane r-rcti:;the FemLneraton peid 10 Executlive Direclons was 43 per remuierdtion prescribed in Sehacule V1o e Campanias
At 2003 [Mthe Aet™|, Tor which necessary appravals fram the sharsholders were taken & per Bhe provisions of tha A

i} Ind AS 12 requises entities 1o accownt for deferred taxes asing the balance sheet approach, which locus on temporary differences between the

cafrying smount of an assel or liability in the balence sheet and its tay base,

% in LakRs

| Particulars

fxat March 31, 2083 | Ax at Manch 31, 2032

Deferred Tax Assets

Disaipaances s HHal 438 of the Incoms Tax Act, 1961 #4.33 | 345,56
Allerwances tor Expecied credit 0ss 43406 641,30
Imwestmienl Progerty 148553 | 10655, 61
Others - fE0.02
Defarred Tax Liabllities
I Fraparty, Plamt and Equipmant & Intangible ssets |1, %06 78] |1, 805, 79}
| Mt Deferred tax Asset / |Lishilities) 217.15 | 778,70

i aloh. S




AN AUTDE LIITED

Motas to the Fleandal Siatemend for the yoar ended Manch 31, 2083

gl Linder ind AL PPE related fo lucknow plant, considered as embedded leare arrangemaent, has been de-recopnised and shown as lease receivabie ot

amortised value,

T i Lakhs
Particulars Binirmum Leass Payments
[ As st March 31, 2023 | As an March 31, 2022
Mat later than one year E3Lis 208,81
Later than ome year znd nof later thian Free years 3,37473 1,785.83
Later than frie yoars 8931316 B, E89.87
Tota 13,089.07 12,703.61
Less: Unearmed Finance Leass Incame [7.,03505] [&,67E.34)
Total Lesse Beceivabie 6,054,02 000,27

b} Buring the period the company had incwred the total expenditure fowards inchause Besssrch and Develcpment sctivitios the details of which are as

b~
T im Lakhs
|F‘II'I:I-|: 1 As of Rtarch 31, 1EX3 | Ak ot Manch 31, 2022
Fevaniie nfiture-net (Incl Salary to RB0 ctalf ard Oiber related experves ingdluded in respecive 19.78 106,32 |
Total 1978 106.32
ﬁ]rmmmm-dlm % ini Lakhs
Ax af March 31, 2023 |  As at March 31, 2022
Particulars : h
Sudit Fee 400 .00
Urnited Revies 1a% 6,00
Tax Agdit 1400 1.00
Dhemr Sergices 3g0 3E3
Reimbursement of expenses 1.50 1.41
Total 1245 g4

il Related Party Disclosure as reguired under bnd 8524 -

1. Relationship : -

a| Key Manageriad Personnel & their Relatines :

Mir. Jatender Kumar Mehia
he=. Kiran Rtshits

Mr, Deweshizh kehia

hds, Bakshi Kaura

hir, Ravinder Kumar Mehta
s, Sarclys Katyal

M=, Rabbani Chawla Mahita
er, Tauinder Singh

folr, ddahit Srevactans

WVice-Chalrman cum Managing Derectos
Aeiative of KMF

BApnaging Derector cum Chéef Fmancial Officerf Relotive of KBMP

Iaint Managing Directorf Relative of ERP
Refatjve of EMP

Consukant/Relative of KMP
Bznager/Relative of EMP

Whale Time Diractor

Company Seoetary

b} Entities over which key management personned and thedr relatives are able to exercise significant infleence.

i] Farerumner Copital imeestments Limited

i) Greem Systems Limited
fil} Miehta Erpineers Limited
v} Cimax Fussare Limibed

w) Vighal Enginders

wil LK B=han (HUF)

Wlil B, K. Mehta [HLUF]

i} 5K, kighta (HUF}

I2] 5.8, Mahta [HUF]

u)) Gurgaon Energy & Enfrastructure Limibed

] Heridmear Estates Pyt Umited.
x| Automax Constructions Limited
#IK] Sanriped fyloeskcs Limiged

wiw] Mnk e iz

#y] Theivva Eco Lagical banowaticn Pyt Lirmived

si] BEE B Aupewiates LD
wwii) SERE & Ascociates LLP



O&R SUTOS LIKITED
Pites bo the Finandal Statemend far the year orded farch 31, 2025

2) The Polbowsing transactions were canied owt with related parties in the erdinary eourse of business and an arms length basis daring the year-

% in Lokks
Far the pear ended For the year ended

Watfoibive $1.03 2023 11.03.2022
Expapse Incurned

Mank-g-Wise - 35
Interest/Ment ncosne

Intenest Income from Associstes [Aatomas Constructiars Lid.) .52 581

Reanial Incame trom konk-g-\Wise Q.60 153
Interest Paid

O Fusion Umised 887 B.ET
Rent Paid

Kiran Mehta £3.42 R
Salary Paid

Ratrani Chawla §0.31 a,10
Camsettancy Fes Paixl

Samdhya Eatyal 4,00 -
Loons!Advance Aecefeed

Ceran Fuesion Urnised 5500
Loan MSaourity Racowary

[hmad Fisslon Umised a AE5.M
Remuneration & Perks 1o Dissctars & KMPs excluding PF

Eey Managerial Parscnmnel 57.949 8352

Directors B 516.95 EEER

Ehate  Inchuding par salary of T NIL® capigatised. during the year peraining 0o ane of director heading upoomeng New Raibaay Project I8 capitalised in the current year

{Peenious Yaar® 13,25 Lakhs|

[3) Balance Dutstanding at the yesr end

T in Lakks

Partioulars As ot March 31, 2023 Az gt March 31, 2022
Paryabies inchuding remuneration

Ky Managedial Parseon 134 15,13

Diirecbodd B Platives 14,80 .47
Recaivables fdvances! Payables
Receivahbles |ket)

Peloink. e Vise 1314 |
Acvances

Autcmsn Constructions Limited &g 51 08 B

Harichwar Essaie Private Limiced 50,11 a8.11
Loan Payables

Denay Fusions Prnate Limited E22.36 LER.ET
Expense Payable

Wihal Engiseers .20 0.m

Sandhya Katyal 1,80 -

Kiras Mehta 4.81 -
k) SEGRAENT REFOETING:

T Corcgany is primirily engaged in manudacturieg of Sheot Motal Compenents far variowss customers and within geagraphical area of Indis and

actardinghy there ank ni repartable apecating of geograghical wégmeniy

Revenue fegm One custamer wat T 28 S 20 Lakhs (Previows Year froem Two Customers wad T 2092907 Lakhs], which iv mose than 10% of the totsl

revenue af the Companmy,

I} Earming per share ;

Far the year ended Far the year ended
Particullars March 31, 2023 Mdarch 31, 2023
11} Kat Prodit f (loss) for the year after taxes [ in Lakda) 12,433.83) 1,345 47
[#l] Whaighbed Avarages Mo of aguity dhaes 2,13,58,213 2,13,88.21%
liii) Bimiic: Earning per share || 111.38) 10,57
[iw) Diluted Earning per share [T) 111.38) 10.87
1%| Faminal valee of Share {T) [Equity Share of Face value af T10=ach) 13.00 10.00




CiAAE ALITOS LIMITED

Motes to the Finnncial Staforent for the year ended Mangh 11, 2023

m} ExpendituresEarnings in Forelgn Currency % in Lakhs
Fior the yead @ind ed Foer the irar éndad
]"mm Wasch 31, 2003 March 1, 2032
Walue of Imports on CIF Basis
Cormsumables &L 33 52
Expeaditure inturred in loreign currency
Trarelling Experses o.a7 LA
Bark Charges 001 003
| Pursuant to Saction 135 of the Companles Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Soclal Responsibilty,
a) Grass amaunt spent by the Company during the year is ™ 1.75 Lakhs {previous year § 389 Lakhs) an C5R ackivites
b} Amount spent ;- _
Amount incurred Tl
Particulars Total C5A liahikity Expanditure incurred during the year previous year ¥at bo bnowr™*
1 "ConstructisnfAcdguisition of
{any assats : = ) :
"0 purposas grhes tham {il
abowe up o BY 2023-13° 129,75 | 175 18801 -
= Amolnts indlude previous yoas expenses also
®® Epent ormount of T1.75 Lakhs is paid to P Care Fund & appraved by the board
o| Capltal Managemant:
T in Lakhs
Particulars A5 ot Wlarch 31, 2023 | As ot March 31, 2022
Debe 117708 15,334 88
Equity Share capial 213882 1. 120.82
Ohes Eguity 2645153 2889071
Tatal Equity 28,590,315 31,029.53
El:r'mﬁ Ratia 44 34% 45 105
% in Lakhs
Categories of Tinascial Instruments A5 a1 March 31, 2033 | As an March 31, 2022
[FEnancial assets 31 amoriEed cast]
Mon=rurrent -
Orihhas Fomarwial As e 5,377.59 6,771,845
|Current ;
Trade Recoivables 1058 .45 1,520 55
Cash and Bant Balarnoas 10002 %7 1 B3 97
Loans 33061 #4005
Oithier Fanarcial Assets #0.36 44 68
Tatal 10,885,583 13,933.13
Fimarcial Liabilities a1 Amanised Cost
g -ChiFr et
Boerowing 331485 D7 48
Lease Liabilities 515 87 Eil.64
Government Grant E&l.41 143,41
|Current:-
Leade Linbilities 45867 5% 98
Boroving 2,043,001 4,658.24
Trade payabiles 740,58 4,675,53
Other financial habilities 575,98 1,039 .48
Zavernmaent Grant A422.00 A3L 74
Tatal 20,329.38 | 22,880.91

pl Financial risk management :

The CompaTy marages the fimancisl risks relatng o the operations of the Company, Thesa risks include market risk Inchiding currency sk, nterest rate
risk and other price nskl, credi risk and liouldty fisk. The Company seeks o minimise the effects of these risks by using credt limits to hedge risk
Exprsured, The use al financial msiruments & governed by the Company's policies on Foreign excharge fisk and the investmenl. The Company does nok
enter into agreements for trade financial instruments, mchuding derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes.
faarkat risk bs the risk of amy boss In futere earnings, In reafizable fadr values or in Fatwne cash flows thas may result from a change in the price of & financial
irstrurmsent. The Corpany’s activities expose (& primarily tethe financal risks of changes i foreign curmendy exchanpe rates and inberest rates risky liguiding
which impact raturns on investiments. Kesging in mind the averall wnal eqoiure, the company doss nol enters inte darhvative linancial instruments ta
mianage its exposure to foreign cumency risk induding espost recewables and import pagables. Future specific market movements cannoet be normaly

predicted with reasarahle accuracy,



OMAK AUTOS LIKITED

Makos ta the Financial Statermoent for the year onded Manch 31, 2023

Forelgn Currency Risk Management

The Campany ndartakas trasdasticns donominated fl:lfl!'i!:l'l CURTEAEDE, CONERGUanTlY @EaGEuRaE 10 Gaihange e fluctuntiong adisn, The Caasphiy s
sigralican! mposure io fareign currency fsk st the end of the eported pericds sgpressed o INR are ag Tollows:

* inLakhs
Fnripnlﬂuﬂnlpnmu I A% at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 3322
Trade Receivaldes ELIR 19.78 -
Trade Payables UsD 7543 TE.4B
Tradie Payables ELIR 1604 4. 20
Met Exposurs L0 Te.43 78.44
ELFR 3.74 4.20
Foreign Currency Sensitivity
The fallcwnng tables demonstrate the sensitiedy to a reasonably possible change in foreign currency rates, while all other vamables beld canstant. The
% In Lakhs
Cufrency Change in Currency Exchange Rate A5 al Masch 31, 2023 | As st March 31, 2022
LS Increase 5% 182 iad
EUR InCTEas 5N .19 0.21
ey ingrua 5%, - -
Mt axpndure a.a1 4,1k

& decrease of 5% in the abowe curmemoy’s eochange sates would result inan equivalent redprocal effect,

Cradit Risk

Credit Fisk is the risk that counterparty will not able to meet its obligations under 8 fnarcial instfument of customes conteset, leading to & financial ks,
The Company is exposed to credit risk from iks aperating activities [primarily trade and other receivables] and from its financing actikities, including
deposits with banks and other financial instruments

Trade Recaivables

The Campany fallews a “simplified approach” i.e. basad on ifetime ECL| for recogndtion of impairment loss allowance on its trade recervables, For the
purpase of maeasuring lifetime ECL aliowance far tade receivables, the Company astimates irmecoverabde amoints based on the agesng of the moevable
balances, cubbed with, historicad eeperance with the customer andfor the industry In which the customer operates and assessment of litigation, f
applicable, Recesables are written off when they are no more deemed collectable,

T in Lakhs
[Mevement in the expected credit loss allowance of financial assets -
Paetioul ars &5 at March 31, 2023 | As af March 31, 30232
HBalance at begirning af the year 2igg14 2337 0%
Add: Provided during the year = T304
Lesss: Rewarsals af proyesion [98.45] | 755,19
Less: Smaunks wrilten off [566.19) -
Balance at the end of the year 1,724.50 | 2,389.14
Ligquidity righ

The Comoary’s principal scurces of liguidiy are 'Cash and Cash Equiealents’ and cash flows that are generated from operations. The Liguidity risk
rapresents the inahilty of the Company to meet its financial obligatines withen stipulated time, Ta mitigate thes risk, the Compary maintains sufficiant
lipsdity by way of readiy convertthle Instrisments and working caoltal limits from banks,

Maturity profile of financis liabilities (Borrowing + Lexse Liability + Government Grants + Trade Payable + Other Payable):-
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilitees at the reparting date =

% in Lakhs

Particulars fis at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Payable on dermand - 430,00
Less than 1 pear 0.EI7.24 11,7437
After 1 year - up to & year G TERAGL 7.423.25
More than b year 3367 3,280,235

[This space has been intentonatly k=it blank]



DONAK AUTOS INAITED
Notes o the Financial Stoeernent Tor tee yeor ended Maich 31, 2023

Maturity profile of Mon Current Finandial Liabiligies [Lease Labilities):-

Thie tabile ik shows the rniriroin bras poyabbe aider the inance ledse -

T irs Lakkg
Partizislars As at March 31, 2023 A at March 31, 2022 ]
Gross Lsase Lishility Present Value of Leass Gross Leass Liability | Present Vakae of Leans
Lesg than 1 yeas 105,66 a5 67 125,29 54,58
Alter B year - up to 5 year 2538 80 9230 370,55 11155
Mlore tham 5 waar 701.88 4331.67 17668 4D
Lease Liabilities Reconciliation:- ¥in Lakhs
Particulars s af March 31, 2023 | Axat March 31, 30232
Coening Balance of Lease Liability H3102 [T
Interest on lease Eabilites 5591 T4.75
Repaymenty Actual Bent 13505 1r3.37
Lease Mabilibes a5 on 31.03.2023 5TL.54 B31.02
Borrewieg B Trade Payalbis ™ I Lakfis
Particulars iz ak Parch 01, 2020 | Ax ot March 31, 3033
Lass than 1 yoar Less than 1 yoor
Baorrowings 204303 4,668, 24
Trade payabies S rA0SE A 5T 53
Otheer inandial liabiities® 157598 2,350 48

ql The compary i Bto the business of mansfacturing and selling shest metal compenents selated 1o sutomehile and Railways, hiving B manulsctering
urats in the state of Uttar Pradesh and Maryana. Ta maxicnise its revenue, the company s also developing sdmous other prodwects for Bailways and
commercial vehicle Buesiness and puploring the opportunities b increase its customer base.

[lunng the Provious year, the company had sofd s Manesar and Dhanshera units which resulting profit on sale of Property Flant and  eguipment
amaunting o % 5594,23 Lakhs whech has shown as axceptional items in grodit and ks aocount,

Further, plart and equinmaent of clesed units were valued at cast and these were cassified as "Assets Held for Sate’,

) The armount of boreowing costs cagitalived during the year ended 31 Mearch 2023 was Nil (Previous years T 174.ET Lakhsl. The intesest rate changed by
bark used to determine the ameount of barrowing Casts eligible for capitalication.

4] As per Ind A5 the Tsarcial abilicy of mterest foee loan Tram PROIP & e be measured at fair salie snd the ditfenemoe bebween disburied interest Tree
Ipan arneurn ard Tair valie i6 10 be rocegnised ad Gouernment grant. The Company has availed mandatory ssception under Ind A5 101 and accordingty,
change dons in aooupking treatman on The amount cecfiad Forsard on the date of rangtion. Alter trancition clate, thi difarancs beuwsan nferel I
lzan and Fair wakie fas bepn recapnized as Goverpment grant ae gt Balarce Shest date. Ao Gowemment grand has b=en recogrised in the Statemend af
Provhit ard Loss ad an incomme® a6 & infemal fabe of return basis garead over the pedad al giat and interedt on Fiir valup of Govemment gract an 15
inception has been recognised as finance cosk.

T A5 per Indd A5 a8 jpems of ncome amd eapense necogrised in g period should e included in the Statement of Proft and Loss far the pedad, unless &
stangdlard reguires of permits otherwise. ltems al inganms ard aRpensd had arg recegabied in pralit o s and also dhown in the Satemsal of Pralic and
Lerig g5 gt cgmprehenghag ingoene” includag rg-mwaisirarmants of delired bone il pleg
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DA AUTOS LINITED
Mates 1o the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

i) Repart on Gratuity ac lndian Accounting Standard (Ind A5) 19

The grindpal astumption used for the purpode of the actuarial valuations were as fallows:-

¥ ir Lakhs

Particulars

Az at
March 31, 2023

Bz ak
March 31, 2022

Digcoamnt rate
salary Growth Rate

LIS Y perannum
7.00 ¥ per annum

735 ¥ por annum
200 %, per annum

hortality LAEM 2012-14 LALBA 2012-14
Withdrawal rate {Per Annumy) 18 tjgi:::; 118 t;éﬁ:;:;
Withdrawal rate (Per Anaum) 130 t':iﬂ:;fr:; 130 t:ﬁf::
Withdrawal rate {Per Annum) i ljf;::; ik L:ﬁﬁ:;:h

Tha amount included in the balance shoet arising from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined bencfit plans i5 as follows:

¥ in Lakhs
Az at &5 at
Prticilar March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of the abligation at the end of the penod 215,00 27052
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 404,87 463,35
Het liability/|asset) recognized in Balance Sheet and refated analysis {189.87] 1192.84)
Funded Status 189.87 197 54
Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligatiom:
: % in Lakhs
At at L% at
Fariadan March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of the chligation at the beginning of the period ¥0.52 324.38
Interest cost 18,61 2352
Lurrent service cost 23.03 1443
Benafis paid [if amy) {9020 133.19)
Betuarial (gain) o [7.96] 15B.62)
Presant value of the abligation at the end of the penod 21504 27052
Bifurcation of total Actuarial (gain] Mloss on liabifities
¥ in Lakhs
Asat s at
Farticula
= March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Actuarial gain / losses from changes in Demographics assumpticons imortality) Mot Applicabla Kot Applicable
Actuarial (gaem)y lossas from changes in financlal assumations [£32) (4.21)
Experience Adpustment {gainlf o for Plan liabilities (564 154.41]
Total amount recognized in other comprehensive Income (7.96] (58.62)
Expense recopnized in the statement of Profit and Loss:
T in Lakhs
Az at Bz at
Datiudan Mareh 31, 2013 March 31, 2022
Interest cost 10,51 1152
Current service cost 23.03 34.43
Eupaciad return on plan agaet {24.75) 135.92)
Expenses to be I'\I:bupil-ll:' in PEL 7.89 22.02




DM AKX AUTOS LIMITED

Motes to the Financiad Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2023

Oithar comprahensive (Income) J expenses (Bemeasuremant)

% in Lakhs
- A at fis ik
Partiouluss March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Actuarial [gain)loss - obligation (7.96] (5B6.62]
Actuarial [gainloss - plan assets 303 1573
Total Bctuarial (gain]loss (%.93) {42.69]
Table showing changes In the Fair Value of Planned Assets:-
% in Lakhs
. A5 5t As at
Partatian March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fair wvalue of plan assets at the beginning of the period 46335 495 48
Expected retwrn on plan assets 3475 35.92
Contributlons - .56
Benefits paid (90,20 (53.19)
actuarial gaing{loss] on plan assets 303 (15.73)
|Fair Value of Plan Asset at the end of the Period 410,94 463,315
Table thowing Fair Value of Planned Assets:-
...... ___Win Lakhs
Az at As at
Particula
& March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the penod 463,35 495 48
Aciual Beturn an plan asseds 31,77 2030
Contributions - 0846
Benefits paid (3020 {53.19)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 40487 463.35
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss on Planned Assets:
T in Lakhs
As at As at
Partlalers March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Actual return on plan assets 31.72 2020
Expected return on plan assets 34.75 35.92
Actuarial gain/ (Loss) (3.03| (15.73)
Experience adjustment; % In Lakhs
as at A5 at
Particu
| s March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
|I:':menem:e Adjustment (Gain IfLoss for Flan kablities 15.63| 158.41)
Experience hdjustment Gain/[Loss | for Plan assets {3.03| {15.73)

[This space has bean intentionally left Blank)




OrAK AUTOS LIMITED
MNotes to the Finandal Statemaent for the year snded March 31, 2023

3.1: summary of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based thereon:

Benetiis an Mormal Ketirement

Benefit on marly exit dee to death and disakility

1526 * Salary * Past
Service [yaar)

As above except that no
vasting corditions apply

% in Lakhs
. A= ot A= a3t

Farind March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Humber of employ=es 154 i 28
Total monthiy salary 46,566,752 4,12,721
Awerage Past Service[Years) 5.40 580
Average Future Seryice (Years) 21,50 2160
AWErags Ape|Years) 36.50 36.40
Weighted average duration |[Based on discounted cash fows) in years 9 10
Average monthly salary 30,304 19,114
Barnafits valued;

; a5 at a5 at
Cholgpt March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Mormal Retirement Age LE Years 2B Years
Salary Last drawm gualifnng Last drawn qualifving

salary salary
Vesting Period 5 Years of service 5 Years of service

15526 * Salary * Past
Service (year)

fs above except that no
vesting conditions apply

Lirmit Wirthiout limit Without lmit
Current Liability [YExpectod payout in mext year as per schadule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013) ¢

% In Lakhs

- As at Bs at

i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current Liability [Short Term) 30.16 34.1%
Mon Current Liability [Long Term| 36,51 4827
Total Liability BE.67 B14b

{This space has been intentionally left blank)




OB AUTOS LIMITED

Mones 1o the Finenclal S1atemant Tos the year ended March 31, 7033

w) Ratio Analysis

Current

Ratia Murnerator Denominator % Varlance Reasons for Varlance
el pariad
Cu & rati
m"_”" I| = Current Assets Current liabilities 0.77 D.B4 % .
Total Debt [Man- nit
Debt-pquity ratia i E [Nescurrs i -
fin b borrawings + Current Tatol eguity - GCI 052 ENER] -20%
Barrowings |
Raducti i
Earnings availabbs for Dbt service (|rtesest 4 :“HFI= iy |:|.r|| |
Debt sarvice coverags  |debt service [Profing|loss) [and ;;::-;r: mn[nrgma“ mml
ratio after tax + Depraciation  |lesse paymenis+ 0.5y L1 =hd% R et
{in times) ard amoetisation < prinepal i itk e i
st coiet) TR bofrowings &8 compared
o the presious year.
Auerage sharabalder's
equity [{opening Reduction is mainly on
Retizm an equity ratio ,
(%) e Wt profiv after tas sharefaldes's equity + H.2% T.o% -Hld% account of no caceptional
thesing sharehaldes's IMCOrmee ImCurrent year
aguity) /2]
o i | i AyErape invenlosies Due o improved
' : [lopening imeentories + 13.43 Tel T Irventory Management
(in tmes) cansumed A : ;
clnslrE irventaries) /7] inC.Y,
Average trade
receivables Due o impravemant in
Trade receivabies [fopening trade debrars colection during
TuUrmioer Fato Revenue from operations|recelvables 19.87 3.51 134% the cusrant year
{in times) +losng trade pompared a5 previous
receivables wEar
bl
Purchases + other Ayerage trade payables
Trade payablas tumover “ g
rakic EipETel [lopening trade payables 509 537 3% .
{excluding non cash Helasing trade payaties
(i thmes)
aspansa) W2l
Due to increase in [-we)
wirking capital and
Met i — Wirking capital | ln.g; “F' : f
!-'*IHEI o b Revenue fram operations|[Current assets - Current -12.51 S5 BN i e _UE H
{in times) liahilities] Current Yearin
EhE comparison to Praas
Yaar
PY profit indudes
Met profit ratho Exceptional gain of 59
Mot profit after tas Revenue from operations]  -2.005% AR -177% f
[ %) i 4 crares which is reason far
varance
. Earmimps before Inferest
Hetwm an capital 5
ard tawes |axcluding Mot waorth + Total debt - Dupe to decrease m Gass
empleped _ -0.11% -16F% 3% :
%) inlarest on kease Delerred tax asiel belore interest and Lax
liabilitiesh
Revam onimestment | coma on loans (0TI ANd nocuTent | 156K ot .

(%)

losns

* I respect of sforessd mentloned ratios, there i no significant change { 25% or more | in BY 20@E2-23 In comparison to FY 31-22.

| T apice Py been intentionally ke blank|




OMAK AUTOS LIMITED
Motes o the Finandlal Statemant for the year erded Barch 31, 2023

w Undisclosed income: There s no such income which has rot been disclosed in the books of accounts. No such income is s surrendered or
distlcaed a8 incore during the vee [/ the tee sssessmarts under Incorme Tod Act, 1961,

] Detalls of Crypto Currency or Vietual Currency

{Profit ar loss on transactions invelving Erypta currency ar Wirual Eurrency Ma transaction during tha yoar
fmaunt of currency held as at tha reporting data Ma tranzaction during tha year
Dr:_pn:l'l.‘:-ur athvamoes from any person forthe purpose of t'a:ingﬂ' H'M':sthg; Ma transacticn during tha year

vl Details in respect of Utilimaticn of Barrowed funds and shiare premiwm shall be provided In respect oft

Particulars Description Remarks
Transactions where an artity has provided ary advance, boan, or investod Mo such transaction has taken Placs Mot A big
funds 1o any other parson [5) of enlity) eptities, incuding foreign entities, during the year sl
Transactions where an artity has recalved any fund from any person {s) or Mo such transaction has taken Placs Mot A big
entity) entities, incudng fareign artity, during the year i

i) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction i
required with Registrar of Companies have been done. Satisfaction s pendirg fer the vear ended 31 March 3023 are mentioned below:-

Charge ld's Armaunt (T in Lakhs) |Charge Holder Name De Date | Delay in Days Beasan for Delay
THE PRADESHIYA INDUSTRIAL AND | |
0565498 14,5577 708 |INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF s | 291 Dups
UTTAR FRADESH LIMITED 5 Femding due fe iechiacal
THE PRADESHIVA INDUSTRIAL AND | . htch
10427734 18,54,50.007 |INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF | "¥TT =0 306 s
UTTAR PRADESH LIMITED 2z
10568530 54,88,000 |HOFC BANK LINITED Em’l']‘:;‘ 1666 Days
10STITE 17.5B.048 |HOFC BANK LIBITED fanibey 05 | 1545 Days
0226 40.00,00 500 |INDUSIND BANK LTD. “;E';E"- 135 Days ':h“'g’i,ft’g;'d :Ap
00272262 40,00,30.000 |INDUSIND BANK LTD, "gg'zaz':'- 335 Days
TATA CAPITAL FINAMCIAL August 10,
00268130 000000 | LWTED A 2153 darys

| This space hag bessn intentaona i kT hilank|



ORAEE ALITOS LIMITED
HNotes ta the Francesl Siatement for the yeir esded March 31, 2028

za) Relationship with Struck off Companées:
Hao fransaction has been made with the company struck off under sectsan 248 of The Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,
1955 durirg the year ended March 31 2023

rh) Campliance with numbar of layers of compandes: No layers of comparies has bean establishad boypond tha limit prescribed 2 per above
said section / rudes,

zc) Loan or advances granted to the promoters, direciors and KMPs and the related parties: Mo boan or sdvances in the nature of loans ane
granted 1o the promoters, directors, ey managerial perions and the related partbas (3 defineed under Companies Act, 2013), sither ceverally
ar jointly with any cther person that are:

{2) repayable on dermand oo

o} without specifying amy farms or perod of epsyment

£d The Company has not adwanced ar loaned ar invested funds 1o any other paron(s] or entity[es], intluding fereign entities
{intermediaries] with the understanding that the intermediary shal:
|2] Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other perions of entities dentified in any marner whatsoeder by or on behal! of the company
|Ultimate Benefciaries); or
|} Provide any guarantes, seourity or the like an bekaldl of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

1e) Detadls with respedt Lo the Bepaml properies: Mo procesdings have been initlated or pending against the entity under the Benami
Transacticns [Prohibitions| Act, 1988 for the year ended 31 March 2023,

of) Praviows year figuras have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform 1o owrrent vear classfication, The
figures in Bradkets are thode in respect af the previous accounting year,

For BGIC & Associates LLP For and on the behalf of Boards of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Murmber: 033NN ME00056

Tawvinder Singh Jstemder Kumar Mehis
[Whole-time CHrector) (Wioe Charman cum Managing
[DINOL175243) Director|

Pranay Jan { CH M D0 E 0T

Partner

Bernbership Mumbser: 098308

Place : Gurugram

Date : May 8, 2023 Devashish Mehia Mohit Srivastava
[Chief Finandal Officer cum Managing [Camparmy Secrotary|
Director) i Mo, - A-2E505
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